
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

December 18, 2024 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
5:00 p.m. 

(General Open Session begins at 6:00 p.m.)  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents will be 
made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  Oral 

presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Oral presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 18, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

D. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
  Title: Interim Superintendent/President 
  Title: Superintendent/President 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 
1 Potential Case  

F. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

G. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  
Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, VP of Administrative Services  
Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment   

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 
8.  PRESENTATION – NCORE Conference 2024 
  
9. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held November 13, 2024 and Special 

Meeting Held November 21, 2024 
  
10. ANNUAL ORGANIZATION MEETING  
 A. Oath of Office – Trustees Billy White and Dr. Kathy Orrin  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 18, 2024 
Page 3 
 
  
 B. Organization of the Board of Trustees – Election of President and Secretary  
 
 C. Setting of Regular Monthly Meeting as Required by Law (Suggested Dates)   

January 8, 2025  
February 12, 2025 
March 12, 2025 
April 9, 2025 
May 14, 2025 
June 11, 2025 

July 9, 2025 
August 13, 2025 
September 10, 2025 
October 8, 2025 
November 12, 2025 
December 10, 2025 

 
11. DISCUSSION/ACTION ON SUPERINTENDENT SEARCH  
 A. Search Timeline and Process (Potential Action)  
 B. Search Committee Composition/Appointment and Chair Assignment 

 (Potential Action)  
 C.  Search Committee Tasks and Responsibilities (Potential Action)  
 D.  Review Sample Position Profiles (No Action)  
 E. Review Draft Position Profile/Announcement and Provide Feedback 

(Potential Action)  
 F.  Reimbursement for Candidate Travel Expenses (Potential Action)  
 G.  Method for Candidate Interviews (In-Person, Zoom) – Initial and Final 

(Potential Action)  
 

12. NEW BUSINESS  
A. Public Hearing and Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2024/25-01 

(“Resolution”) Authorizing the District to Enter into an Energy Services Agreement 
(“ESA”) with EcoGreen Solutions, Inc. (“Contractor”) to Furnish and Install Energy-
Efficient Replacement Light Fixtures in Taft College Facilities (“Project”) and to 
Enter into Agreements with PG&E to Fund the Project Costs through a PG&E 
Incentive Program (“PG&E Incentive”)  
 

B. Discussion and Potential Action on Employment Agreement for Interim 
Superintendent/President  

   
C. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Michael Giacomini 

as Acting Vice President of Administrative Services; 1/6/25 – 6/30/25; $20,834.00 
Monthly   

 
 13.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – V)  

A. Request for Approval – New Courses  
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
PHED 2001 Advanced Pickleball  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 18, 2024 
Page 4 
 

PHED 2011 Elite Pickleball  
 

B. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  
MATH 1530 Plane Trigonometry  
MATH  1570S Support for Calculus Readiness  
MATH  2100C Support for Analytical Geometry and Calculus I  
 

C. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  
Math/Science Division   
MATH  1520 Finite Mathematics  
MATH 1530 Plane Trigonometry  
MATH  1540 Precalculus Mathematics  
MATH 2100 Analytical Geometry and Calculus I  
 
Business Arts & Humanities Division  
PHIL  1620 Critical Thinking and Composition  
 

D. Request for Approval – Course Inactivations  
OSH  2000 Occupational Safety and Health Capstone  

  
E. Request for Approval – Clinical Training Program Agreement – Trinity Safety 

Company; 11/18/24 – 11/17/27  
  

F. Request for Approval – Facility Use Agreement with Taft Union High School 
Soccer Fields for Spring 2025; 1/21/25 – 5/23/25; $5,000.00 (Not Including 
Possible Costs for Maintenance)  

 
G. Request for Approval – WKCCD Vendor #6383 Authorization to Enter into a Local 

Agreement with the State of California through the Continued Funding 
Application (CFA) for FY 2025/26 – Children’s Center and Resolution No. 2024/25-
02  

 
H. Request for Approval – Adjustments to the 2024-25 Adopted Budget  

 
I. Information Item – WKCCD Budget Development Calendar for Fiscal Year 2025-

26  
 

J. Request for Approval – Addendum to Transition to Independent Living Program 
with Kern Regional Center; Effective Date 1/1/25; Reimbursed Rate of $44.29 per 
Hour  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 18, 2024 
Page 5 
 

K. Request for Approval – District Printing Management Services with Jones-
Walbaum Corporation; 5-Year Lease Agreement; $2,987.49 per Month  

 
L. Request for Approval – Award Student Center Auto Door Opener Controller 

Replacement Project to Black/Hall Construction; $21,153.00  
 

M. Request for Approval – Watermark Insights, LLC Renewal of Subscription for 
Curriculum Strategy-Catalog Services; 2/1/25 – 1/31/26; $16,767.64 

 
N. Request for Approval – Purchase of Klimbo Restroom Steps; $13,959.76  

 
O. Request for Approval – ABTECH Technologies Dell Virtual Environment Support 

Renewal Quote: ABTQ17959; Effective Until March 2026; $7,449.23 
 

P. Request for Approval – Collaborative Brain Trust Amendment #2 to Provide 
Educational Master Planning Services; 12/30/24 – 2/28/25; $4,000.00  

 
Q. Request for Approval – Agreement with Quicksilver Software, Inc. to Update TC-

Stats Software Package; $950.00 plus up to $500.00 for 
Maintenance/Enhancements  

 
R. Request for Approval – Declaration of Surplus Personal Property and 

Authorization for Sale  
 

S. Request for Approval – Donate District Property to Maricopa Unified School 
District  

 
T. Request for Approval – Sell District Property (1998 Chevrolet Half-Ton Pickup) to 

West Kern Adult Education Network; Sale Price of $1,000.00  
 

U. Request for Approval – Donate District Property to West Side Recreation & Parks 
District (2001 Chevrolet One-Ton Van, a John Deere Gator, and Cub Cadet)  

 
V. Ratification of the November 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
14. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
15.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 18, 2024 
Page 6 
 
16.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, November 2024 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, November 2024 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, November 2024 
6. Employee Travel Report – November 2024 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
17.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
18. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, January 8, 

2025, at 5:00 p.m.  
 
19.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
20. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

November 9, 2024 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:00 p.m. by President Billy White. Secretary Kathy Orrin and trustees Mike Eveland and Jeremy 
Gregory were also in attendance. Trustee Dawn Cole was absent. Acting Superintendent/President Dr. 
Todd Hampton and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
D. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
  Title: Interim Superintendent/President 
  Title: Superintendent/President 
E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 

of Government Code Section 54956.9 
 1 Potential Case  
F. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 

48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
G. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  
 Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
 Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, VP of Administrative Services  
 Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment   

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
At 6:03 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session. President White announced that there was no action taken.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President White led the pledge of allegiance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS  
There was no public comment.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 13, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There was no general communication.  
 
PRESENTATION – Open Educational Resources (OER) Update  
Dr. Michelle Oja, OER Coordinator, reviewed modern student needs, an overview of OER and Zero 
Textbook Cost grant initiatives, and detailed the status of OER and ZTC at Taft College. Currently the 
College is supporting the development of textbooks and materials in three degree areas using an 
Acceleration Grant and two degree areas using an Implementation Grant. Grant funds are also 
supporting OER/ZTC efforts by providing an OER/ZTC Coordinator stipend, paying for LibreVerse 
membership and covering the cost of marketing materials. Efforts to secure more grant funding to 
continue OER/ZTC work are ongoing.  
 
PRESENTATION – NCORE Conference 2024  
This presentation was tabled to a future meeting.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Special Meeting held October 9, 2024 and the Regular Meeting held October 9, 2024 were approved 
(copy attached to official minutes).  
 
NEW BUSINESS  
Discussion and Potential Action on Employment Agreement for Interim Superintendent/President  
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously approved, this item was 
tabled for consideration at a future meeting.  

 
Second Reading – Board Policy #2432 Revision  
Ms. Criss said that the revisions to Board Policy #2432 – Superintendent/President Succession was 
drafted on the suggestion of the trustees. The revisions allow for succession to reflect current Vice 
President positions, regardless of specific title. On a motion Trustee Eveland, seconded by Secretary Orrin 
and unanimous carried, the minutes were approved (copy attached to official minutes).  

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

A. Request for Approval – Course Inactivation   
WTER 1510 Introduction to Water Distribution  
WTER  1610 Introduction to Water Treatment 
WKEX 1014 General Work Experience 

B. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
DNTL 1511 Oral Radiology  
DNTL 1512 Head and Neck Anatomy  
DNTL 2130 Periodontics I  
DNTL  2133 Advanced Clinical Topics  
DNTL  2135 Community Oral Health I  
DNTL  2242 Ethics, Law, & Practice Management  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 13, 2024 
Page 3 
 
 

DNTL  2244 Community Oral Health II  
C. Request for Approval – Course Revisions (Common Course Numbering)  

ENGL C1000  Academic Reading and Writing  
ENGL C1000E Academic Reading and Writing  
COMM C1000  Introduction to Public Speaking  
POLS  C1000  American Government and Politics  
PSYC  C1000   Introduction to Psychology  
STAT  C1000  Introduction to Statistics  

D. Information Item – Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311A) for Fiscal Year Ending June 
30, 2024  

E. Request for Approval – Authorization to Proceed with Continued Funding Application (CFA) for FY 
2025-2026 – Children’s Center  

F. Request for Ratification – Central/Mother Lode Regional Consortium Master Agreement No. 
2024/2026 – Strong Workforce Program Agreement; 7/1/24 – 6/30/26; Revenue of $384,457.00  

G. Information Item – Amendment to the Enrollment and Education Financial Industry Reporting 
SOW Between National Student Clearinghouse and Taft College; Effective 9/30/24  

H. Request for Approval – Arvin Union School District Piggyback Bid. No. 2023-24-012 Extension; 
Expires 10/16/25  

I. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Nicholas Consulting for Taft 
College; 10/3/24 – 6/1/25; $150 per Hour, Not to Exceed $15,000.00  

J. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Amanda Bauer; 10/1/24 – 
6/30/25; $100.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 100 Hours  

K. Request for Approval – Monster Master Service Agreement; 12/20/24 – 12/19/25; $5,995.00  
L. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Dr. Angel Gonzales; Two Sessions; 

Total Cost is $4,500.00  
M. Request for Approval – CDW-G Quote #PDKB203 – WhatsUp Gold Support Renewal; 12/22/24 – 

12/23/25; $2,959.67 
N. Request for Approval – CI Solutions Annual Software License Renewal, Quote #Q-15123-1; 

1/19/25 – 1/18/26; $1,024.85 
O. Request for Approval – Trailer Lease Agreement with Sysco; 11/15/24 – 11/22/24; $150.00 per 

Day, $200.00 Drop off/Pick up Fee; and Refueling of Diesel  
P. Ratification of the October 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
It was clarified that courses recommended for inactivation are courses that have not been offered and 
are no longer relevant to a current program. On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee 
Gregory and unanimously carried, items A-P were approved (copies attached to official minutes).  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
There were no comments  
 
EMPLOYMENT  
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland, the Employment Items below were 
approved as amended by the following vote (Employment Items A-C are attached to official minutes):  
 

A. Academic Employment 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 13, 2024 
Page 4 
 
 

B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations  

 
Yes:   Billy White, Mike Eveland, Jeremy Gregory, Dr. Kathy Orrin  
No:   None  
Abstain:  None  
Absent:  Dawn Cole 
 
REPORTS  
 
Financial Reports  
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes).  
 
Financial Reports (For Information):  

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2024/2025  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2024/25 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000 or Greater, October 2024 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, October 2024 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, October 2024 
6. Employee Travel Report – October 2024 

 
Trustee Reports  
Secretary Orrin thanked the trustees, staff and Foundation for attending the Cougar Cookout and was 
humbled when receiving the community spirit award. She thanked staff for their work on Hall of Fame 
events and noted that this year’s speakers were phenomenal.    
 
Trustee Gregory congratulated Secretary Orrin on being honored as the community spirit award at the 
Cougar Cookout and commended the Foundation on the event. He also recently attended the ASO 
Halloween in the quad event as well as the men’s and women’s soccer games.  
 
Trustee Eveland also enjoyed the Cougar Cookout. He shared that it was wonderful to reconnect with the 
honored football team at the Blast from the Past event, especially hearing where each had gone and what 
they had accomplished after their time at Taft College. Trustee Eveland also attended a dueling pianos 
community event.  
 
President White recently attended the Oildorado kick off event and a women’s basketball game. He liked 
the energy and competitiveness of the women’s team this year. President White also thanked staff and 
the Foundation for Hall of Fame events. He also was able to connect with alumni and appreciated hearing 
how the College benefitted their lives.  
 
Associated Student Organization  
Jay Cuevas, Student Trustee, told the Board of details from the Halloween carnival and a Day of the Dead 
LGBTQ+ event. The ASO had run election events to bring awareness to students of the election process. 
Staff and faculty supported the events and lead discussions with those in attendance. Student Trustee 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 13, 2024 
Page 5 
 
 
Cuevas reported that planning for the community Christmas parade is underway and that a team of ASO 
officers will attend the Student Leadership Academy in Sacramento.   
 
Academic Senate  
Professor Michelle Beasley is a part of the Faculty Empowerment Leadership Academy of the state 
Academic Senate. As a part of the program, she provided this month’s report to the Board which included 
an overview of the Fall Plenary. Ms. Beasley shared the program from the Plenary with highlighted topics 
that pertain to the College. She also co-presented at the Plenary on the non-credit course topic. As a part 
of the state Senate’s open invitation to non-faculty attendance at the meetings, manager Lori Sundgren 
attended the Plenary to hear statewide faculty discussions. Candace Duron, AS President, also added that 
Dr. Sharyn Eveland was honored at the Plenary for Senate Emeritus status.  
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, is working with a consultant 
to increase accessibility on the website. A student worker has 19 TikTok videos on the College’s account 
to reach students and potential students.  
 
Dental Hygiene 
Gina Gardener, Interim Director of Dental Hygiene, told the Board that it is National Dental Hygiene month 
and she expressed appreciation for the collaboration with Ms. Groveman to promote the work of the 
department in the community. She also reported that the program provided over $413,000 in services in 
the previous academic year. The bachelor program is successfully operating in its first semester. She 
acknowledged Bekki Dodson as a new faculty member and reported that the program now has an efficient 
iPad check in procedure for patients.  
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President, said that late start courses started this week. The faculty are 
busy with faculty and committee assignments.   
 
Instruction  
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, reported that the semester is nearing the end and that the 
spring schedule is being finalized. It is also the evaluation period for faculty members. The Learning Center 
is hiring for spring tutors and the Dual Enrollment work to complete registration for spring is underway. 
The MESA program is attending the SHIP convention in Anaheim and will be attending a conference in 
Phoenix.  
 
Jon Farmer, Distance Education Director, shared information from a Skill Up professional development 
lunch. The topic reviewed was the Peer Online Course Review process (POCR).  
 
Student Services  
Dr. Minor reported for Student Services. She shared that Financial Aid Director Amber Garcia attended 
training and that Pell Grants had been successfully disbursed. The athletics department is recognizing 
Veteran’s at home events this week and women’s golf has a player in the state playoffs. There are many 
reports that generate from Student Services that have been submitted on time.  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 13, 2024 
Page 6 
 
 
Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Services, said that November is Transfer Month with many events and 
workshops to prepare and celebrate students. A round table discussion was held with first generation 
students on their experiences at Taft College. She reported on event details from an EOPS first generation 
celebration, a LGBTQ+ safe space day, a food box giveaway for students, and planning for a CalFresh 
healthy eating event. There were many outreach events and site visits, and the community will be invited 
to an Open House event in December.  
 
Information Technology/Institutional Research  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of IT/IR, said that staff had participated in a cybersecurity awareness quiz 
and that the District won a $2,500 grant for cybersecurity awareness on campus. The IR staff continue to 
work with Collaborative Brain Trust to review a final draft of the Educational Master Plan. They are also 
preparing in advance of the fall deadline for the accreditation midterm report.  
 
Workforce and Economic Development  
Dr. Devin Daugherty, Interim Vice President of Workforce and Economic Development, is working on four 
agreements with partner institutions for future nursing clinical locations. He is working with Hall 
Ambulance to coordinate paramedic student placement. Taft College will be the coordinator for all student 
placement from various institutions.  
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 
Dr. Hampton recognized the Café staff as the current employees of the month and explained the voice of 
many on campus requesting this honor be made. There was a tamale making event to celebrate Hispanic 
Heritage month and many enjoyed participating. The MESA program presented at the Taft Kiwanis club 
recently. Dr. Hampton recognized community spirit award winner, Secretary Orrin, and shared other 
celebrated details from the Cougar Cookout. He said that the Foundation honored Secretary Orrin and 
community Veterans and hosted many community members in the College’s quad. Dr. Hampton gave an 
overview of events on campus that included a Public Safety Advisory meeting and career day, 
Administrative Services Appreciation Day, live radio broadcast from ESPN show host Greg Kerr, a West 
Kern Adult Education Network fall festival, and the HIRE luncheon hosted by Bakersfield Mayor Karen Goh 
that honored employers and programs including Taft Transition to Independent Living. He shared photos 
from the Hall of Fame events and again thanked the College committee and the Foundation for preparing 
such an event. He closed his report with details of the First Generation Day that was also the EOPS 55th 
birthday of the program.  
 
CLOSED SESSION  
There was no continuation of closed session.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 18, 2024.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 7:25 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 13, 2024 
Page 7 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

November 21, 2024 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:01 p.m. by President Billy White. Secretary Kathy Orrin and trustees Dawn Cole, Mike Eveland 
and Jeremy Gregory were also in attendance. Acting Superintendent/President Dr. Todd Hampton was in 
attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
At 5:02 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

D. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
  Title: Interim Superintendent/President 
  Title: Superintendent/President 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of 
Government Code Section 54956.9 
   1 Potential Case  

F. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 et. 
Seq. and 48912(b)  

G. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  
Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, VP of Administrative Services  

  Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment   
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
At 6:44 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President White announced that there was no action taken.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 18, 2024.   
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Special Meeting November 21, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 6:46 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 9, 2024

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.P., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item: Public Hearing and approval of Resolution No. 2024/25-01

("Resolution") authorizing the District to enter into an Energy Services Agreement ("ESA")

with EcoGreen Solutions, Inc. ("Contractor") to furnish and install energy-efficient

replacement light fixtures in Taft College facilities ("Project") and to enter into agreements
with PG&E to fund the Project costs through a PG&E incentive program ("PG&E Incentive")

Background:

PG&E provides electrical power services for the Taft College campus. PG&E offers an
incentive program for PG&E to provide funding ("Project Costs") for the District's replacement

of existing light fixtures with energy-efficient LED light fixtures ("Replacement Fixtures")
through a no-Interest loan repaid by energy cost savings over a ten (10) year period. The
PG&E Incentive requires the District to contract for the installation of the Replacement
Fixtures, with the Project Costs paid directly by PG&E to the District's contractor. The ESA is
the contract between the District and the Contractor for the Contractor to furnish and install

the Replacement Fixtures under the PG&E Incentive program. Under the separate
agreement(s) with PG&E ("PG&E Incentive Agreement"), the District will reimburse PG&E for
the Project Costs from the savings realized by reduced energy consumption costs after
installation of the Replacement Fixtures.

Government Code §4217.13 Findings

The Contractor completed a comparison of the current energy consumption and energy
costs to operate existing light fixtures and the costs to install and operate the Replacement

Fixtures in certain buildings on the Taft College campus ("Energy Audit"). The Energy Audit
establishes the reduced energy consumption and costs realized by installing the
Replacement Fixtures. A copy of the Energy Audit is attached as Exhibit A. Under the ESA,
the Contractor will furnish and install the Replacement Fixtures indicated in the Energy Audit.
Government Code §4217 et seq authorizes the District to enter into contracts for energy
conservation services to implement energy conservation measures through an energy
services contract if the Governing Board finds that energy cost savings realized by the energy
services contract will exceed the costs of the energy services contract. The Energy Audit
confirms that the reduced energy consumption costs realized by installation of the



















































































































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 10, 2024

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18,2024

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with Michaei Giacomini as Acting Vice President of
Administrative Services

Background:

Taft Coliege would like to enter into an Independent Contract Agreement with Michael
Giacomini as a consultant to render services under the job duties of the Vice President of
Administrative Services, The contract will commence January 6, 2025 and will expire June
30, 2025. It is my recommendation that the District approve the contract with Michael
Giacomini.

Terms fif applicable):

January 6, 2025 through June 30, 2025

Expense (if applicable^:

$20,834.00 monthly

Fiscal impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This expense will be paid from the Administrative Services budget as a general fund
expenditure.

Approved:
Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 18, 2024

Submitted by: Danielle Garza, Executive Assistant, Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item:

New Courses

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their curriculum to ensure they meet current standards.

Allied Health/Applied Tech Division
This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. PHED 2001 Advanced Pickleball

2. PHED 2011 Elite PicklebaU

Math/Science Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. MATH 2100S Support for Analytical Geometry and Calculus I
2. MATH 0210S Support for Analytical Geometry and Calculus I
3. MATH 1570 Calculus Readiness

4. MATH 1570S Support for Calculus Readiness
5. MATH 0570S Support for Calculus Readiness

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);
None

Approved:
Dr. Todd Hampton, Adfeng Superintendent/President

















































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator;

Subject:

November 18, 2024

Danielle Garza, Executive Assistant, Instruction

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18,2024

Title of Board Item:

Distance Education Course Approval

Background:

The Distance Learning Committee and the Curriculum and General Education Committee
have both approved the requests for the following courses to be offered through distance
deiivery.

1. MATH 1530 Plane Trigonometry
2. MATH 1570S Support for Calculus Readiness
3. MATH 2100C Support for Analytical Geometry and Calculus I

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved:

Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 18, 2024

Submitted by: Danielle Garza, Executive Assistant, Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Course Revisions

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and
update their courses to ensure they meet current standards. This request was reviewed
and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

Math/Science Division

1. MATH 1520 Finite Mathematics

2. MATH 1530 Plane Trigonometry
3. MATH 1540 Precalculus Mathematics

4. MATH 2100 Analytic Geometry and Calculus 1

Business Arts & Humanities Division

1. PHIL 1620 Critical Thinking and Composition

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense fif applicable^:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved:

Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President













































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 18, 2024

Danielle Garza, Executive Assistant, Instruction

Dr, Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Course Inactivations

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and

update their courses. This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and

General Education Committee:

1. 05H 2000 Occupational Safety and Health Capstone

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:

"DrTod?^Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 5, 2024

Submitted by: Devin Daugherty, Dean of CTE and Workforce Development

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, VP of instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Clinical Training Program Agreement: Trinity Safety Company

Background:

Trinity Safety Company will provide clinical training for current EMT students.

Terms fif applicable):

November 18, 2024 to November 17, 2027

Expense fif applicable):

None

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

None

Approved:

Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 18,2024

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18,2024

Title of Board Item:

Facility Use Agreement with Taft Union High School Soccer Fields for Spring 2025

Background:

The Office of Instruction requests the use of the Taft Union High School soccer field and facility
for the men's and women's Spring 2025 soccer classes.

Terms (if applicable):

January 21 - May 23, 2024

Expense (if applicable!:
$5,000 not including possible costs for maintenance.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Office of Instruction budget for 2024/25

Approved:
Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 4, 2024

Submitted by: Meghan Hall-Silveira, Child Development Center Director

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item:

WKCCD vendor # 6383 Authorization to enter into a local agreement with the State of California through
the Continued Funding Application (CPA) for FY 2025-2026 - Children's Center and Resolution No.
2024/25-02

Background:
The State of California wants assurance from the Board of Trustees that they have knowledge of and
authorizes the Taft College President/Superintendent to enter into a local agreement and sign all
contracts and Continued Funding Applications for Fiscal Year 2025-2026. The current contracts held are
with the California Department of Ed. and California Department of Social Services, which funds:
•  CDE-California State Preschool Program (C5PP) Ages 3-5
•  CDSS-California General Child Care Program (CCTR)Age Birth-3
•  CDSS-California Migrant Program (CMIG) Age Birth-5
•  CDSS-California Migrant Specialized Services (CMSS) Auxiliary

Terms fif applicablel:
Taft College Superintendent/President's Signature authorizes and executes Contracts and Continued
Funding Applications for the Board of Trustees

Expense fif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds flf applicable):
Continued Funding Applications are due December 20th, 2024. The impact of not submitting on time
could result in state agencies withholding funds.

Approved:

Dr^T6^£HHampton, Acting Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 1, 2024

Submitted by: Nicholas Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item: Adjustments to the 2024-25 Adopted Budget

Background: Since the adoption of the 2024-25 Adopted Budget the following
adjustments have been made to consider new state-wide initiatives and district-wide year-
end close adjustments:

•  Increase of $71,475 for SjVAPCD Alternate Vehicle Grant (Facilities Electric Carts)
•  Increase of $2,423 for Classified Emp Summer Prog (Change in Compendium)
•  Increase of $913,043 for Common Course Numbering (Change in Compendium)
•  Increase of $300,000 for Kern Health - Nursing Grant (Local Grant)
•  Increase of $80,030 for TIL Program (General Rev/Exp Increase)
•  Increase of $563,955 for TIPSID Grant (Need to Spend Last Year of Grant)
•  Increase of $200,000 for Bookstore (General Rev/Exp Increase)
•  Reduction of $39,519 for TIL Community Integration Program (Less Internships)
•  Increase of $10,000 for Capital Fund (Annual License Fees)

Terms (if applicable): July 1, 2024-June 30, 2025

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable): Not applicable.

Approved:
Todd Hampton Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 31, 2024

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: December 18,2024

Title of Board Item: WKCCD Budget Development Calendar for Fiscal Year 2025-26

Background:

Please find attached a draft of the Budget Development Calendar for FY 2025-26. The
Budget Development Calendar is reviewed and approved by both the Taft College Budget
Committee and Governance Council. This calendar creates a realistic timeline for

development of the 2025-26 budget and provides an opportunity for campus
constituencies to participate in the process.

Terms fif appllcablel:

Fiscal Yearjuly 1, 2025 -June 30, 2026

Expense (If applicable):

Not applicable

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif appllcablel:

Not applicable

Approved:
Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 3, 2024

Submitted by; Megan Romero, TIL Director

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18^^ 2024

Title of Board Item:

Addendum to Transition to Independent Living Program

Background:

Kern Regional Center has approved our request to add Tailor Day Service to our TIL
program design. Tailor Day Service provides personalized 1:1 support to TIL program
students in the following areas: Development or support of Volunteer Activities, Pursuit of
Post Secondary Education, Maximizing Individual Direction of Services, Increasing ability to
lead an integrated and inclusive life.

Terms fif applicablel:

Proposed effective datejanuary 1^^ 2025 at a rate of $44.29 per hour.

Expense Of applicablel:

N/a

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:

This is a TIL general fund increase in revenue paid from the TIL Department budget

Approved:
Todd Hamf^^on, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 21, 2024

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness ̂

Area Administrator: Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item:

District Print Management Services

Background:

The current 5-Year Managed Print Services (MPS) contract (2009-10 to 2023-24) has reached its

conclusion. The District is now seeking bids,for a new 5-Year MPS contract, in line with the

requirements outlined in RFP 2425-111, posted on PlanetBids (the web-based bid management

system used by the College). We received a totai of four bids from the foliowing firms:

1. Jones-Walbaum Corporation - RECOMMENDED
2. C.A. Reding Company
3. UBEO Business

4. MRC/Xerox Business Solutions

An evaluation committee comprised of nine members, including faculty, classified staff, and

administrators, assessed the proposals, with each member scoring them using RFP rubrics. The

Evaluation Score card proposal is included below. A copy of the RFP documents, including any

issued addenda, are available on the District's Legal Disclosures website and through the

PlanetBids portal below: https://www.taftcollege.edu/legal/disclosures/financial-

reports.php#accordion"6

It is my recommendation that the District award this contract to Jones-Walbaum Corporation

Terms (if applicable):

5-year Lease Agreement

Expense (if applicablel:

Lease $2,987.49 per month

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

District General Fund

Approved: _

Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President





Proposed Response To 

Request for Proposals # WKCCD 2425-111 
District-Wide Managed Print Services 
West Kern Community College District 

Taft College 

Providing the most trusted office solutions for nearly a century 

Due Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 @ 3:00 PM PST 
Prepared By 

Joseph Trimble, Major Account Executive 
1200 18th Street, Bakersfield, CA 93301 · P: 661.324.4741 · jtrimble@abm1.com 

mailto:jtrimble@abm1.com


Legal Disclaimer 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this non-binding (other than pricing for 
now-available products listed in our quotes) proposal for your consideration. 
Please note that this proposal includes proprietary, confidential, and/or trade 
secret information, which, if included, will be clearly marked as such in the 
proposal. Any information that ABM considers to be a trade secret will not be 
subject to disclosure under any public records act. 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1 
2 
8 

 9 

COVER LETTER 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
STATEMENT OF UNDERSTANDING AND APPROACH 

11 
13 
18 
22 
24 

Managed Printer Services and Innovation 
MFD and Printer Solution Overview  
Proposed Work Plan and SLA
Implementation Process 
Asset Tracking Software 

28 
30 
44 
51 
61 

COMPANY PERSONNEL
REFERENCES 
EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE
PRICE SCHEDULE
GENERAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES REQUIREMENTS
INDEPENDENT TECHNOLOGY LEASE
ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION AND REQUIREMENTS 
BROCHURES

64 
87 



BAKERSFIELD 1200 18th Street, Bakersfield, CA 93301 661.324.4741 
VISALIA 527 So Pinkham, Visalia, CA 93277 559.625.2400 
FRESNO 5470 West Spruce Avenue, Fresno CA 93722 559.222.5485 

VALENCIA 26017 Huntington Lane, Valencia, CA 91355 661.255.0700 

Cover Letter 
Re: RFP – District Wide Managed Print Services 
West Kern Community College District, Taft College 
29 Cougar Ct. 
Taft, CA 93268 

To Whom This May Concern, 

American Business Machines (ABM) is pleased to submit this response to Taft College for RFP District 
Wide Managed Print Services. As members of the Taft Chamber of Commerce ABM is looking forward 
to the opportunity to partner with Taft College. With our decades of expertise in servicing and installing 
quality copier equipment for the education sector arena in California, we are confident that our proposed 
solutions will meet all the requirements outlined within this pre-qualification packet 

Our goal is to provide you with a concise and detailed perspective of the services and solutions we offer as 
a complete solution for the District. When selecting a solution, we understand and agree there are many 
variables you need to consider: 

• The Company
• The quality of the product
• The financing available and its relationship to the solution
• The cost to obtain the solution
• The vendor’s service reputation as it relates to the service support you will receive

ABM understands and complies with the details in RFP in its entirety, without limitation. We agree to all 
scope and nature of work outlined, all appendices, attachments, exhibits, schedules, and addendum(s) as 
applicable. We are confident that our response will meet all the scope of work as stated in this RFP. 

On behalf of ABM, thank you for giving us the opportunity to present this proposal. I personally look forward 
to being your point of contact during this bid process. 

Any questions concerning the proposal enclosed, please reach out to me directly. 

Sincerely, 

Joseph Trimble 
Major Account Executive 
661.808.9642 
jtrimble@abm1.com 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 | 1

mailto:jtrimble@abm1.com
http://www.abm1.com/


EXECUTIVE 

SUMMARY 

| 2



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

American Business Machines has been family owned and operated for more than 90 years. First 
incorporated in 1963 as Jones Walbaum Corporation, Richard and Judee Jones, along with their son Ryan 
are the current owners and operators of ABM. Ryan is now the General Manager and has been involved in 
the business for over 20 years now, with Richard and Judee still involved in the day-to-day operations. Our 
mission statement is a family legacy that has been passed down and followed for three generations: 

“We have committed our business to offering the best in quality products, supported 
by the highest standards of customer service and technical support in our industry. We 
are committed to honesty, integrity, and fairness in every facet of our business. 
We are a service-driven company dedicated to delivering complete customer satisfaction 
for every company we do business with.” 

Ryan Jones, Owner/General Manager 

Our Philosophy 
We believe that customer service is the 
most important product we offer, which 
begins with understanding the true needs 
of the customer while providing high 
quality products at competitive prices. Our 
highly knowledgeable and courteous staff 
are competent, trained, and quick to 
respond. Every member of our 
organization is a customer service 
representative whose primary 
responsibility is to give 110% every day. 

| 3

http://www.abm1.com/


EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

Why ABM 
Our Partnership 
American Business Machines (ABM) is excited to extend its partnership with Beardsley School District. Our 
goal is to support and exceed the needs of all your staff, sites, departments, and end-users. ABM 
understands the importance of efficient business equipment for the public sector of business and 
operations along with the necessary services it provides all staff, offering cost saving office solutions which 
include: 

• Multifunctional digital copiers
• Network IT services
• Wide format production machines
• State of the art software solutions

Canon Elite Partner 
ABM has an authorized dealership relationship with Canon, allowing us the ability to provide direct 
communication with Canon leadership, line of sight on all equipment purchases, and ancillary needs. 
Canon office solutions help integrate and automate workflows, helping businesses to operate with 
efficiency and productivity while providing the time and freedom necessary to grow. 

ABM has been one of the earliest West Coast Authorized Canon Dealers, partnering with Canon for more 
than 40 years and was recently selected as a Canon Advanced Partner Elite Status for 2021. Along with 
Canon, ABM is one of the oldest and most trusted Oce and Duplo dealers in the nation, with a proven track 
record with customers throughout the region. 

We will not be subcontracting any of our services, as we contain the fleet, staff, and experience to handle 
every step of the process for our customers. ABM owns and maintains its own fleet of delivery trucks, 
service technicians, call center, and tech support team to give our customers the highest product and 
services available. 

| 4

http://www.abm1.com/


EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

Our Support and Expertise 
ABM offers efficient and cost saving office solutions for the public sector by continually learning as a 
company to be experts on new technology. As an organization that is passionate about offering high levels 
of customer service, we look at all factors when proposing office technology for all public end-users. 

We know in today’s non-profit, city, and government service environments that there is enough on your 
plate. The last thing your company should have to worry about is unreliable office equipment. Our focus is 
to examine speed, reliability, value, and ease of use for all end-users with the products and solutions we 
offer while also reducing your print costs. Our digital equipment and software solutions will enable you to 
print materials quickly, protect confidentiality and take advantage of developing mobile technologies. Best 
of all, we do it while working to reduce your total cost of ownership. 

ABM has a proven reputation with more than 25 years of expertise working with the public sector: 

• We only partner with the industry’s best technology providers, ensuring you get the best and most affordable
solutions.

• Our rapid response technicians respond to service calls in 2-4 hours or less to ensure your end-users are not
losing important productive time during a workday.

• We are dedicated to helping our local communities thrive with our business.
• We guarantee your complete satisfaction and strive to exceed your expectations.
• ABM is proud to have supported many organizations in the education, city, government, and non-profit offices

through the years, including:

▪ Visalia Unified School District
▪ Kern High School District
▪ William S. Hart Unified High School District
▪ Allan Hancock College
▪ Bakersfield City School District

Our Commitment to You 
We provide the best in service, support, proficiency, and reliability. It is our goal to help you maximize your 
investment. Our high level of expertise, combined with years of experience make ABM a great fit for your 
organization. All our branch locations carry the expertise of tenured service technicians and consultants to assist 
with streamlining the efficiencies of your workflow. 

| 5

http://www.abm1.com/


EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

We have 8 locations that serve the counties of Los Angeles, Kern, Fresno, Tulare, Inyo, 
Mono, Kings, Madera, San Luis Obispo, Ventura, Long Beach, and Santa Barbara Counties. 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 | 6

http://www.abm1.com/


EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Location Direct Location 

Office Number 

Fax Number 

Bakersfield Corporate Offices & Supply Warehouse 
821 18th Street 

Bakersfield, CA 93301 

(661) 324-4741 (661) 324-1148

Bakersfield Executive Offices Executive Offices 

(661) 327-9658
ABM Print Shop 
1200 18th Street 

(661) 324-4741

Bakersfield, CA 93301 Print Shop 

(661) 322-3450

Santa Clarita Office 

26017 Huntington Lane, Unit E 

Valencia, CA 91355 
(661) 255-0700 (661) 255-0077

Grover Beach Office 

373 Front Street, Ste. A 

Grover Beach, CA 93433 
(805) 591-3449 (805) 591-3448

Palmdale Office 

190 Sierra Court, Ste. A7 

Palmdale, CA 93550 
(661) 940-4685 (661) 940-0896

Visalia Office 

527 So. Pinkham, Ste. A 

Visalia, CA 93277 
(559) 625-2400 (559) 625-2465

Fresno Office 

5470 West Spruce Avenue, Ste. 105 

Fresno, CA 93722 

(559) 222-5485 (559) 222-01765

Bishop Office 

400 W. Line Street 

Bishop, CA 93514 
(760) 873-4971 (442) 228-5008

*Project Manager (Joseph Trimble) will reside at the Bakersfield Executive Office

| 7



STATEMENT OF 

UNDERSTANDING 

AND APPROACH 

| 8



Managed Print Services Innovation 

Technical Service Expertise 
ABM has over 45 years of experience in implementing copier fleets of this size, from delivery to equipment 
replacement. ABM owns and maintains its own fleet of delivery trucks and service technician vehicles. All 
our service technicians are equipped with the tools and equipment needed to maintain and trouble shoot 
machines on-site to avoid customer workflow interruptions. Our in-house call center works to connect our 
customers with service technicians in minutes, rather than resorting to a third party. We make sure as a 
company that you experience minimal downtime when a service concern arises. 

ABM is also advanced in deploying loaner and demo equipment from our company fleet to ensure you do 
not have an interruption in workflow, allowing us to provide unlimited moves to any site, free on-site 
demonstrations, and service loaners for added workflow. ABM’s service loaner equipment policy is to 
deploy a loaner machine after a downtime of 16 consecutive business hours, as most problems can be 
resolved by our technicians within that time frame. At that time, upon a customer’s written request if the 
issue is still unresolved, ABM will deliver a loaner unit until the original machine is restored to good working 
order. 

Unlike other companies, ABM has its own in-house print shop and facilities management company 
available. In the event there is any downtime with print jobs that are not completed due to a machine repair, 
ABM will run those print jobs in-house and deliver them back to you. ABM will ensure that all measures are 
taken to rectify any performance issues swiftly. 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 | 9

http://www.abm1.com/


Managed Print Services Innovation 

• 

• 

• 

• 

ABM MPS Case Study – William S. Hart Union High School District 

The Situation and Challenges 
The William S. Hart Union High School District 
(WSHUHSD) had been with Xerox for their entire fleet 
and on-site print shop for 10+ years. As more people 
moved to Santa Clarita, student populations began to 
rise, as did the demand for classroom materials 
resulting in a need for increased document production 
capacity to meet growing student demands. 

Updating the entire copier fleet and print shop would 
be a vigorous, intense process, ensuring all the latest 
technology and options were implemented to reduce 
copying costs. The newly implemented fleet was 
required to be user friendly for 1,000 user end-users 
throughout all 16 school sites, print shop and 
executive district offices while reducing cost. Other 
challenges presented included high toner costs, 
constant breakdown of current machines, and 
implementing an entirely new fleet without interfering 
with the daily workflow of staff. 

The Solution 
ABM’s major account team conducted several walk- 
throughs of each site and reviewed all current 
equipment on-site before proposing a combination of 
100+ upgraded MFP and copier units as well as 
implementing a detailed managed printer software 
solution for the current 1,100 desktop printer fleet. 

ABM utilized uniFLOW and prismaDIRECT to allow all 
end-users to utilize electronic delivery for all print jobs 
to the district print shop rather than relying on hand 
delivery. The entire fleet also came enabled with 
employee access control systems with the use of 
proximity cards, allowing for detailed usage tracking 
for each device. 

The Results 
Updating to all new equipment and technology helped 
meet the demands of delivery and printing options the 
district required for its growth. The district print shop 
equipment was delivered on a Friday, installed, and 
running by Monday morning, requiring no workflow 

interruption for educators and staff. The entire 
MFP/copier fleet was delivered and installed within 5 
business days, including training for all end-users. 

The full-service contract on all newly leased machines 
saved WSHUHSD thousands of dollars per month, as 
well as covering all service calls, travel charges, phone 
support, and parts and labor 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 | 10

http://www.abm1.com/


MFD and Printer Solution Overview 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

Taft College Current Equipment and Configuration Requirements for fleet 

Location 
Current 

Make/model 
ABM Equip Req 1 Configuration Requirement 

Bookstore Ricoh Pro C5200s Canon imagePRESS Lite C265 
High Capacity Feed/Staple-Fin/Punch/folding unit/card reader/Pod 

Deck/embed. PaperCut 

Mailroom Ricoh Pro 8200 Canon iR Adv. DX 8995 
High Capacity Feed/Staple-Fin/Punch/card reader/Pod Deck/embed. 

PaperCut 

G2 Copy Room Ricoh 7503s Canon iR Adv. DX 8986 
High Capacity Feed/Staple-Fin/Punch/card reader/Paper 

Deck/embed. PaperCut 

Fiscal/HR (Admin Bldg 

2nd Floor) 
Ricoh C6503 Canon iR Adv. DX C5860i 

High Capacity Feed/FAX/External-fin/punch/card reader/ embed. 

PaperCut 

Financial Aid (Admin 

Bldg 1st Floor) 
Ricoh C6503 Canon iR Adv. DX C5860i 

High Capacity Feed/FAX/External-fin/punch/card reader/ embed. 

PaperCut 

TIL/CIL Building Ricoh C6503 Canon iR Adv. DX C5860i 
High Capacity Feed/FAX/External-fin/punch/card reader/ embed. 

PaperCut 

Admin 2nd Floor Ricoh C4500 Canon iR Adv. DX C5840i CFU/FAX/inner-fin/punch/card reader/ embed. PaperCut 

Tech Arts Ricoh C4500 Canon iR Adv. DX C5840i CFU/FAX/inner-fin/punch/card reader/ embed. PaperCut 

ETEC Ricoh C4500 Canon iR Adv. DX C5840i CFU/FAX/inner-fin/punch/card reader/ embed. PaperCut 

IT Department Ricoh C3000 Canon iR Adv. DX C3930i Cabinet/Inner 2way Tray/card reader/ embed. PaperCut 

Child Care Ricoh C3000 Canon iR Adv. DX C3930i Cabinet/Inner 2way Tray/card reader/ embed. PaperCut 

Facilities and Planning Ricoh C3000 Canon iR Adv. DX C3930i Cabinet/Inner 2way Tray/card reader/ embed. PaperCut 

Gym Conference Room Ricoh C3000 Canon iR Adv. DX C3930i Cabinet/Inner 2way Tray/card reader/ embed. PaperCut 

Science Building Ricoh C3000 Canon iR Adv. DX C3930i Cabinet/Inner 2way Tray/card reader/ embed. PaperCut 

Dental Hygiene Ricoh C3000 Canon iR Adv. DX C3930i Cabinet/Inner 2way Tray/card reader/ embed. PaperCut 

Library Color Ricoh C3000 Canon iR Adv. DX C3930i Cabinet/Inner 2way Tray/card reader/ embed. PaperCut 

Welding Ricoh C3000 Canon iR Adv. DX C3930i Cabinet/Inner 2way Tray/card reader/ embed. PaperCut 

Library BW Ricoh 5055sp Canon iR Adv. DX 6855i CFU/Inner 2way Tray/ card reader/embed. PaperCut 

Cougar Support Vet Ricoh 5055sp Canon iR Adv. DX 6855i CFU/Inner 2way Tray/ card reader/embed. PaperCut 

Cashier Office Ricoh C307 Canon iR Adv. DX C359iF Card reader/Embed. PaperCut 

Distance Education Ricoh C307 Canon iR Adv. DX C359iF Card reader/Embed. PaperCut 

Mathlab Library Ricoh MP 601 Canon iR Adv. DX 619iF Card reader/Embed. PaperCut 

Library Student Kiosk ITC Systems RSX1000 Kiosk 

| 11

http://www.abm1.com/


MFD and Printer Solution Overview 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 | 12

http://www.abm1.com/


Proposed Work Plan and SLA 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

Customer Service 

Training Services 
ABM can customize training to meet the needs and schedules of our customers with our schedule 

coordinator, who works with customer’s schedules to arrange training for key operators. We will travel 

to your site when it is convenient for you and your team, focusing on key application and unique 

document management requirements for you. Our staff of professional trainers will help you learn how 

to maximize the new technology, including hands-on activities, manuals, and videos. 

ABM is committed to providing ongoing training for the term of the contract. Our desire is that every 

individual within Taft College has an exceptional experience with both ABM and the Canon product line. 

Training Content 
The District will receive the following training content for each device purchased and leased: 

• Getting Started
o System power on and off 
o Control panel functionality
o Basic Copy Operation

▪ Loading paper
• Advanced Copy Operation

o Grain direction
o Gloss direction

• Toner Waste container

• Replenishing Consumables
• Trouble Shooting

o Paper path and paper jam removal
process

• Hardware
o Scan to e-mail and file
o Print Drivers’ Examples

▪ Secure Print
▪ Print to Fax 

| 13

http://www.abm1.com/


Proposed Work Plan and SLA 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

Our Call Center 
Our company goal is to ensure your copier service 
call resolution keeps your organization and 
workflow operating smoothly with the least 
downtime possible. We respond to service 
requests in an average time of 2 – 4 
hours, from the time you talk to a live 
person to the arrival of a service technician 
at your location. 

Placing a service call with us instantly 
connects you to our in-house call center 
rather than a third party, who often can 
resolve the issue over the phone. If not, 
a service call will be scheduled, and you will be notified within 1 hour of placing the call the pending arrival 
of your technician. 

Service Requests 
There are multiple ways to place a service call to ABM. Customers may place a service call during 
business hours of 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Monday through Friday by: 

1. Calling the phone number located directly on the equipment.
2. Placing a request online at http://abm1.com
3. Sending an e-mail to dispatch@abm1.com

Service Call Process 
Our in-house call center will respond to immediate service calls. If our call center is unable to resolve the 
issue over the phone, the call will be escalated to a service technician in the area. For technical issues that 
require further escalation, we have the following process: 

• First, a Customer Service Associate will attempt to troubleshoot and resolve the technical issue with the
customer over the phone, if applicable.

• If on-site service is necessary, the service technician is dispatched to the location.
• If the service technician is unable to resolve the issue, he/she will contact the Field Service Manager or

Specialist for further assistance.
• If the issue persists, the Canon U.S.A., Inc. Technical Support Group will intervene.
• Once the service technician has exhausted all levels of support with unsuccessful results, Senior Management

will review the machine for replacement.
• During the service escalation process, if it is determined that a copier cannot be repaired within 48 hours of the

time a repair call is placed, another copier of like size and features will be supplied by ABM at no cost to the
District.

| 14

http://www.abm1.com/
http://abm1.com/
mailto:dispatch@abm1.com


Proposed Work Plan and SLA 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

Billing and Reporting Services 
All billing is handled in-house for us to 
provide personal service as needed for 
your accounting procedures. Our goal is to 
increase your overall efficiency and 
profitability while maintaining up to date 
and accurate billing records. We offer a 
customized spreadsheet billing report that 
caters to your needs that includes but is 
not limited to the following: 

• Site location
• Usage per site location
• Contract lease information
• All individual equipment information
• Ability to add access or budget based on site usage or department usage

Quarterly / Annual Account Reviews 
We understand that companies need to have quantifiable data for printer and copier usage. Our goal is to 
review and provide monthly reporting on several available levels. This allows for our customers to review 
with their account management team personalized reporting to track and monitor specific workflows. Our 
team will work with your accounting department to provide a detailed report to meet your company’s 
specific requirements. 

Below are several types of reports we can provide, with customization options available: 
1. Monthly / Quarterly Management Report – This report summarizes all activity on a monthly or quarterly basis.

It provides the equipment volume, current location, and volume trends based on monthly invoicing
2. Monthly Service Call Report – This report describes the average response time for all maintenance requests

within the reporting period
3. Monthly Usage report – This report provides maintenance usage and toner requirement calculations sorted

by location

| 15

http://www.abm1.com/


Proposed Work Plan and SLA 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

Regular and Preventative Maintenance of Equipment 
Total Service Call 
ABM prides itself on providing a “total service call” 
with every visit from a technician by utilizing our 
technical software Snapshot. Snapshot makes 
available regular communication between devices, 
working closely with Canon’s Universal Gateway 
Technology. Snapshot allows our service technicians 

to virtually see all needed parts or consumables needed before their visit. This avoids future service calls by 
proactively replacing consumable parts and preventing multiple service calls. 

All consumables are included in our service agreement (except for paper). ABM also has the ability (at no 
extra cost) to utilize our FM Audit software, which enables our Automatic Supply of Consumables 
Replenishment Program as well as the ability for you to remotely monitor all your equipment. All supply 
notifications are sent to the corporate ABM supplies department to ensure you always have supplies in 
stock. See more information regarding FM Audit in our Software Solutions portion. 

FM Audit 
ABM utilizes FM Audit (an ECI solution), an integrated software that offers full fleet management and 
premier managed print services. FM Audit allows ABM to utilize our Automatic Supply Replenishment 
Program while allowing you to monitor your equipment located on your server. After delivery and 
implementation, FM Audit can be installed on your devise, allowing ABM to build reports to bill accurate 
meter readings on a monthly or quarterly basis, and monitor consumable usage for automated toner 
management. 

Automatic Supply Replenishment 
ABM will set a threshold percentage (e.g., 10%) in FM Audit, which then send an automatic notification 
when supply levels reach the threshold or below. Once the alert is received, the ABM corporate supplies 
department will ship the required supplies to the department or person set up in the system to receive the 
supplies, which eliminates the need to call in to order toner and the down time while waiting for supplies to 
be received. 

| 16

http://www.abm1.com/


Proposed Work Plan and SLA 

Ability to Monitor Your Equipment 
FM Audit allows its users the ability to remotely monitor toner supply levels, paper levels, and any error that 
may be occurring at any device on the network. This includes paper jams, empty paper trays, low toner 
levels, etc. FM Audit also tracks the number of copies made on each device, to provide accurate billing for 
monthly or quarterly invoicing. 

Loaner Equipment 
ABM is also advanced in deploying loaner and demo equipment from our company fleet to ensure you do 
not have an interruption in workflow, allowing us to provide unlimited moves to any site, free on-site 
demonstrations, and service loaners for added workflow. ABM’s service loaner equipment policy is to 
deploy a loaner machine after a downtime of 16 consecutive business hours, as most problems can be 
resolved by our technicians within that time frame. At that time, upon a customer’s written request if the 
issue is still unresolved, ABM will deliver a loaner unit of like size and features at no cost to Taft College 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 | 17

http://www.abm1.com/


Implementation Process 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

Our Delivery and Implementation 
American Business Machines will provide an orderly, 
complete, and controlled transition for the implementation of 
the proposed copier fleet. Our project management team is 
highly skilled and knowledgeable in handling multi scale 
implementation projects: 

• Machine installs across multiple locations
• Managed print services fulfillment
• Full network integration
• Site moves
• Software upgrades
• Document imaging technologies

The ABM Project Management and Implementation Team 

Certified Service 
Technician(s) 

ABM’s project management team will work directly with you to have an effective timeline that will minimize 
risk and ensure that installs are completed on time and within budget, utilizing our 4 phases of 
implementation methodology: (1) Initiate, (2) Site Survey, (3) Execute & Control, and (4) Close-Out. 

| 18

http://www.abm1.com/


Implementation Process 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

1) Initiate Phase
This phase will enable all parties involved to better 
understand all necessary timelines to be met and 
identify areas that need more attention during 
implementation. A review of logistics and schematics 
of all locations will be reviewed with all organization 
stakeholders that will be involved during the delivery. 
This phase will differ based on the size and 
complexity of the project, but regardless our project 
implementation team has the years of experience to 
successful fleet installations of 10-1,500+ units. 

A project meeting will be scheduled between the 
ABM implementation team (led by Joseph Trimble) and 
the District’s core team to establish goals, objectives, 
risks, as well as a tentative timeline for the project 
that works for both parties. Once the joint project 
team is solidified, the project will move onto the next 
phase. 

2) Site Survey Phase
At this point, ABM will conduct site surveys at all 
respective sites to obtain the necessary data for a 
smooth implementation process. ABM’s project 
management team will work in conjunction with the 
District’s team to ensure all critical project elements 
have been accounted for and addressed: 

• Identify key managers and site contacts
• Verify install locations (rooms and departments) for

equipment
• Verify and create removal schedule of old

equipment
• Collect appropriate fax numbers / IP addresses
• Identify priority installs 
• Verify power and data connectivity 
• Identify equipment staging area, if required
• Identify specific installation challenges, risks,

and/or special circumstances

Upon the District’s acceptance of ABM’s proposed 
configuration, equipment is ordered 

by the general manager directly to ensure high level of 
accuracy and consistency. As equipment arrives to 
ABM warehouse it is then pre-configured to ensure 
little downtime. Customer reference and instructional 
guides will accompany the equipment. 

Once all due diligence and planning is completed, the 
project will then move into the next phase. 

3) Execute & Control
During this phase, your ABM Strategic Account 
Manager (Joseph Trimble) will manage the 
implementation and transition in accordance with the 
Project Schedule or EIM from the Initiate Phase, 
closely monitoring project metrics, machine 
installation, as well as take any corrective actions, as 
necessary. 

Information and updates will be regularly disseminated 
and communicated during implementation. In addition, 
an Action Items and Issues Tracking Log will be 
maintained to ensure that all action items are tracked 
and resolved in a consistent and timely manner. Once 
all the equipment is installed, configured, and properly 
tested with end-users being properly trained, the 
project will transition to the Close-Out phase. 

4) Close-Out Phase
In the final stage of the project, a Post Implementation 
Meeting will be conducted, consisting of the core team 
members from ABM. The purpose is to discuss how 
the project went and ensuring all issues have been 
addressed or are in the process of being corrected for 
the project to be considered completed. 

At this time, training schedules will also be reviewed to 
determine if additional training is needed or requested. 
Our team will also reintroduce and go over all service 
and customer support services available to you post- 
implementation. 

| 19

http://www.abm1.com/


Implementation Process 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

Precautions to Ensure 
Safe Equipment 
Installation & Service 
Calls 
We understand the COVID-19 
pandemic has created an 
unusual office environment 
with numerous expectations in 
ensuring a safe workplace for 
employees and visitors. We 
follow all relevant federal, state, 
municipal, and customer 
guidelines to protect our 
customers and employees. For 
all deliveries, service, and 
installations by ABM, we will 
first confirm that you approve an ABM employee coming onsite, working with you to determine the best 
time, and asking of any special procedures or guidelines we need to perform to meet your visitor 
guidelines. 

Our leadership teams are consistently monitoring the national, state, and local governing agencies along 
with the economic impacts to determine the best course of action during this time. We will do everything we 
can to help you succeed. 

COVID Procedures 
• All service technicians and ABM employees will put on gloves and mask in respective vehicles before entering

a customer’s location
• We will practice social distancing of at least 6 feet from anyone else
• We will not put down mobile devices on un-sanitized surfaces
• We will not use a keyboard or mouse belonging to a customer unless necessary. If these are used, they will

be wiped down with sanitizing wipes or solution per manufacturer’s instructions before and after use.
• We will wipe down any equipment we touch to protect employees at customer sites
• We will wash our hands before leaving
• We will not remove our mask until our hands have been sanitized
• We will wipe down the touch surfaces of our vehicles regularly (handles, steering wheel, dashboard, seatbelt

buckle, etc.)
• We will wash our hands for at least 20 seconds with soap and water frequently throughout the day
• We will not shake hands
• We will NOT report to work if we have any COVID-19 symptoms or if we have a family member who does.

| 20

http://www.abm1.com/


1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

Implementation Process 

COVID Installation Procedures 
• If we are bringing a machine into a customer site:

o We will unwrap it 
o Connect finisher if applicable
o Plug in 
o Run a test copy
o Enter the IP address for remote install (if needed)

• When applicable, prep work for installing the equipment will be done offsite before delivery
o The device will be wiped down with sanitizer and disinfectant before transport to the customer calls

• If we are not able to pick up the return device during the same visit, we will return on a different day
for pickup. All devices picked up are disinfected and wrapped

• We request customers to sign a delivery and acceptance agreement upon installation of new
equipment, utilizing their own pen to print their name and title

Networking Procedures 
• Whenever possible, we are networking devices remotely

o The delivery driver may input the IP address for remote install upon delivery, or we can give the
customer instruction on how to input the IP address themselves

o Our technicians are then able to remote into a customer computer, to finish set up for printing and
scanning

• If networking is needed onsite, the network technician will follow the same onsite health and safety
steps as noted above. To reduce exposure, we will not touch customer workstations but will guide
them to help get them up and running

| 21

http://www.abm1.com/


1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

Asset Tracking Software

Web Based Admin
PaperCut MF is perfect for tracking and controlling any size print environment from anywhere. A secure 
web-based administrative dashboard makes it easy for SysAdmins to log in at any browser on any platform 
to manage users and printers, enforce print rules, monitor print activity and so much more.

Overview
With PaperCut MF, no special admin software is required to perform full system administration from 
anywhere on the network. Use the newly redesigned standard web browser to securely configure 
devices, manage users, apply quotas and policies and enforce rules and restrictions. Access the 
web-based dashboard to generate any one of over 80 customizable reports that show a real-time 
snapshot of the print environment. 

• View a list of all users

• Perform bulk user operations

• View, edit, and create shared accounts

• Define printer filter rules and restrictions

• Run one click and Ad-hoc reports

• Control administrator access and
security

• View all recent print jobs

• Access update

SOLUTION 

• Any brand, any platform

• Manage what you can
measure

• All data in one secure
location

• Environmental accountability

• Access the system from anywhere on the network

• View archived documents for decision-making

| 22

http://www.abm1.com/


1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

Asset Tracking Software

System Health Monitoring
The PaperCut MF System Health interface exposes endpoints that allow monitoring the health of PaperCut 
MF and its connected infrastructure using monitoring tools such as PRTG, Zabbix, and Nagios. Easier to 
setup in a multi-device type environment than SNMP, PaperCut MF provides more detailed information 
beyond whether just a printer or device is offline.

The interface provides detailed information in JSON format for those in need of more advanced monitoring 
tools and scripts. Trigger alarms for urgent print outages, monitor real-time activity and printer and device 
inactivity, as well as plan future printing resource requirements with the insight gained from System Health 
monitoring. This tool allows for quick confirmation that printing is available and anticipation of any events 
that could impact printing in the future.

SOLUTION 

• Setup and manage in just a few clicks
• Use existing monitoring tools to monitor all applications
• Monitor end-to-end health of entire print environment

REAL-TIME STATUS OF:

• Site Servers
• Print Providers
• Databases
• Devices

• Printers
• Application Servers
• Licenses
• Statistics

| 23

http://www.abm1.com/


COMPANY 

PERSONNEL 

| 24



COMPANY LEADERSHIP 

Judee Jones |President

Judee started working at ABM in 1993, after being a go-getter stay-at- 
home mom. She has a strong background in finance and customer 
service. Judee is still active in the day-to-day operations, overseeing the 
administrative staff and overall decisions for the company. She manages 
with compassion and professionalism that ultimately translates into 
superior customer service. 

Richard Jones | Vice President

Richard grew up at American Business Machines, starting as 
an office boy under his father’s guidance at 16 years old. 
Richard was called to serve his country in the Army during 
Vietnam. Upon his return in 1971, he rejoined ABM, 
succeeding his father while building on his success. He 
worked hard to keep the business strong to pass down to the 
third generation. 

Ryan Jones |General Manager

Ryan has been with ABM for over 20 years. He prides himself in 
delivering exceptional customer service with a moral and ethical 
foundation. He has won numerous sales awards and has been 
consistently in the top ten in sales in the nation as a Canon Dealer. As the 
family company is being passed to Ryan, he strives to continue building 
on the foundation that was set before him by his grandfather and father. 

Jesse Silva | Service Manager

Jesse Silva joined the ABM family in 2013 and brings over 38 years 

of experience in servicing office equipment. As Service Manager, 

Jesse leads a team of 30+ technicians across seven branches. 

His extensive knowledge and expertise in the industry ensure that our 

customers continue to receive the high-quality service ABM is known for. 

Jesse’s dedication, leadership, and commitment to excellence are key 

in driving our team's success. 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 | 25

http://www.abm1.com/


Company Personnel 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

Taft College's Service Team 
**CONFIDENTIAL** 

Technician Position Experience Skill set 

SENIOR SERVICE LEADERSHIP 

Jesse Silva Service Manager 38 years 

IT Network Setup Complete Canon product line, Canon 
Certified image RUNNER B/W & Color, High Volume 
Production, Canon Wide Format, Certified Canon 
Scanners and all company ancillary business products 

SERVICE / IT TECHNICIANS 

Omar Gomez 

Lead Production 
Technician 20 years 

Canon Certified image RUNNER B/W, Color, HP 
LaserJet Series. IT Network Setup Complete Canon 
product line, HP LaserJet Series, Canon Segment 1 
B/W, Canon Facsimile 

Santos Garca 
Lead Production 
Technician 20 years 

Canon Certified image RUNNER B/W, Color, HP 
LaserJet Series. IT Network Setup Complete Canon 
product line, HP LaserJet Series, Canon Segment 1 
B/W, Canon Facsimile 

Tim Roberts 
Lead Production 
Technician 20 years 

Canon Certified image RUNNER B/W, Color, HP 
LaserJet Series. IT Network Setup Complete Canon 
product line, HP LaserJet Series, Canon Segment 1 
B/W, Canon Facsimile 

John Rosenberger Senior Production 
Technician 18 years 

IT Network Setup Complete Canon Product Line, High 
level production units. Canon Certified on image 
RUNNER line and Canon production lines. 

Lupe Muro 
Lead Production 
Technician 20 years 

Canon Certified image RUNNER B/W, Color, HP 
LaserJet Series. IT Network Setup Complete Canon 
product line, HP LaserJet Series, Canon Segment 1 
B/W, Canon Facsimile 

Henry Rodriguez Lead Production 
Technician 16 years 

IT Network Setup Complete Canon product line, Canon 
Certified image RUNNER B/W & Color, High Volume 
Production, Canon Wide Format, Certified Canon 
Scanners 

David Sandoval IT/Service 
Technician 30 years 

Canon Certified image RUNNER B/W, Color, HP 
LaserJet Series. IT Network Setup Complete Canon 
product line, HP LaserJet Series, Canon Segment 1 
B/W, Canon Facsimile 

| 26

http://www.abm1.com/


Company Personnel 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

SOFTWARE ENGINEERS 

Christine Gano 
IT 
Services/Software 
Engineer Assistant 

17 years 

IT Network Setup Complete Canon product line, Canon 
Certified image RUNNER B/W & 
Color, High Volume Production, Certified Canon 
Scanners. Assists with software solution installation and 
maintenance of software for end-users. 

Paul Wu Software Solutions 
Engineer 22 years 

IT Network Setup Complete Canon product line, Canon 
Certified Software Engineer on full suite of software 
offerings 

| 27

http://www.abm1.com/


REFERENCES 

| 28



References

Visalia Unified School District 

Contact Name: Gerry Lemus 

Title: Director, Business Services 

Phone: 559.730.7300 

E-mail: glemus@vusd.org

Allan Hancock College 

Contact Name: Robert Nourse  

Title: Supervisor, Campus Graphics 

Phone: 805.922.6966 ext. 3249

E-mail: rnourse@hancockcollege.edu

Kern High School District 

Contact Name: John Cronen 

Title: Business Services 

Phone: 661.827.3122 

E-mail: John_Cronen@kernhigh.org

| 29

mailto:rnourse@hancockcollege.edu
mailto:John_Cronen@kernhigh.org
mailto:glemus@vusd.org


EVIDENCE OF 

INSURANCE 

| 30



10/08/2024

Thorn Insurance Services, LLC

DBA: Worklogic Insurance

5016 California Ave., Ste 1

Bakersfield CA 93309

Cynthia Mack

(661) 695-5171 (661) 695-5871

cynthia@worklogicinsurance.com

Jones-Walbaum Corp. dba: American Business Machines

821 18th Street

Bakersfield CA 93301

Continental Casualty Company 20443

Cyber/PL 24-25

A
Professional Liability
Cyber Liability 7094442048 10/07/2024 10/07/2025

General Aggregate $2,000,000

Each Occurrence $2,000,000

West Kern Community College District Taft College

29 Cougar Court

Taft CA 93286

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB
$EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

| 31



04/12/2024

Thorn Insurance Services, LLC

DBA: Worklogic Insurance

5016 California Ave., Ste 1

Bakersfield CA 93309

Cynthia Mack

(661) 695-5171 (661) 695-5871

cynthia@worklogicinsurance.com

Jones-Walbaum Corp.

dba: American Business Machines

821 18th Street

Bakersfield CA 93301

Employers Preferred Ins Co 10346

WC 24-25

A Y EIG5254770-01 05/01/2024 05/01/2025
1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

West Kern Community College District Taft College

29 Cougar Court

Taft CA 93286

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB
$EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

| 32



10/08/2024

Kern Insurance Associates

License # 0L78680

P.O. Box 11390

Bakersfield CA 93389-1390

Samantha Jimenez

(661) 835-4542 (661) 835-4500

samanthaj@kern.com

Jones-Walbaum Corp, DBA: American Business Machines

PO Box 2737

Bakersfield CA 93303-2737

Travelers P & C Co America 25674

Travelers Indemnity Co. of Conn 25682

24/25 PKG Renewal

A Y Y ZLP-61N17971-24 08/27/2024 08/27/2025

1,000,000

300,000

10,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

B Y Y BA-9N285401-24 08/27/2024 08/27/2025

1,000,000

Uninsured motorist
combined single limit

1,000,000

A

10,000

CUP-9N411378-24 08/27/2024 08/27/2025

10,000,000

10,000,000

A
Transit Coverage

ZLP-61N17971-24 08/27/2024 08/27/2025

Limit $500,000

Deductible $2,500

West Kern Community College District is included as additional insured on the general liability and auto liability as respects the operations of the named
insured. A waiver of subrogation is extended to general liability and auto liability policies, as required by written contract, per attached endorsement(s).
Policies will only be cancelled in accordance with policy provisions, which state 30 days notice to the named insured, with 10 days for nonpayment of
premium.

West Kern Community College District Taft College

29 Cougar Court

Taft CA 93286

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB
$EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

| 33



American Business Machines

Jones-Walbaum Corp

Western Graphics

Doing Business As

Corporation, Additional Named Insured

Doing Business As

Additional Named Insureds

Other Named Insureds

OFAPPINF (02/2007) COPYRIGHT 2007, AMS SERVICES INC
| 34



22

| 35

smurray
Rectangle

smurray
Text Box
24



| 36



| 37



| 38



| 39



22

| 40

smurray
Rectangle

smurray
Text Box
24



| 41



| 42



| 43



PRICE 

SCHEDULE 

| 44



PRICING SCHEDULE 

Financial Agreement 
American Business Machine’s proposal includes a price schedule for 60 months. Pricing is piggy-backable utilizing NASPO 
Value Point. Once accepted, this financial agreement listed below will include the cost of equipment, service, and supplies 
for the terms listed. Usage will be billed monthly at the rates below. Service includes toner, drums, parts, service calls, and 
travel. 

Requirement 
Fleet 

60 Month FMV Lease Price is a total solution for the following equipment. 

• Canon imagePRESS Lite C265 – QTY. 1

• Canon imageRUNNER Advance DX 8995i – QTY. 1

• Canon imageRUNNER Advance DX 8986 – QTY. 1

• Canon imageRUNNER Advance DX C5860i – QTY. 3

• Canon imageRUNNER Advance DX C5840i – QTY. 3

• Canon imageRUNNER Advance DX C3930 – QTY. 8

• Canon imageRUNNER Advance DX 6855i – QTY. 2

• Canon imageRUNNER Advance DX C359iF – QTY. 2

• Canon imageRUNNER Advance DX 619iF – QTY. 1

• PaperCut MF Device Management Software

o RSX1000 Online Account Revalue Station (Kiosk)
o QTY - 22 PaperCut MF Licenses
o QTY - 1 PaperCut Kiosk Connector License
o QTY - 1 Remote Install per Server
o QTY - 23 Remote Install per Device
o 5 Year Software Support and Maintenance

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

60 Month FMV Lease Price:  $2,987.49

Lease Agreement Service and Maintenance 

B/W Overage Rate:   $0.0049

Color Overage Rate: $0.039

| 45

http://www.abm1.com/


PRICE FOR ADDITIONAL ADD ON UNITS 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

Option 1 

NEW Canon imageRUNNER Advance DX C5860i 

Specifications: 

▪ 60 PPM

▪ Up to 12" x 18" Paper Size

▪ 200 Sheet Document Feeder

▪ Single Pass Automatic Duplexing

▪ Scan Speed Up to 270 ipm

▪ Super G3 Fax Board

▪ 3,650 Sheet Paper Capacity

▪ High Capacity Cassette Feed Unit

▪ Inner Staple Finisher

▪ 2/3 Hole Puncher Unit

60 Mo. FMV Lease Price Per Unit $140.74 + Tax

Outright Purchase Price $6,832.00  + Tax

| 46

http://www.abm1.com/


1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

PRICE FOR ADDITIONAL ADD ON UNITS 

Option 2 

NEW Canon imageRUNNER Advance DX C5840i 

Specifications: 

▪ 40 PPM

▪ Up to 12" x 18" Paper Size

▪ 200 Sheet Document Feeder

▪ Single Pass Automatic Duplexing

▪ Scan Speed Up to 270 ipm

▪ Super G3 Fax Board

▪ 2,300 Sheet Paper Capacity

▪ Cassette Feed Unit

▪ Inner Staple Finisher

▪ 2/3 Hole Puncher Unit

60 Mo. FMV Lease Price Per Unit $114.10 + Tax

Outright Purchase Price $5,539.00 + Tax

| 47

http://www.abm1.com/


1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

PRICE FOR ADDITIONAL ADD ON UNITS 

Option 3 

NEW Canon imageRUNNER Advance DX C3930 

Specifications: 

▪ 30 PPM

▪ Up to 12" x 18" Paper Size

▪ 200 Sheet Document Feeder

▪ Single Pass Automatic Duplexing

▪ Scan Speed Up to 270 ipm

▪ 1,200 Sheet Paper Capacity

▪ Cabinet Type - W

60 Mo. FMV Lease Price Per Unit $58.42 + Tax

Outright Purchase Price $2,836.00 + Tax

| 48

http://www.abm1.com/


1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

PRICE FOR ADDITIONAL ADD ON UNITS 

Option 4 

NEW Canon imageRUNNER Advance DX 6855 

Specifications: 

▪ 55 PPM

▪ Up to 12" x 18" Paper Size

▪ 200 Sheet Document Feeder

▪ Single Pass Automatic Duplexing

▪ Scan Speed Up to 270 ipm

▪ 2,300 Sheet Paper Capacity

▪ Cassette Feeding Unit

▪ Inner 2way Tray

60 Mo. FMV Lease Price Per Unit $78.51 + Tax

Outright Purchase Price $3,811.00 + Tax

| 49

http://www.abm1.com/


1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

PRICE FOR ADDITIONAL ADD ON UNITS 

Option 5 

NEW Canon imageRUNNER Advance DX C359iF 

Specifications: 

▪ 36 PPM

▪ Up to 8-1/2" x 14" (Legal) Paper Size

▪ 100 Sheet Document Feeder

▪ Single Pass Automatic Duplexing

▪ Scan Speed Up to 200 ipm

▪ 650 Sheet Paper Capacity

▪ FAX

60 Mo. FMV Lease Price Per Unit $38.91 + Tax 

Outright Purchase Price $1,889.00 + Tax

| 50

http://www.abm1.com/


GENERAL 
EQUIPMENT 

AND  SUPPLIES 
REQUIREMENTS

| 51



Product Description Space And Power Requirements

• Print/Copy Speed: up to 95 ppm (BW, Letter)
• Scan Speed: up to 270 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/Color, Duplex)
• Print up to 12" x 18"
• Includes two 1,560-Sheet Paper Drawers and two 570-
sheet Paper Cassettes
• Standard security feature set, including McAfee Embedded
Control
• Includes uniFLOW Online Express for cloud-based
accounting and cost control per user/department

・Total Dimensions (W x D x H):
77.44" x 31.42" x 46.65"

・Total Installation Space (W x D x H):
90.94" x 54.02" x 46.65"

・Main Unit Power Requirements: 120V/16A
・Main Unit Plug: NEMA 5-20P

Product name Net component size

W D H

inch inch inch

Additional
Power
Supply

Plug
Image

imageRUNNER ADVANCE
8995i

26.38 30.31 46.65

Staple Finisher-X1 25.75 30.12 40.94 Yes

POD Deck Lite-C1 24.92 27.01 22.91 None

Puncher Unit-BF1 - - - None

Total 77.44 31.42 46.65

Locations: 

 Mail Room

All parts and supplies provided by American Business Machines are Original Equipment Manufacturer. All proposed devices in the 
following pages allow for absolute network integrity and security via password protection. 

NEW imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 8995 – Qty 1 

| 52



Product Description Space And Power Requirements

• Print/Copy Speed: up to 86 ppm (BW, Letter)
• Scan Speed: up to 270 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/Color, Duplex)
• Print up to 12" x 18"
• Includes two 1,560-Sheet Paper Drawers and two 570-
sheet Paper Cassettes
• Standard security feature set, including McAfee
Embedded Control
• Includes uniFLOW Online Express for cloud-based
accounting and cost control per user/department

・Total Dimensions (W x D x H):
60.91" x 30.31" x 46.65"

・Total Installation Space (W x D x H):
73.31" x 53.27" x 46.65"

・Main Unit Power Requirements: 120V/16A
・Main Unit Plug: NEMA 5-20P

Product name Net component size

W D H

inch inch inch

Additional
Power
Supply

Plug
Image

imageRUNNER ADVANCE
8986i

26.38 30.31 46.65

Staple Finisher-AC1 20.75 24.53 45.79 None

Paper Deck Unit-E1 13.39 24.80 22.91 None

2/3 Hole Puncher Unit-A1 - - - None

Total 60.91 30.31 46.65

Locations:

 G2 Copy Room

All parts and supplies provided by American Business Machines are Original Equipment Manufacturer. All proposed devices in the 
following pages allow for absolute network integrity and security via password protection. 

NEW imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 8986 – Qty 1 

| 53



Product Description Space And Power Requirements

• Print/Copy Speed: up to 70 ppm in BW and 65 ppm in color
(Letter)
• Scan Speed: up to 270 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/Color, Duplex)
• Includes two 1100-sheet paper decks and two 550-sheet
paper cassettes
• Standard security feature set, including McAfee Embedded
Control
• Includes uniFLOW Online Express for cloud-based
accounting and cost control per user/department

・Total Dimensions (W x D x H):
104.65" x 37.05" x 94.88"

・Total Installation Space (W x D x H):
115.91" x 60.00" x 94.88"

・Main Unit Power Requirements: 120V/11.5A
・Main Unit Plug: NEMA 5-20P

Product name Net component size

W D H

inch inch inch

Additional
Power
Supply

Plug
Image

imagePRESS Lite C265 27.13 37.05 48.03

Staple Finisher-AG1 31.50 31.18 48.78 Yes

POD Deck Lite-C1 24.92 27.01 22.60 Yes

Paper Folding Unit-K1 13.23 31.22 46.85 None

Puncher Unit-BS1 - - - None

Total 104.65 37.05 94.88

Locations: 

 Bookstore

All parts and supplies provided by American Business Machines are Original Equipment Manufacturer. All proposed devices in the 
following pages allow for absolute network integrity and security via password protection. 

NEW ImagePRESS Lite C265– Qty 1 

| 54



Product Description Space And Power Requirements

• Print/Copy Speed: up to 60 ppm (BW/Color, Letter)
• Scan Speed: up to 270 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/Color, Duplex)
• Print up to 12" x 18"
• Includes two 550-sheet paper cassettes
• Standard security feature set, including McAfee Embedded
Control
• Includes uniFLOW Online Express for cloud-based
accounting and cost control per user/department

・Total Dimensions (W x D x H):
27.95" x 29.17" x 46.77"

・Total Installation Space (W x D x H):
45.00" x 45.75" x 46.77"

・Main Unit Power Requirements: 120V/11.5A
・Main Unit Plug: NEMA 5-15P

Product name Net component size

W D H

inch inch inch

Additional
Power
Supply

Plug
Image

imageRUNNER ADVANCE
DX C5860i

24.41 28.43 36.89

High Capacity Cassette
Feeding Unit-C1

24.41 25.98 9.88 None

Inner Finisher-L1 24.61 29.17 8.82 None

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1 - - - None

Super G3 FAX Board-AX1 - - - None

Total 27.95 29.17 46.77

Locations:

 Fiscal/HR (Admin Bldg 2nd Floor)
 Financial Aid (Adm Bldg 1st Floor)
 TIL / CIL Building

All parts and supplies provided by American Business Machines are Original Equipment Manufacturer. All proposed devices in the 
following pages allow for absolute network integrity and security via password protection. 

NEW imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C5860– Qty 3 

| 55



Product Description Space And Power Requirements

• Print/Copy Speed: up to 40 ppm (BW/Color, Letter)
• Scan Speed: up to 270 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/Color, Duplex)
• Print up to 12" x 18"
• Includes two 550-sheet paper cassettes
• Standard security feature set, including McAfee Embedded
Control
• Includes uniFLOW Online Express for cloud-based
accounting and cost control per user/department

・Total Dimensions (W x D x H):
27.95" x 29.17" x 46.77"

・Total Installation Space (W x D x H):
45.00" x 45.75" x 46.77"

・Main Unit Power Requirements: 120V/10A
・Main Unit Plug: NEMA 5-15P

Product name Net component size

W D H

inch inch inch

Additional
Power
Supply

Plug
Image

imageRUNNER ADVANCE
DX C5840i

24.41 28.43 36.89

Cassette Feeding Unit-AQ1 24.41 25.98 9.88 None

Inner Finisher-L1 24.61 29.17 8.82 None

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1 - - - None

Super G3 FAX Board-AX1 - - - None

Total 27.95 29.17 46.77

Locations: 

 Admin 2nd Floor
 Tech Arts
 ETEC

All parts and supplies provided by American Business Machines are Original Equipment Manufacturer. All proposed devices in the 
following pages allow for absolute network integrity and security via password protection. 

NEW imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C5840– Qty 3 

| 56



Product Description Space And Power Requirements

• Print/Copy Speed: up to 30 ppm (BW/Color, Letter)
• Scan Speed: up to 270 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/Color, Duplex)
• Print up to 12" x 18"
• Includes two 550-sheet paper cassettes
• Standard security feature set, including McAfee Embedded
Control
• Includes uniFLOW Online Express for cloud-based
accounting and cost control per user/department

・Total Dimensions (W x D x H):
22.24" x 28.43" x 45.08"

・Total Installation Space (W x D x H):
38.50" x 44.06" x 45.08"

・Main Unit Power Requirements: 110V/8.5A
・Main Unit Plug: NEMA 5-15P

Product name Net component size

W D H

inch inch inch

Additional
Power
Supply

Plug
Image

imageRUNNER ADVANCE
DX C3930i

22.24 28.43 35.31

Cabinet Type-W 22.24 24.21 9.76

Inner 2way Tray-M1 - - -

Total 22.24 28.43 45.08

All parts and supplies provided by American Business Machines are Original Equipment Manufacturer. All proposed devices in the 
following pages allow for absolute network integrity and security via password protection. 

NEW imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C3930– Qty 8 

Locations: 

 IT Department
 Child Care
 Facilities and Planning
 Gym Conference Room

 Science Building
 Dental Hygiene
 Library Color
 Welding

| 57



Product Description Space And Power Requirements

• Print/Copy Speed: up to 55 ppm (BW, Letter)
• Scan Speed: up to 270 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/Color, Duplex)
• Print up to 12" x 18"
• Includes two 550-sheet paper cassettes
• Standard security feature set, including McAfee Embedded
Control
• Includes uniFLOW Online Express for cloud-based
accounting and cost control per user/department

・Total Dimensions (W x D x H):
24.41" x 28.43" x 46.77"

・Total Installation Space (W x D x H):
44.80" x 45.75" x 46.77"

・Main Unit Power Requirements: 120V/12A
・Main Unit Plug: NEMA 5-15P

Product name Net component size

W D H

inch inch inch

Additional
Power
Supply

Plug
Image

imageRUNNER ADVANCE
DX 6855i

24.41 28.43 36.89

Cassette Feeding Unit-AQ1 24.41 25.98 9.88 None

Inner Tray (1st Copy Tray
Kit-A1)

8.86 14.69 3.66

Inner 2way Tray-M1 - - - None

Total 24.41 28.43 46.77

Locations: 

 Library BW
 Cougar Support Vet

All parts and supplies provided by American Business Machines are Original Equipment Manufacturer. All proposed devices in the 
following pages allow for absolute network integrity and security via password protection. 

NEW imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 6855– Qty 2 

| 58



Product Description Space And Power Requirements

• Print/Copy Speed: up to 65 ppm (BW, Letter)
• Scan Speed: up to 200 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/Color, Duplex)
• Print up to 8-1/2” x 14”
• Includes one 550-sheet Paper Cassette
• Standard security feature set, including McAfee Embedded
Control
• Includes uniFLOW Online Express for cloud-based
accounting and cost control per user/department

・Total Dimensions (W x D x H):
19.76" x 23.54" x 24.29"

・Total Installation Space (W x D x H):
41.42" x 32.40" x 24.29"

・Main Unit Power Requirements: 120V/7.5A
・Main Unit Plug: NEMA 5-15P

Product name Net component size

W D H

inch inch inch

Additional
Power
Supply

Plug
Image

imageRUNNER ADVANCE
DX 619iF

19.69 23.54 24.29

Total 19.76 23.54 24.29

Locations: 

 Math Lab Library

All parts and supplies provided by American Business Machines are Original Equipment Manufacturer. All proposed devices in the 
following pages allow for absolute network integrity and security via password protection. 

NEW imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 617iF– Qty 1 

| 59



Product Description Space And Power Requirements

• Print/Copy Speed: up to 36 ppm (BW/Color, Letter)
• Scan Speed: up to 200 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/Color, Duplex)
• Print up to 8-1/2” x 14”
• Includes one 550-sheet paper cassette
• Standard security feature set, including McAfee Embedded
Control
• Includes uniFLOW Online Express for cloud-based
accounting and cost control per user/department

・Total Dimensions (W x D x H):
20.43" x 25.91" x 25.12"

・Total Installation Space (W x D x H):
33.54" x 35.75" x 25.12"

・Main Unit Power Requirements: 120V/7.5A
・Main Unit Plug: NEMA 5-15P

Product name Net component size

W D H

inch inch inch

Additional
Power
Supply

Plug
Image

imageRUNNER ADVANCE
DX C359iF

20.43 25.91 25.12

Total 20.43 25.91 25.12

Locations: 

 Cashier Office
 Distance Education

All parts and supplies provided by American Business Machines are Original Equipment Manufacturer. All proposed devices in the 
following pages allow for absolute network integrity and security via password protection. 

NEW imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C359iF– Qty 1 

| 60



INDEPENDENT 
TECHNOLOGY 

LEASE

| 61



Independent Technology Lease 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

5.10 Independent Technology Lease. Vendor shall provide an overview of their optional leasing program to include the 
following criteria. Please indicate any requirement that is not acceptable or provided for under the vendor standard 
lease program.

5.10.1 Lease Criteria:

5.10.1.1 60 Month FMV Lease.
5.10.1.2 Property Tax must be paid by Lessor.
5.10.1.3 Lessor agrees not to charge daily rentals, pro-rated rentals, interim rentals, or any other rents.

ABM Agrees. 

5.10.2 Documentation

5.10.2.1 Provide copies of documentation that will require signature by the District throughout the lease term including 
schedules, addenda and/or riders and terms and conditions pages.

The Pricing provided to the district is piggybackable utilizing NASPO ValuePoint 
Agreement 187646 State of California #7-24-70-46-01, and is a PO Driven Contract. If ABM 
is selected as the preferred vendor, a Purchase Order will be required to proceed. An 
example of the purchase order details has been provided and is attached. 

5.10.2.2 Provide example copies of invoice billing format and options.

Example copies of invoice billing is attached. 

5.10.3 End of Lease Terms

5.10.3.1 Lessor agrees that the District will have the flexibility to purchase, renew, return, or extend the lease on a 
month-to-month basis for all or any complete systems of equipment listed on a lease schedule.

ABM Agrees

5.10.3.2 Can substitutions of equal or greater value be made for leased equipment that is damaged or broken?

Should a copier be damaged or deemed unusable due to a disaster situation, Taft College 
would be responsible for submitting a claim to their respective property insurance 
company. Once the claim has been submitted, American Business machines will work to 
get a replacement machine deployed to the district at no additional cost. 

American Business Machines will deploy a loaner machine of like features and speed until 
a suitable replacement can be installed at the site location. 

| 62

http://www.abm1.com/


Independent Technology Lease 

1200 18th Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 – www.abm1.com – 661.324.4741 

5.10.3.3 How do you manage end of lease hard drive security?

The equipment by nature can be configured to override the hard drive at the end of each 
day. In addition to this option, ABM will conduct a data initialization procedure before 
removing any asset from the premises of Taft College. ABM will provide a hard drive erase 
form that requires a signature when the hard drive is erased. Example attached. 

On-Line Access

5.10.3.4 Does the lease company currently provide a web-based asset management tool that can be accessed by the 
client?

Canon Financial Services (CFS) offers an online portal to be accessed by the client. 

5.10.3.5 Please describe the type of access, data and reporting available to the District through an on-line lease 
management portal.

24/7 Online access is available to view assets and invoices all in one place. 

| 63

http://www.abm1.com/


ADDITIONAL 
DOCUMENTATION 
& REQUIREMENTS

| 64



West Kern Community College District 

DISTRICT-WIDE MANAGED PRINT SERVICES 
RFP No. 

Attachment A 
Proposer Background Information 

1. Contact Information

1.1. Proposer Firm Name. Jones Walbaum Corporation dba American Business Machines

1.2. Proposer’s Form of Entity.

☐ Corporation

☐ Partnership

☐ LLC

☐ LLP

☐ Sole Proprietorship

1.3. Proposer’s Contacts. 

1.3.1. Principal Contact. Provide the following for the principal contact person of the Proposer’s organization in 
connection with the RFP. 

Name Joseph Trimble 

Street 
Address/City/State 821 18th st. Bakersfield, CA 93312 

Phone/Fax (661) 324-4741

Email Address Jtrimble@abm1.com 

1.3.2. Proposed Project Team Principal Contact. If the Proposer’s Principal Contact, as identified in Paragraph 
1.3.1 above is not a member of the Proposer’s proposed Vendor Team as identified in Paragraph 2 below, 
provide the following for the principal contact person who is a member of the proposed Vendor Team. 

Name 

Street 
Address/City/State 
Phone/Fax 

Email Address 

1.4. Proposer’s Federal Employer Identification Number: 95-2263507 

1.5. For Proposers That Are Corporations. If the Proposer conducts business as a corporation, complete the following: 

1.5.1. Date incorporated: May 29, 1963 

1.5.2. State of incorporation: California 

1.5.3. California Corporation No. (if a California Corp): 0451801 

1.5.4. Other State Corporation No. (if not incorporated in California): 

1.5.5. Type of Corporation (Check One): 

☐ C Corp

☐ S Corp

☐ LLC

1.6. For Proposers That Are Partnerships. If the Proposer conducts business as a partnership, complete the following: 

1.6.1. Date of formation:  

1.6.2. Formed under the laws of the State of: 

1.6.3. Type of Partnership (Check One): 

☐ General Partnership

☐ Limited Partnership

☐ LLP

RFP #WKCCD 2425-111 District-Wide Managed Print Services 

| 65

mailto:Jtrimble@abm1.com


West Kern Community College District 

1.7. For Proposers That Are Sole Proprietorships. If the Proposer conducts business as a sole proprietorship, 
complete the following: 

1.7.1. Date of commencement of business: 

1.7.2. Name(s) of owner(s):  

2. Proposed Contact and Tech Support Team.

2.1. Proposer Contact and Tech Support Team. Subject to acceptance by the District, the Proposer proposes the
following employees of the Proposer for the Vendor Team: 

Name Position/Title 
Vendor Services 
Responsibilities 

Years Employed 
by Proposer 

Joseph Trimble Account Representative Client Communications 7 

Jesse Silva Service Manager Manage service technicians 11 

Santos Garca Lead Service Technician Service Technician 20 

Tim Roberts Lead Service Technician Service Technician 20 

6.5. References. Provide a minimum of three (3) references for prior engagements of the Proposer within the past 
five (5) years in successfully completing type of services listed within the RFP for community college, public 
higher education institutions (preferably in California). This list may include current and former clients (with reason 
for cancellation if applicable), with all references being able to fully comment on the Firm’s related experience. 
For each reference identified below, on a separate attachment provide a description of the Managed Print Service 
provided by the Proposer for each reference. 

u 

3. Proposer Capacity.

3.1. Proposer Resources. Describe existing “in-house” resources (i.e., technology capabilities, software applications,
etc.) of the Proposer and the use or application of such resources for completion of the Vendor Services. 

3.2. Staff Resources. Describe the extent of the Proposer’s existing “in-house” personnel possessing skills or 
experience and the ability of the Proposer to draw upon such resources to complete the Vendor Services. 

3.3. Sub-Vendors. If the Proposer proposes to engage sub-Vendors to complete any portion of the Vendor Services, 
provide a detailed description of all assignments, engagements, or contracts where the Proposer and the sub- 
Vendor(s) provided coordinated services to complete the assignment, engagement, or contract. 

3.4. Professional Staff. Describe the number of professionals currently employed by the Proposer to provide services 
similar to the Vendor Services. If the Proposer conducts business from multiple offices, provide separately the 
number of professionals employed in the office from which the Vendor Services for the District will be completed, 
and the number of professionals employed by the Proposer on a firm-wide basis. 

4. Qualifications Questions.

4.1. Within the past five (5) years, has the Proposer been awarded a contract by any public higher-education
community college to provide services similar to those described in this RFP? 

Yes ☐ No 

4.2. Does the Proposal include copies of Certificates of Insurance issued by or on behalf of insurers authorized to 
issue insurance policies under California law: (i) Workers Compensation Insurance; (ii) Professional Liability 
Insurance; and (iii) Commercial General Liability Insurance, with coverage amounts conforming to those set forth 
in the RFP? 

RFP #WKCCD 2425-111 District-Wide Managed Print Services 

☐ 

References 

Reference Name Contact Name 
Contact Telephone 

No. 
Contact Email 

Address 

Allan Hancock College Robert Nourse 805.922.6966 rnourse@hancockcollege.ed 

Kern High School District John Cronen 661.827.3122 john_cronen@kernhigh.org 

Visalia Unified School District Gerry Lemus 559.730.7300 glemus@vusd.org 

| 66

mailto:rnourse@hancockcollege.ed
mailto:john_cronen@kernhigh.org
mailto:glemus@vusd.org


West Kern Community College District 

☐ Yes ☐ No

4.3. Has the Proposer or any predecessor to the Proposer, or any of its owners, officers, or partners ever been found 
liable in a civil suit, or found guilty in a criminal action, for making any false claim or material misrepresentation 
to any public agency or entity? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

4.4. At any time during the last five (5) years, has the Proposer or any predecessor to the Proposer, or any of the 
Proposer’s owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a crime involving any federal, state, or local law 
related to professional services provided? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

4.5. At any time during the last five (5) years, has the Proposer or any predecessor to the Proposer, or any of the 
Proposer’s owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a federal or state crime of fraud, theft, or any other 
act of dishonesty? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

4.6. Is the Proposer currently the debtor in a bankruptcy/insolvency case under federal or state law? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

4.7. Within the last five (5) years, has there ever been a period when the Proposer had employees but was without 
workers’ compensation insurance or state-approved self-insurance? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

4.8. Has a contract or assignment relating to a similar project described in the RFP to which the Proposer was a 
party been terminated for the Proposer’s default? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

5. General Questions. Complete each of the following General Questions. If a response to any General Question
requires further details of the response, failure to provide the required further details will result in rejection of the
Proposer’s Proposal for non-responsiveness.

5.1. Within the past five (5) years, has the Proposer been subject to any judgment, settlement, or arbitration award(s)
arising out of or related to consulting services provided by the Proposer? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

If yes, on a separate attachment, describe each such report including details of: (i) the parties to each judgment, 
settlement or arbitration; (ii) the amount paid by your firm for each judgment, settlement or arbitration award; and 
(iii) if your firm was subject one or more judgments, for each judgment identify the Court in which such judgments
were entered, along with a case number relating to such judgment.

5.2. Has a claim been asserted against the Proposer’s professional liability (errors and omissions) insurance policy in 
connection with Vendor services within the past five (5) years? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

If yes, on a separate attachment, describe each such claim including details of: (i) the party making the claim; (ii) 
a description of the claim and (iii) the final disposition (or current status if the claim is not fully resolved) of the 
claim, including without limitation, a description of the manner in which the claim was resolved (i.e., by mutual 
agreement, mediation, judgment, etc.) and the amounts paid to resolve the claim. 

RFP #WKCCD 2425-111 District-Wide Managed Print Services | 67



West Kern Community College District 

6. Certification

I, the undersigned, certify and declare that I have read all the foregoing answers to this Qualification Statement and
know their contents. I am duly authorized and have the legal authority to bind the Proposer on whose behalf I am
signing. The responses to this Qualifications Statement are: (i) true of my own knowledge and belief; (ii) complete and
accurate; and (iii) do not omit any material facts which would render a response to be false or misleading.

Executed this  24   day of    October , 2024 at  Bakersfield, CA .
(city and state)

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing is correct.

  American Business Machines 
(Proposer Firm Name) 

(Signature) 

(Print Name) 

(Title) 

RFP #WKCCD 2425-111 District-Wide Managed Print Services 

Ryan Jones

General Manager 

| 68



West Kern Community College District 

DISTRICT-WIDE MANAGED PRINT SERVICES 
RFP No. 

Attachment B 
PROPOSAL QUESTIONNAIRE 

1. Proposed Project Team

Please provide a brief organization overview including a high-level organization chart and a high-level overview of the
key members of the proposed team.

Please refer to the “Company Personnel” section of the RFP. 

2. Project Management

2.1. Describe your typical project management approach including approach to project risk management.

 ABM’s project management team will work directly with you to have an effective timeline that will minimize 
risk and ensure that installs are completed on time and within budget, utilizing our 4 phases of 
implementation methodology: (1) Initiate, (2) Site Survey, (3) Execute & Control, and (4) Close-Out 

2.2. Are your Project Managers PMI qualified (or similar)? 

Project Managers are not PMI qualified at this time. 

3. Support Services

3.1. Please provide an overview of the post project support services available. Please indicate where additional costs
apply.

The district will not incur any additional costs after the project unless they are outside the scope set forth 

in our response to the RFP.   

3.2 Please describe your standard service level agreement (SLA) including response times and escalation points? 

• Service response times are guaranteed 4 hours or less reviewed on a quarterly basis.

• First, a Customer Service Associate will attempt to troubleshoot and resolve the technical issue
with the customer over the phone, if applicable.

• If on-site service is necessary, the service technician is dispatched to the location.

• If the service technician is unable to resolve the issue, he/she will contact the Field Service
Manager or Specialist for further assistance.

• If the issue persists, the Canon U.S.A., Inc. Technical Support Group will intervene.

• Once the service technician has exhausted all levels of support with unsuccessful results, Senior
Management will review the machine for replacement.

• During the service escalation process, if it is determined that a copier cannot be repaired within 48
hours of the time a repair call is placed, another copier of like size and features will be supplied b
ABM at no cost to the district.

3.3. What channels can we use to log a support ticket? Telephone, web, etc.? 

1. Calling the phone number located directly on the equipment.
2. Placing a request online at http://abm1.com
3. Sending an e-mail to dispatch@abm1.com

| 69

http://abm1.com/
mailto:dispatch@abm1.com


West Kern Community College District 

3.4. Do you provide 24/7 telephone support? Is it an optional service or included in the support level proposed? 

ABM does not provide 24/7 telephone support at this time. 

3.5 Do you provide local tech support? And what is the turnaround time for dispatching a technician for on-site 
troubleshooting. 

All service technicians are local, and service response time is guaranteed 4 hours or less.  

3.5. Is there a limit in the number of support tickets that can be logged on a monthly, quarterly, or annual basis? 

There is no limit in the number of support tickets submitted. 

4. Print Management Software

4.1. What print management software do you recommend?

The recommended Print Management Software is PaperCut MF. 

4.2. What are the core features and functionalities of your print management software? We would like the software 
support mobile printing for students, does the software you recommend support mobile printing for students? 

Yes, PaperCut MF does support mobile printing for students and offers a wide range of core features 
and functionalities for print management: 

1. Mobile Printing: PaperCut MF supports mobile and BYOD (Bring Your Own Device) printing. It offers
features like Mobility Print, which allows users to print from their own devices, including mobile
devices. This is particularly useful for students who want to print directly from their personal devices

2. Secure Print Release: This feature ensures that print jobs are only released when the user is at the
printer, enhancing document security.

3. Print Quotas and Reporting: PaperCut MF allows you to set print quotas and provides detailed
reporting on print usage. This can help manage printing costs and reduce waste.

4. Cross-Platform Support: PaperCut MF supports multiple platforms, including Windows, Linux, Novell,
and Mac, both on the server and workstation side.

5. Integration with Directory Services: PaperCut MF integrates with major directory services like Active
Directory, Open Directory, eDirectory, LDAP, Samba, and PAM for user management and
authentication.

6. Environment Impact Tracking: PaperCut MF also provides environmental impact tracking, helping
organizations monitor their environmental footprint.

7. Policy Scripting: This feature allows administrators to enforce certain printing policies, such as
duplex printing, through scripts.

4.3. How does your software integrate with existing campus systems (e.g., student information systems, campus card 
systems)? Integration with the existing campus card systems is required. 

PaperCut MF integrates with existing campus systems in several ways: 
1. Directory Services Integration: PaperCut MF integrates with major directory services like Active

Directory, Open Directory, eDirectory, LDAP, Samba, and PAM. This allows for seamless user
management and authentication.

2. Card Systems Integration: PaperCut MF supports user authentication via ID cards. Users can
authenticate at the Multi-Function Printer (MFP) using their proximity card. This is particularly useful in a
campus environment where ID cards are commonly used.

3. Print Management: PaperCut MF can track printing on any device, which can be useful for managing and
monitoring print usage across a campus. It also supports secure print release and conditional job
routing, ensuring that print jobs are released only to authenticated users.

4. Payment Systems Integration: PaperCut MF can connect with leading payment services like PayPal and
also supports the creation of Pre-Paid Top-Up Cards. This can be useful for managing print costs in a
campus environment

| 70



West Kern Community College District 

5. Customization and Scripting: PaperCut MF allows for policy scripting, which can be used to enforce
functions like duplex printing. This can be used to customize the software to meet the specific needs of
a campus environment.

4.4. Can the software scale to accommodate a growing number of users and printers? 

Yes, PaperCut MF is designed to scale and accommodate a growing number of users and printers. It has been 
designed with scalability in mind from day one and has several features to support this: 

1. Large User Base: PaperCut's largest customer currently has approximately 350,000 users. They have been
running PaperCut since 2008 without any problems by deploying PaperCut on a well-resourced application
server and DB server.

2. Server Clustering: PaperCut MF supports server clustering, which allows it to scale to networks over 50,000
users. Clustering strategies include load balancing and failover based clustering at the Application Server
layer using clustering services.

3. Support for High-Performance Databases: PaperCut MF supports high-performance external databases such
as MS SQL Server and Oracle, which can handle large volumes of data.

4. Multiple Print Servers: PaperCut MF can spread the load across multiple print servers, allowing it to handle a
large number of printers.

Server Sizing Guidelines: PaperCut provides guidelines for server specifications required to support
PaperCut NG or MF for a consistent performance based on the number of active users per day and the
number of printers.

4.5. Does the solution support both cloud-based and on-premises deployment options? 

Yes, the solution supports both cloud and on-premises deployment options. 

4.6. What are the ongoing maintenance requirements and associated costs for the software? 

PaperCut offers Maintenance & Support services, which include access to software updates, upgrades, and 
technical support. The cost for M&S is included for the term of the agreement (60 months) 

4.7. Can you provide a detailed pricing structure, including any additional costs for licensing, upgrades, or support? 

Per MFPs, addons, installation services if needed, initial maintenance and support cost, annual renewals. 

4.8. Are there any volume discounts or educational institution pricing options available? 

Educational/government discounts have been provided to the district.  

4.9. What security measures are in place to protect sensitive data and ensure secure printing? 

Security Response Team: PaperCut's Security Response Team regularly reviews prospective and emerging 
security threats and works proactively to add new and harden existing security features in line with best 
practice.  

Encryption: PaperCut uses HTTPS for transferring print documents or metadata around the network and 
between the local network and the cloud. It also uses the secure printing protocol, IPPS, when sending the 
document to the printer.  

Secure Print Release: This feature ensures that a document can only be released by the person who printed it 
and only when that person is standing near the printers.  

Active Directory Authentication: Communication between the PaperCut server and Active Directory (AD) is 
provided and secured by the Windows operating system. PaperCut does not store any user passwords and 
instead interrogates the directory service in real-time.  

Secure and HttpOnly secured cookies: PaperCut MF 17.1, all session cookies generated for access attempts 
over secure connections are marked as both Secure and HtmlOnly to help mitigate a number of potential 
risks.  PaperCut MF has been developed from day one with security in mind. The code has been reviewed by
leading education organizations. | 71



West Kern Community College District 

Security White Paper: PaperCut provides a white paper that offers practical and tested advice on how to 
secure your print system end-to-end. 

4.10. Does the software comply with relevant data protection regulations and standards (e.g., FERPA, GDPR)? 

Yes, FERPA and HIPPA 

4.11. Can you provide references from other educational institutions that use this software? Especially for California 
community colleges?  

Currently, the California Western School of Law 

RFP #WKCCD 2425-111 District-Wide Managed Print Services | 72



West Kern Community College District 

5. Training

5.1. Please provide an overview of the training services available (including costs).

ABM can customize training to meet the needs and schedules of our customers with our schedule 
coordinator, who works with customer’s schedules to arrange training for key operators. We will travel to 
your site when it is convenient for you and your team, focusing on key application and unique document 
management requirements for you. Our staff of professional trainers will help you learn how to maximize the 
new technology, including hands-on activities, manuals, and videos.  

ABM is committed to providing ongoing training for the term of the contract. Our desire is that every 
individual within Taft College has an exceptional experience with both ABM and the Canon product line. 

There is no additional cost to training.  

5.2. Do you offer training for administrators and users? If so, please describe the training options available. 

ABM provides hands-on training, and can provide manuals, and videos for administrators and all end users at 
no additional cost.  

5.3. Do you provide eLearning facilities? Are these included or at an additional cost? 

Remote training is available with ABM at no additional cost.  

5.4. Do travel expenses apply to on-site training? If so, please provide detail? 

There are no travel expenses applied to on-site training. 

5.5. Is training documentation available for us to customize and redistribute? 

Yes, training documentation is available to the district and can be customized and redistributed. 

RFP #WKCCD 2425-111 District-Wide Managed Print Services | 73



West Kern Community College District 

DISTRICT-WIDE MANAGED PRINT SERVICES 
RFP No. 

Attachment C 
Fee Proposal 

PROPOSER:  American Business Machines  

The Proposer submits this Fee Proposal in connection with the Proposal submitted in response to RFP XXXX-XXX. The 
Proposer understands and agrees that the Fee Proposal is not binding on the District or enforceable against the District 
unless the Vendor Agreement is awarded to the Proposer and this Fee Proposal, including modifications hereto mutually 
accepted by the District and the undersigned Proposer, is incorporated into the Vendor Agreement. 

In submitting this Fee Proposal, the undersigned Proposer acknowledges that the proposed fee is inclusive of all costs, 
expenses, charges, and other expenditures incurred or paid by the Proposer to complete the Vendor services. The fee 
proposal includes without limitation, personnel costs (inclusive of all benefits and labor burdens), all general 
administrative costs, all incidental costs and profit. 

1. Fee Basis.
1.1. District-Wide Managed Print Services Fee. The Proposer proposes to complete Vendor Services for

Educational Master Plan and related obligations under the Vendor Agreement on the basis of: 

☐ Fixed fee, lump sum

☐ Time incurred

☐ With a not to exceed limit

☐ Without limit

1.2 Costs and Expenses. The Proposer’s fee proposal includes all costs and expenses to complete the 
Managed Print Services, including without limitation, all general administrative costs, insurance costs, 
personnel costs, and personnel labor burdens. 

☐ Yes

☐ No

If no, describe in detail the costs or expenses excluded from the fee proposal. 

2. Fee Proposal.

2.1 District-Wide Managed Print Services Fixed Fee, Lump Sum Proposal. If the Proposer indicated in
Paragraph 1.1 that the fee proposal for completing MPS is a lump sum fixed priced, 
the Proposer proposes   price. ($2,987.49 Plus Tax) as the lump sum fixed price. 
Black and White copies billed at $0.0049. Color at $0.039. Based on usage.

3. Rate/Fee Schedule(s). Provide a total fee to complete the scope of work or hourly fee with total anticipated hours
required. Estimates should be provided for all-inclusive expenses, time and work effort required, hourly billing rates,
and any estimated reimbursable expenses (e.g., travel, printing and copying expenses) that are not covered by fees.

Qualifications or Conditions to Fee Proposal. The foregoing fee proposal is subject to conditions or qualifications.

☐ Yes

☐ No

If the fee proposal is subject to conditions or qualifications, all conditions or qualifications must be set forth in an 
attachment to this Fee Proposal. 

4. Addenda. The Proposer acknowledges receipt of Addenda to the RFP issued by the District and incorporation of
matters noted in Addenda in the Proposal and this Fee Proposal. The Proposer has received and incorporated the
following Addenda into the Proposal and this Fee Proposal:

. 

5. Authority. The undersigned has reviewed and confirmed the completeness and accuracy of the foregoing. The
undersigned is authorized to execute this Fee Proposal on behalf of the Proposer; the undersigned is authorized to
bind and commit the Proposer to the foregoing.

Executed this  24  day of    October , 2024 at Bakersfield, CA . 
(City and state) 

American Business Machines 

(Proposer Firm Name) 

| 74



West Kern Community College District 

(Signature) 

(Print Name) 

(Title) 

Ryan Jones

General Manager

| 75



West Kern Community College District 

AGREEMENT FOR DISTRICT-WIDE MANAGED PRINT 
SERVICES 

Attachment D 

This Agreement for DISTRICT-WIDE MANAGED PRINT SERVICES (“Agreement”) is entered into as of Click 
here to enter a date. (“Effective Date”) by and between West Kern Community College District (“District”) and 
  American Business Machines   (“Vendor”). In consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein, the District 
and Vendor agree as follows: 

Project Scope of Work. The Project is described as District-Wide Managed Print Services project RFP #WKCCD. 

The Vendor shall provide all work, labor, materials, equipment, and services necessary to perform and complete its 
obligations under this Agreement, including the scope of Work described in the Vendor’s Proposal dated  
responding to RFP #WKCCD (“RFP Response”) for the following:  ; by this reference, the RFP 
Response is incorporated herein. 

1. TERM

2. PAYMENT

3. END OF TERM OPTIONS

4. INSURANCE; INDEMNITY

4.1.1 Vendor Insurance. At all times during performance of Vendor Services and authorized Additional Vendor 
Services, the Vendor shall maintain policies of insurance with at least the minimum coverage amounts set 
forth in this Agreement. 

4.1.2 Workers Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance. The Workers’ Compensation Insurance 
shall cover claims under workers’ or workmen’s compensation, disability benefit and other similar employee 
benefit acts. The Employer’s Liability Insurance shall cover bodily injury (including death) by accident or 
disease to any employee which arises out of the employee’s employment by Vendor. The Employer’s 
Liability Insurance may be obtained as a separate policy of insurance or as an additional coverage under 
the Workers’ Compensation Insurance policy. 

4.1.3 Commercial General Liability Insurance. The Commercial General Liability and Property Insurance shall 
cover the types of claims set forth below for which Vendor may be legally responsible: (i) claims for damages 
because of bodily injury, occupational sickness or disease or death of their employees; (ii) claims for 
damages because of bodily injury, sickness or disease or death of any person other than their employees; 
(iii) claims for damages insured by usual personal injury liability coverage; (iv) claims for damages, arising
out of injury to or destruction of tangible property, including loss of use resulting therefrom; and (v)
contractual liability insurance applicable to obligations under this Agreement. District shall be an additional
named insured to Vendor’s commercial general liability insurance policy.

4.1.4 Automobile Liability. The automobile liability insurance shall cover claims for bodily injury, death or 
property damage arising out the ownership or use of any owned, rented, or leased motor vehicle. Coverage 
under the automobile liability may be a combined single limit set forth below. 

4.1.5 Professional Liability Insurance. If required by this Agreement, the Vendor’s professional liability 
insurance shall cover liabilities arising out of the performance of Vendor Services under this Agreement. 

4.1.6 Minimum Coverage Limits. Coverage limits for the Vendor’s policies of insurance shall be as follows: 

Policy of Insurance Minimum Coverage Limits 

Commercial General Liability Insurance Per Occurrence: Two Million 
Dollars ($2,000,000) 

Aggregate: Four Million Dollars 
($4,000,000) 

Automobile Liability (combined single limit) Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) 

Workers Compensation In accordance with the Laws 

Employers Liability One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) 

| 76



West Kern Community College District 

Professional Liability One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) 
per claim/Two Million Dollars 
($2,000,000) Aggregate 

4.1.7 Policy Endorsements; Evidence of Insurance. Vendor shall deliver to the District Certificates of Insurance 
evidencing each of the policies of insurance in the coverage amounts required hereunder. All policies of 
insurance required hereunder shall be issued by insurer(s) authorized to issue insurance policies by the 
State of California and who are A.M. Best rated at least A-/VII. Coverages under each policy of insurance 
required hereunder, whether by endorsement or otherwise, shall provide that such policy will not be 
modified, canceled, or allowed to expire without at least thirty (30) days advance written notice to the District. 

4.1.8 District General Liability Insurance. The District will maintain General Liability Insurance covering the 
District for claims of bodily injury or death of persons and property damage. The District may at its sole 
election obtain such liability insurance from a commercially available source, a Joint Powers Authority or by 
self-insurance. 

Indemnity. 

4.1.9 Vendor Indemnity of District. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Vendor shall indemnify, defend 
and hold harmless the District and its employees, officers, Trustees, agents and representatives from any 
and all claims, demands, losses, responsibilities or liabilities for: (i) injury or death of Vendor’s employees 
arising out of this Agreement; (ii) injury or death of persons, damage to property; or (iii) other costs or 
charges arising out of or attributable, in whole or in part, to the negligent or willful acts, omissions, errors 
and/or other negligent conduct of Vendor, its Sub-Vendors or the employees, agents and representatives 
of Vendor or any of its Sub-Vendors in performing or providing any of the obligations, services or other work 
product contemplated under this Agreement. The foregoing shall include without limitation, attorneys’ fees 
and shall survive the termination of this Agreement or Vendor’s completion of obligations hereunder until 
barred by the applicable Statute of Limitations. 

4.1.10 District Indemnity of Vendor. The District shall indemnify and hold harmless Vendor from claims arising 
out of bodily injury (including death) and physical damage which arise out of the negligent or willful acts, 
omissions, or other conduct of the District. 

5. TERM; TIME

5.1.1 Term. The Term of this Agreement commences as of the Effective Date set forth above. The foregoing 
notwithstanding, if this Agreement is subject to approval or ratification by the District’s Board of Trustees, 
the Effective Date of this Agreement is deemed the date of Board of Trustees action approving or ratifying 
this Agreement. Unless earlier terminated pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, the Term of this 
Agreement expires upon the Vendor’s completion of Vendor Services. 

5.1.2 Time. All of the Vendor Services shall be completed by the Vendor in a prompt and diligent manner as is 
consistent with professional skill and care. If a schedule for completion of Vendor Services in connection is 
set forth in Attachment A to this Agreement, the Vendor’s performance and completion of Vendor Services 
shall be in accordance with such schedule. The Vendor shall be liable to the District for all costs, losses, 
damages or other liabilities arising out of the failure of the Vendor to complete Vendor Services in 
accordance with an agreed upon schedule, provided that the Vendor’s liabilities hereunder shall not extend 
to costs, losses, damages or other liabilities caused by factors beyond the reasonable control of the Vendor. 

6. TERMINATION; SUSPENSION

6.1.1 Termination for Default. Either the District or Vendor may terminate this Agreement upon seven (7) days 
advance written notice to the other if there is a default by the other Party in its performance of a material 
obligation hereunder and such default in performance is not caused by the Party initiating the termination. 
Such termination shall be deemed effective the seventh (7th) day following the date of the written termination 
notice, unless during such seven (7) day period, the Party receiving the written termination notice 
commences to cure it default(s) and diligently thereafter prosecutes such cure to completion. In addition to 
the District’s right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to the foregoing, the District may terminate this 
Agreement upon written notice to Vendor if: (i) Vendor becomes bankrupt or insolvent, which shall include 
without limitation, a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or the filing by Vendor or a third party of 
a petition to reorganize debts or for protection under any bankruptcy or similar law or if a trustee or receiver 
is appointed for Vendor or any of Vendor’s property on account of Vendor’s insolvency; or (ii) if Vendor 
disregards applicable laws, codes, ordinances, rules or regulations. If the District exercises the right of 
termination hereunder, the Contract Price due the Vendor, if any, shall be based upon Vendor Services, 
authorized Additional Vendor Services and Reimbursable Expenses incurred or provided prior the effective 
date of the District’s termination of this Agreement, reduced by the District’s prior payments of the Contract 

| 77



West Kern Community College District 

Price and losses, damages, or other costs sustained by the District arising out of the termination of this 
Agreement or the cause(s) for termination of this Agreement. Vendor shall remain responsible and liable to 
District for all losses, damages or other costs sustained by District arising out of termination pursuant to the 
foregoing or otherwise arising out of Vendor’s default hereunder, to the extent that such losses, damages 
or other costs exceed any amount due Vendor hereunder for Vendor Services, Reimbursable Expenses or 
authorized Additional Vendor Services. 

6.1.2 District Right to Suspend. The District may, in its discretion, suspend all or any part of the Vendor Services 
hereunder; provided, however, that if the District directs suspension of Vendor Services for sixty (60) 
consecutive days or more and such suspension is not caused by the Vendor’s default or the acts or 
omissions of Vendor or its Sub-Vendors, upon rescission of such suspension, the Contract Price will be 
subject to adjustment to reflect actual costs and expenses incurred by Vendor, if any, as a direct result of 
the suspension and resumption of Vendor Services hereunder. 

6.1.3 District Termination For District Convenience. The District may, at any time, upon seven (7) days 
advance written notice to Vendor terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, for the District’s convenience 
and without fault, neglect or default on the part of Vendor. In such event, the Agreement shall be deemed 
terminated seven (7) days after the date of the District’s written notice to Vendor or such other time as the 
District and Vendor may mutually agree upon. In such event, the District shall make payment of the Contract 
Price to Vendor for Vendor Services, authorized Additional Vendor Services or allowable Reimbursable 
Expenses provided or incurred through the effective date of termination. Except as set forth above, the 
Vendor shall not be entitled to other compensation if the District exercises the right to terminate hereunder. 
The Vendor is not entitled to any portion of the Contract Price for Vendor Services terminated by the District 
pursuant to the foregoing. 

6.1.4 Vendor Suspension of Vendor Services. If the District fails to make payment of the undisputed portion of 
the Contract Price when due Vendor hereunder, Vendor may, upon seven (7) days advance written notice 
to the District, suspend performance of Vendor Services until payment of the undisputed portion of the 
Contract Price is received by the Vendor. In such event, Vendor shall have no liability for any delays to 
completion of Vendor Services due to, or arising out of, such suspension. Except as expressly set forth 
herein, there is no other right of the Vendor to suspend performance of Vendor Services. 

6.1.5 Vendor Obligations Upon Termination. Upon the District’s exercise of the right of termination hereunder, 
the Vendor shall take action as directed by the District relating to completed and in progress Vendor 
Services. The Vendor shall within five (5) days of the effective date of Termination, assemble and deliver 
to the District all Vendor Work Product. 

7. MISCELLEANOUS

7.1.1 Governing Law; Interpretation. This Agreement shall be governed and interpreted in pursuant to the laws 
of the State of California and in accordance with its fair meaning and not strictly for or against the District or 
Vendor. If any provision of this Agreement is deemed illegal, invalid unenforceable or void by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such provision shall be deemed stricken and deleted here from, but all remaining 
provisions will remain and continue in full force and effect. 

7.1.2 Time. Time is of the essence to this Agreement. The time for performance of any obligation hereunder by 
either Party shall be extended if performance of such obligation is delayed or prevented by conduct of the 
other Party, acts of God, or other unforeseeable events. 

7.1.3 Successors; Non-Assignability. This Agreement and all terms hereof are binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of the respective successors of Vendor and the District. Neither Vendor nor District shall assign 
rights or obligations hereunder without the prior consent of the other, which consent may be withheld or 
granted in sole discretion of the Party requested to grant such consent. 

7.1.4 Vendor Personnel and Expense Records. The Vendor shall maintain detailed billing records of personnel 
time and allowable Reimbursable Expenses to complete Vendor Services. Such records shall be maintained 
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles applied in a consistent manner and shall be 
available to the District for inspection, review and/or reproduction upon request of the District. Vendor shall 
maintain billing records for at least three (3) years after completion of Vendor Services. 

7.1.5 Notices. Notices under this Agreement shall be addressed and delivered as follows: 

If to District: 
West Kern Community College District 
29 Cougar Court 
Taft, CA 93268 
Attn: Vice President, Administrative Services 

| 78



West Kern Community College District 

If to Vendor: 

7.1.6 Confidentiality. All information and data provided by the District to the Vendor in connection with the Vendor 
Services are deemed confidential materials which shall not be disclosed by Vendor or its employees, Sub- 
Vendors, if any and their employees to any third party without the prior consent of the District, which may 
be granted, conditioned or denied in the sole discretion of the District. The Vendor is liable to the District 
and third parties for losses, costs or other damages arising out of or relating to Vendor’s breach of the 
confidentiality obligations set forth herein. 

7.1.7 Personal Services. The Vendor and District acknowledge and agree that the Vendor Services are in the 
nature of personal services. 

7.1.8 Cumulative Rights; No Waiver. Duties and obligations imposed by this Agreement and rights and 
obligations hereunder are in addition to and not in lieu of any imposed by or available at law or in equity. No 
action or failure to act by District shall be deemed a waiver of any right or remedy afforded hereunder or 
acquiesce or approval of any breach or default of the Vendor. 

7.1.9 Disputes. 

7.1.9.1 Vendor Continuation of Services. Except in the event of the District’s failure to make undisputed 
payment of the Contract Price due Vendor, notwithstanding any disputes between District and 
Vendor hereunder, Vendor shall continue to provide and perform Vendor Services and authorized 
Additional Services pending a subsequent resolution of such disputes. 

7.1.9.2 Mandatory Mediation. All claims, disputes and other matters in controversy between the Vendor 
and the District arising out of or pertaining to this Agreement or the Vendor Services shall be 
submitted for resolution by non-binding mediation conducted under the auspices of the American 
Arbitration Association (“AAA”) and the AAA Commercial Mediation Rules of in effect at the time 
that a Demand For Mediation is filed. The commencement and completion of mediation 
proceedings pursuant to the foregoing is a condition precedent to either the District or the Vendor 
commencing binding dispute proceedings. 

7.1.9.3 Binding Arbitration. Claims, disputes, disagreements or other matters in controversy between 
the District and the Architect which are not resolved by the mandatory mediation proceeding 
described above shall be resolved by binding arbitration proceedings conducted in accordance 
with the AAA Commercial Arbitration Rules in effect as of the date that a Demand for Arbitration 
is filed, except as expressly modified herein. The award rendered by the Arbitrator(s) (“Arbitration 
Award”) shall be final and binding upon the District and the Vendor only if the Arbitration Award is: 
(i) supported by applicable law; (ii) supported by substantial evidence pursuant to California Code
of Civil Procedure §1296; and (iii) includes findings of fact and conclusions of law in conformity
with California Code of Civil Procedure §1296. The District and Vendor hereby expressly agree
that the Court shall, subject to California Code of Civil Procedure §§1286.4 and 1296, vacate the
Arbitration Award if, after review of the award, the Court determines either that the Arbitration
Award is not supported by substantial evidence, or is based on an error of law, or is not
accompanied by Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law. The locale for any arbitration
commenced hereunder shall be the AAA regional office closest to the Site. In connection with any
arbitration proceeding commenced hereunder, the discovery rights and procedures provided for
in California Code of Civil Procedure §1283.05 shall be applicable, and the same shall be deemed
incorporated herein by this reference. A Demand for Arbitration shall be filed and served within a
reasonable time after the occurrence of the claim, dispute or other disagreement giving rise to the
Demand for Arbitration, but in no event shall a Demand for Arbitration be filed or served after the
date when the institution of legal or equitable proceedings based upon such claim, dispute or other
disagreement would be barred by the applicable statute of limitations. The expenses and fees of
the Arbitrator(s) shall be divided equally among the parties to the arbitration. Each party to any
arbitration commenced hereunder shall be responsible for and shall bear its own attorneys’ fees,
witness fees and other cost and expense incurred in connection with such arbitration. The
foregoing notwithstanding, the Arbitrator(s) may award arbitration costs, including Arbitrators’ fees
but excluding attorneys’ fees, to the prevailing party. The confirmation, enforcement, vacation, or
correction of an arbitration award rendered hereunder shall be the Superior Court of the State of
California for the county in which the Site is situated. The substantive and procedural rules for

| 79



West Kern Community College District 

such post-award proceedings shall be as set forth in California Code of Civil Procedure §1285 et 
seq. 

7.1.9.4 Vendor Compliance with Government Code §900 et seq. All claims, demands, disputes, 
disagreements, or other matters in controversy asserted by the Vendor against the District in a 
demand for arbitration filed pursuant to Paragraph 6.9.3 above is deemed a “suit for money or 
damages” under Government Code §900 et seq. An express condition precedent to the Vendor’s 
commencement of arbitration proceedings under Paragraph 6.9.3, is the Architect’s compliance 
with and exhaustion of remedies and procedures under Government Code §900 et seq, including 
without limitation, §§945.4, 945.6 and 946. Notwithstanding the dispute resolution and arbitration 
provisions set forth herein, all claims, demands, disputes, disagreements or other matters in 
controversy asserted by the Vendor against the District seeking money or damages in any sum 
shall first be presented to the District’s Board of Trustees and acted upon or deemed rejected by 
the Board of Trustees in accordance with Government Code §900 et seq. 

7.1.10 Entire Agreement. The foregoing and the documents enumerated below constitute the entire agreement 
and understanding between the District and Vendor concerning the subject matter hereof, replacing and 
superseding all prior agreements or negotiations, whether written or verbal. No term or condition of this 
Agreement shall be modified or amended except by writing executed by the District and Vendor. Documents 
forming a part of this Agreement are: 

Attachment 1 – Vendor Services Scope 
Attachment 2 –Personnel Rates 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District and Vendor have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date set forth 
above. 

| 80



Required Purchase Order detail is as follows: 

The PO has to be made out in the following way: 

Term 60 months  Type – FMV Lease Total Lease Payment $0.00 per month

Buyout of Existing Lease: 
Regarding showing the upgrade portion on the PO, you just need to add that there is an upgrade 
showing the specific contract number(s) or equipment of the upgrade.  You don’t need to show 
the upgrade figures which may change if the upgrade changes.  Also, the buyout line on the 
worksheet needs to match the Transaction Opportunity.

Bill To Info (complete who you want the billing to go to) 

Ship to Info (complete site name and address of actual copier ship to location) 

Canon Financial Services 
14904 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

It must reference: 

NASPO ValuePoint Agreement 187646 
State of California #7-24-70-46-01

List the Equipment Detail in the PO: 

EXAMPLE

imageRUNNER Advance C5560i  
High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit A-1 
Staple Finisher Y1 
2/3 Hole Puncher B1 
Buffer Pass Unit L1 
Super G3 Fax Board AS2 

Lease Details: 

Service Pricing: 
Allowance: BW & CLR       
Overages: BW & CLR 
Aggregate/Individual 
Meter Frequency: Monthly, Quarterly, Annual, etc. 

| 81



| 82

c15598

c15598

c15598
PO Numver 

c15598
Contract Special Ref1:

c15598
Contract Special Ref2:

c15598

c15598
PO Number 

c15598

c15598



| 83



To our customers: 

In accordance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), 

Sections 164.310(c) thru (d)(1), and Section 164.312 (a), this document certifies the following as 

indicated below by checked line: 

□ Model does NOT have a hard drive device (HDD) and no permanent image storage 
capabilities. To ensure HIPAA compliance, however, all possibility of temporary data storage 
has been cleared. 

□ Model , Serial Number , has undergone a data initialization
procedure that erases any stored user data and then overwrites those areas with random 1 and 0
sequences. Customer may request custody of the hard drive for disposal for a fee to cover HDD
replacement.  HDD Removed (Initials)

ABM Representative: DATE 

Customer signature: DATE 

Printed name: 

Routing 
Original to Customer 
Copy to ABM Files 

| 84



MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

BILL TO SERVICE ADDRESS 

INCLUSIVE COVERAGE 
 PRACTICAL Includes all parts, labor, service calls, mileage, and inspections (Excludes ALL consumables, drums, and toner) 

 EXTENDED Includes drum, all parts, labor, service calls, mileage, and inspections (Excludes ALL toner, paper, and staples) 

 FULL COMP. Includes toner, drum, all parts, labor, service calls, mileage, and inspections (Excludes ALL paper and staples) 

 NO CONTRACT Charge per call basis on drums, toner, all parts, labor, service calls, and mileage (Hourly rate @ $85.00) 

COVERED EQUIPMENT 

MODEL # SERIAL # 
START 
METER 

CONTRACTED 
VOLUME 

MONTHLY 
COPY VOLUME 

BASE 
CHARGE 

OVERAGE / PER 
COPY CHARGE 

Renewal:  Y or N 

Agreement Start Date: TOTAL 0.00 

BILLING CYCLE 
 TSA INCLUDED 

*Must have attached TSA Agreement
This maintenance plan is effective for  12 months or  24 months from the agreement 
start date (install date if applicable) or the contracted volume, whichever occurs first. Base 
charges are payable in advance with overages billed in arrears. 24-month contract will lock 
in the service price for 24-month period. 

 MONTHLY 

 QUARTERLY 

 SEMI-ANNUAL Special Instructions: 

 ANNUAL 

Customer agrees to purchase, and American Business Machines agrees to provide maintenance service for the equipment listed above, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this 

agreement. No terms or conditions, expressed or implied, are authorized unless they appear on the original of this agreement and are signed by the customer and an officer of American 

Business Machines. The additional terms and conditions of this agreement listed on the reverse side are incorporated in and made part of this agreement. No change, alteration, or 

amendment of these terms and conditions are authorized or effective unless agreed upon in writing by an officer of American Business Machines. No course or dealing or other conduct or 

custom shall constitute an amendment to the terms hereof nor alter or vary the terms of this agreement. 

Accepted by Customer Accepted by American Business Machines 

X X 
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME 

TITLE TITLE 

DATE DATE 

Invoice # 

Acct # 

Purchase Order # 

Company Name 

Address 

City 

State Zip 

Phone 

Contact 

Date 

Acct # 

Purchase Order # 

Company Name 

Address 

City 

State Zip 

Phone 

Meter Contact 

| 85



JONES-WALBAUM dba AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT TERMS CONDITIONS 

1. During the term of this Agreement, and for each unit of Equipment listed on the front of this document, American Business Machines (ABM) will provide, during
ABM’s normal business hours, without additional charge; labor, emergency service, preventative maintenance service and all replacement parts, except as noted in
the terms and conditions of this agreement. This agreement does not cover installation or de-installation of the equipment, performing electrical work external to the
equipment or transportation of the equipment to another location.

2. The maintenance service provided in this Agreement shall not cover, and customer shall pay ABM’s then current labor, parts and/or supplies, charges for any
service calls, repairs and supplies required as a result of (a) inadequate customer operator involvement or service performed by personnel other than those of ABM,
(b) causes other than normal use, customer’s willful act, negligence or misuse, accident, transportation, electrical power failure, air conditioning or humidity control,
or any other cause external to the equipment, (c) use of supplies (other than paper) or parts other than the supplies or parts supplied by ABM, (d) retrofits or
modifications not designated by Canon U.S.A., Inc. as optional. ABM shall not be responsible for delay’s in providing service due to strikes, accidents, embargoes,
acts of God, or any other event beyond its control.

3. Telephone Support and Remote Diagnostics. To ensure that the product is repaired as quickly and efficiently as possible, Customer must first work cooperatively
with Call Center Support to try to repair the product. If the product contains features that enables ABM to diagnose and repair problems with the product remotely,
ABM may request that Customer allow such remote access to the product.

4. In order to optimize and ensure accuracy of your specific unit(s) meter reads, all customers will be required within 60 days of commencement of their maintenance 
agreement to utilize (2) options for meter read efficiency; ERDS and/or FM Audit. These allow for accurate meter reads and ensure billing accuracy based on unit(s)
usage. If customer has not moved to either of these automatic monitoring systems, customer will be in turn charged at a monthly manual meter collection fee of
$25.00 per unit(s).

5. Maintenance calls under this Agreement will be made during normal business hours. Travel and labor time for service calls after normal hours, on weekends and
on holidays, if and when available, will be charged at after-hours rates in effect at the time the call is made.

6. Labor performed during a service call includes lubrication and cleaning of the equipment and the adjustment, repair or replacement of parts described as follows;
all parts necessary to the operation of the equipment, with the exception of the parts listed below, and subject to the general scope of coverage, will be repaired or
replaced free of charge during a service call included in the maintenance service provided by this Agreement. Exceptions are, but not limited to; Paper Cassettes,
Document Feeder Covers and Belts and any other “Cosmetic” parts.

7. Rebuilding or major overhauls are not covered by this Agreement. In addition, when at its sole discretion, ABM determines that a reconditioning is necessary, as a 
result of expected wear and tear of materials and age factors caused by normal office environment usage, in order to keep the equipment in working condition, ABM
will submit to customer an estimate of needed repairs and their cost, which will be in addition to the charge payable under this Agreement. If the customer does not
authorize such reconditioning, ABM may discontinue service of the equipment under this Agreement or may refuse to renew this Agreement upon its expiration.
Thereafter, ABM will make service available on the time and material rates in effect at the time of service.

8. Supply inclusive plans will include all supplies, as indicated on the front of this Agreement, necessary for the operation of the equipment based on manufacturer
specifications. ABM shall have the option to charge the customer the current retail price for any excessive consumption of supplies used in this equipment.

9. The initial charge for maintenance under this Agreement shall be the amount set forth on the front side of this Agreement. At the end of each successive twelve-
month period, ABM may, at its discretion, increase the cost per copy charge by a maximum of fifteen percent of the charge previously in effect and increase at its
discretion the service base based on the usage of the specific unit when standard volume is not being met per the standard specifications of the unit is not being
met.

10. IN NO EVENT SHALL ABM BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOST
PROFITS OF ANY NATURE WHATSOEVER, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL ABM’S LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE PROVISION OF MATERIALS,
PARTS, REPAIRS OR SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED, IN THE AGGREGATE, THE PRICE OF ONE YEAR’S MAINTENANCE UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT.

11. If the customer does not pay all charges for maintenance as provided for under this Agreement, promptly when due: (1) ABM may (a) refuse to service the
equipment or (b) furnish service on a C.O.D. per call basis at the then current rate for time and materials and (2) the customer agrees to pay to ABM (a) its cost and
expense of collection including reasonable attorney’s fees and (b) all charges for service provided before payment of the contract on a per call basis at current rates.

12. Taxes. Service fees are exclusive of all state/provincial and local sales, use, excise, privilege, and similar taxes. Such taxes shall be paid by the Customer unless
a valid exemption certificate is furnished by Customer.

13. This Agreement can be immediately cancelled by ABM upon any breach of the terms and conditions contained herein. Customer may cancel this agreement for
non-performance. Customer must forward to ABM, via registered letter to the address listed on the front of this document, the specific problems with the system or
other area(s) of non-performance. ABM shall have 30 days to correct the problem. If ABM has not corrected the problem within 30 days, Customer may notify us of
your intent to cancel the Agreement in 30 days. Customer termination of an Agreement prior to the expiration of the contract period, for any reason other than listed
above, will be billed in accordance with terms in effect on the termination date, subject to the monthly minimum charge through the last day of the termination month
and the following early termination charges based on the number of full months remaining to contract expiration.

14. This Agreement may be cancelled at any time by ABM, either based upon any breach of the terms and conditions by customer or for the convenience of ABM. If
terminated because of the breach of contract by the customer, ABM may first deduct its damages for the breach of the contract prior to refunding any fees paid by
the customer. If this Agreement is terminated for the convenience of ABM, ABM will give the customer 14 days advance written notice. ABM will then refund any
unearned, prepaid fees which may be due to the customer on a prorated basis based upon the remaining term of the Agreement. In the event of any litigation arising
out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney’s fees and costs from the other. The County of Kern, California, shall be
the exclusive proper jurisdiction and venue over any dispute arising from this Agreement.

15. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of the State of California. It constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and
may not be modified except in writing and signed by duly authorized officers of ABM and the customer. This Agreement constitutes the complete and exclusive
understanding and agreement of the parties and supersedes all prior understandings and agreements, whether written or oral, with respect to the subject matter
hereof. If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid or unenforceable, all other provisions shall nevertheless continue to be valid and enforceable.
16. Customer shall promptly notify ABM in writing of any alleged defect in any service, product, or material provided to customer by ABM under this Agreement.
Likewise, customer shall promptly notify ABM in writing of any problem or issue experienced by customer with any item of equipment which is the subject of this
Agreement.

| 86

http://www.abm1.com/


BROCHURES

| 87



MULTIFUNCTION PRINTERS

Today’s marketplace necessitates the ability to be resilient and versatile while improving 
efficiency. At the same time, meeting tight deadlines with a lean staff requires equipment 
that’s intuitive, adaptive, and reliable and can consistently produce work with minimal effort. 
Introducing the imagePRESS Lite C270 Series of multifunction printers—an outstanding 
investment that's designed to deliver the workflow, user-centric control, and remarkable 
print quality that your essential work demands.

/

/

imagePRESS Lite C270 shown with optional accessories.

| 88



/

/

2

OFFICE FUNCTIONALITY. 
PROFESSIONAL QUALITY.

The imagePRESS Lite C270 Series multifunction 
printers bring together Canon’s deep understanding 
of the enterprise and production marketplaces. Now, 
the features necessary for both high-end office and 
light production environments can be utilized in a single, 
cost-effective, and feature-rich device. With Canon’s 
imagePRESS Lite C270/C265 color multifunction printers, 
you'll have the resources to help advance your business—
now and in the future.

imagePRESS Lite C270 shown with optional accessories.

| 89



WORK EFFICIENTLY
EASY, INTUITIVE, AND CONSISTENT 

The imagePRESS Lite C270/C265 multifunction printers  
are designed to be in sync with how users work. All models 
feature a large 10.1” touchscreen that's responsive and 
intuitive, making operation clear and virtually seamless.  
User-friendly techniques echo the operation of smart  
phones and tablets. When utilizing an imagePRESS Lite  
or imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX model, the interface  
remains consistent, allowing work to proceed effortlessly  
and with a minimal learning curve.

A CUSTOMIZED EXPERIENCE 

You can customize your experience to your personal  
preference. Once logged in, you can see your preferred  
default log-in screen and desired language; preferred  
settings for Copy, Send, Fax, and Store; accessibility  
settings; easy recall of previous job settings; and more— 
following you from compatible, networked device to device. 
You can also take advantage of single sign-on (SSO) to 
access and scan to available cloud destinations.1

With Hot Folders, you can drag-and-drop files (PDF,  
JPG, or TIFF) to shared folders of Advanced Box on the  
MFP. Files are printed with the print settings set beforehand 
by the administrator for each specific folder. No driver is 
needed for this setup. This is an ideal solution for utilizing 
repetitive tasks and workflows and to help administrators 
manage drivers.

3

1 Subscription to a third-party cloud service required.  
Subject to third-party cloud service providers’ Terms and  
Conditions. Neither Canon Inc. nor Canon U.S.A., Inc. represents  
or warrants any third-party product or feature referenced hereunder.

| 90



EXCEPTIONAL EASE

OUTSTANDING PRODUCTIVITY

Some models in the imagePRESS Lite C270 Series can 
reach maximum production speeds of up to 70/80 ppm 
(Color/BW). Also, the Single Pass Duplex Color Scanner 
converts paper documents into digital files up to 270/270 
ipm at 300 dpi (Color/BW).

KEEPS RUNNING

Slowdowns and interruptions can cost time and money. 
That’s why Canon designed the imagePRESS Lite C270 
Series with a range of impactful features that can help 
maximize productivity. Outstanding toner, drum, and 
part yields can help you by minimizing downtime so 
you can complete required tasks. Even better, toner 
and paper can be replenished on-the-fly—no need to 
interrupt printing. 

VAST MEDIA SUPPORT

Print your work on the stock that makes the right impact. 
The imagePRESS Lite C270/C265 support a wide variety 
of media, including coated and heavy stocks up to 80 lb. 
Cover. Extend your reach by printing on specialty stocks, 
including tabs, envelopes, and even long sheets up to 51.2".2 
A standard paper capacity of up to 3,300 sheets3 helps long 
jobs run without having to stop for paper replenishment.

WORK EASIER

The interface was designed for maximum ease of use.  
Functions are quickly initiated with clearly identifiable  
on-screen buttons that can be organized to fit the way  
you work. Repetitive or complicated tasks can be assigned 
to a single button on the interface, speeding workflow 
through less manual intervention.

2 Options required.
3 Capacity based on 20 lb. Bond Letter.

4

imagePRESS Lite C270 shown with optional accessories.

| 91



BRILLIANT QUALITY
INNOVATION THAT DELIVERS

Canon’s noted expertise in color imaging and its ongoing 
commitment to R&D have resulted in a range of advanced 
technologies that are designed to deliver outstanding 
image quality time after time.

MAKE A BRILLIANT IMPRESSION

This next-generation imaging solution incorporates 
stunning image quality at production speeds. Output  
crisp, color images with remarkable clarity at high  
speeds with the state-of-the-art Red VCSEL  
technology of the imagePRESS Lite C270 Series.

RICH, CLEAR, VIVID IMAGES

By allowing the surface properties of the media to  
show through Canon’s translucent CV Toner, the press  
can help produce amazingly vibrant and vivid images  
across the entire sheet surface on a wide variety of  
media, including textured stocks.

OUTSTANDING STABILITY

Maintaining a consistent environment and automatic 
measuring of density patches combine to help you 
reproduce your color output and branding to your  
elevated expectations.

READY FOR SMOOTH AND ROUGH SURFACES

The combination of the flexible transfer belt and Simple 
Transfer Adjustment technology allows the toner to fill  
the peaks and valleys of your textured and embossed 
stocks, producing high-density images for custom and 
premium applications.

5

| 92



6

TAKE CONTROL
DATA SECURITY FEATURES

An increase in the number of data security breaches is 
impacting organizations on a global scale. Your printers  
can play a role in the larger, connected landscape. 

The imagePRESS Lite Series incorporates an array of 
security features—many included standard and consistent 
with the imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX models—to help 
users safeguard sensitive information, help with privacy, 
and assist in regulatory compliance efforts. 

The imagePRESS Lite C270/C265 feature technologies 
that can verify that the device boot process, firmware, 
and applications initialize at startup, without alteration 
or tampering by malicious third parties. During operation, 
McAfee Embedded Control utilizes a whitelist to help 
protect against malware and tampering of firmware  
and applications.4

CONTROL DEVICE ACCESS

Using a host of flexible authentication methods, 
administrators can control who has access to the  
printer and to which features. This can be done using  
a PIN, user name and password, or card log-in (with the 
addition of an optional card reader). Restrictions, such  
as access to color copying and scanning functions, can  
be applied by individual, group, or through customized  
roles. You can also define whether to allow unregistered 
users, such as visitors, to log in as guests and then  
specify their level of access.

CONTROL ACCESS TO ADMINISTRATION SETTINGS

Device configurations, such as network settings and 
other control options, are available only to users with 
administrator privileges, thus enhancing security by  
helping to limit intentional or accidental changes to 
device functions and permissions. Administrators can 
set requirements for passwords, such as expiration 
period, lockout time, and complexity. They can even 
access the device remotely with comprehensive control, 
from changing permissions to monitoring activity, and 
even turning devices on or off or locking down specific 
equipment or functions.4

4 Optional accessories may be required. The McAfee Embedded Conrol  
 function is set to [Off] by default. It can be turned on by an administrator  
 in Settings/Registration. When this function is set to ON, device startup  
 will increase by 20-40 seconds (depending on the model). Recovery from  
 Sleep Mode is not affected.

imagePRESS Lite C265 shown with optional  
Long Sheet Feeding and Catch Tray-B1.

| 93



7

ADVANCED SECURITY
HELP PROTECT DATA

The imagePRESS Lite C270 Series multifunction printers 
include several security features to help protect data 
they send across the network. IPsec (Internet Protocol 
Security) can help users safeguard the exchange of data 
at the communications level by encrypting inbound and 
outbound network traffic, confirming sender identity,  
and helping ensure unaltered transmission receipt.  
TLS 1.3 (Transport Layer Security) encryption is  
designed to help prevent access to, and tampering  
of, data being exchanged.

NETWORK CONNECTIONS

The imagePRESS Lite C270 Series supports the IEEE 
802.1x protocol, providing authentication to supported 
network devices and establishing a closed connection.  
The protocol is designed to help keep unwanted users  
from connecting to the network, whether they use  
a wired connection or mobile device.

HELP KEEP DOCUMENTS IN THE RIGHT HANDS 

All organizations deal with sensitive documents, and 
if they get into the wrong hands, consequences can 
range from damaged reputation to heavy fines or even 
legal action. Sensitive and confidential data—including 
employee records, customer information, and proprietary 
intellectual property—can be vulnerable when left 
unattended in output trays. To help limit having such 
documents left at the printer, users can create a PIN  
that must be entered at the device to release the  
job. Or administrators can require that users log in  
before printing their jobs using one of the various  
authentication methods. 

WORKFLOW SECURITY FEATURES

Whether by human error or with harmful intent,  
everyday office workflows can lead to misdirected 
information, potentially causing serious security 
issues. The imagePRESS Lite C270 Series has several 
features that can help, all easy to use and under the 
administrator’s control. Scan destinations can be 
restricted for all users or certain groups, such as 
guests, thereby limiting the ability to send documents 
to recipients in a specific address book or domain. For 
even higher levels of control, users can be allowed to 
send documents only to themselves. And by password-
protecting address books, they can help protect private 
details; information can be added, edited, or deleted only 
by authorized users.

| 94



5 Options required.

EMBEDDED CONTROLLER FOR ENTRY-LEVEL WORK

When looking to simplify the printer driver workflow,  
the embedded imagePRESS Printer Kit (PS/PCL/UFR)  
can be great for environments that utilize a centralized  
print, scan, and device management structure.

Intended to provide the ease needed in today’s  
demanding business operations, the interface boasts  
many customizable, streamlined features. And with  
Canon’s Multifunctional Embedded Application Platform 
(MEAP), you can incorporate advanced scanning 
applications, cost recovery, document distribution,  
pull printing, and other customized applications.5

EXTENSIVE CONNECTIVITY

Using Universal Send Software, easily convert paper 
documents to digital form in an expanded range of file 
formats. This software supports advanced PDF features, 
including Adobe PDF Reader Extensions, Encrypted PDF, 
Searchable PDF, and more. For outstanding speed across 
your network, reduce file sizes with High Compression 
PDF/XPS.

Designed to help users manage workflow for color-centric 
light production environments, the imagePRESS Lite C270 
Series multifunction printers can help boost productivity. 
With an extensive set of advanced job management 
features, tools, and utilities, jobs can move through your 
environment with impressive speed and accuracy.

Each business has its specific needs and Canon’s MEAP 
platform enables the system to incorporate unique 
applications, such as cost-recovery and document 
distribution solutions. Once activated, uniFLOW Online 
Express, a standard cloud solution, displays activity  
in an information-packed, centralized dashboard that 
provides up-to-the-minute insights into print activity.

POWERFUL TOOLS

8

Optional accessories shown above.

| 95



9

DO MORE

imagePRESS SERVER M20

EXTRAORDINARY PERFORMANCE

Powered on the Fiery FS500 system software, the imagePRESS 
Server M20 give you the resources needed to help you tackle 
challenging and complex tasks. Out of the box, these controllers 
are ready with impactful tools and utilities for precise color, job 
management, administration, and security features.

CENTRALIZED CONTROL

From Command WorkStation’s streamlined Job Center area, 
users can easily view the status of network servers; monitor 
consumable levels; preview jobs; and group, manage, and track 
the status of jobs. Archive Manager allows you to manage and 
share your archive jobs easily across your compatible Fiery-
powered imagePRESS devices from a single interface.6

BRILLIANT COLOR TOOLS

The powerful Spot-On utility helps remove the guesswork of 
color matching, offering an intuitive interface that makes it  
fast and easy to help preserve your branding. 

For environments that require expert color and prepress  
tools, the Automation Package7 and Color Right Package7 
provide an extensive suite of integrated tools that allow you 
to quickly make file and color adjustments directly at the 
imagePRESS Server.

ENHANCED PRODUCTIVITY

The drivers include the Booklet-Maker feature to facilitate 
the production of multipage booklets. The standard Hot 
Folders and Virtual Printers features enable administrators 
to create network-accessible folders and printers that are 
pre-configured for specific output settings. 

ROBUST DOCUMENT PRODUCTION

At the touch of a finger, Command WorkStation provides 
expert-level control over your document workflows. 
Advanced prepress capabilities can be added through  
Fiery Impose,8 Compose,8 and JobMaster,8 which combine 
feature-rich document imposition and composition tasks 
into an integrated user interface.

6 Command WorkStation v6.3 or later required.
7  Option on imagePRESS Server M20.
8 Optional.

| 96



10

REMAIN AHEAD
FULL SUITE OF WORKFLOW SOLUTIONS 

With a complete portfolio designed for a broad range of 
print volumes and supporting various paper supply and 
finishing options, the imagePRESS Lite C270 Series offers 
a selection of models with the right features at a value-
driven price point. 

Canon also offers a powerful suite of software solutions 
with upgrade paths as organizations grow. A tiered, 
modular approach allows an organization to implement 
a tailored solution that can help achieve efficiency and 
productivity goals at various budget levels.

CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENTS 

Technology and business demands are always evolving  
and so is the imagePRESS Lite Series. Canon continuously 
monitors customers' needs and seeks to identify new, 
in-demand features. 

The innovative Unified Firmware Platform (UFP) allows 
Canon imagePRESS Lite models to be updated with 
cutting-edge features, new functionality, and security  
measures on an ongoing basis, ensuring that each  
device is not only capable, but also consistent.

UFP upgrades have added capabilities such as greater  
control over device security features, synchronized user 
settings across a compatible fleet, improved usability, 
expanded print and scan functionality, and much more.

EMBEDDED APP DEVELOPMENT 

The imagePRESS Lite C270 Series can integrate with  
a range of powerful Canon and third-party software, 
thanks to the MEAP and MEAP Web embedded  
application platforms.

In addition, many types of businesses—law firms, real 
estate offices, religious organizations, and others—have 
unique, specialized information workflow needs, and 
app developers are able to implement tailored vertical 
solutions to help both specific industries and individual 
companies improve workflow performance.

ECO-FRIENDLY DESIGN

Canon’s strong commitment to the environment is evident 
in its product design, manufacturing, and operation. The  
combination of fusing technologies and low-melting- 
point toner helps to minimize power requirements and 
reduce energy use during warm-up and while in standby. 
The imagePRESS Lite C270 Series can help encourage 
users to work more conscientiously while also allowing 
administrators to enable multiple settings that can  
help save energy and paper. The imagePRESS Lite  
C270/C265 models are ENERGY STAR certified, 
rated EPEAT Gold, and offer a low Typical Electricity 
Consumption (TEC) rating.

| 97



11

FEEDING OPTIONS

Stack Bypass (Standard)
  Provides an additional capacity of up to 250 sheets.9  

Supports paper types and stocks in weights up to 130 lb.  
Cover and banner sheets up to 51.2" in length.10

Stack Bypass-D1
  Provides a 250–sheet capacity, supporting paper sizes  

up to 13” x 19” with a weight of up to 130 lb. Cover.11

Letter Paper Deck Unit-E1

 Designed for locations with higher enterprise work, this  
deck holds up to 3,500 sheets9 of letter-sized stocks and  
in weights up to 104 lb. index.

POD Deck Lite-C1

 Designed for locations with space restrictions, this deck’s 
3,500-sheet9 capacity with Air Assist and Air Separation 
supports paper sizes up to 13" x 19.2" and envelopes in a  
range of sizes.

Multi-Drawer Paper Deck-E1

 Provides additional paper capacity up to 5,000 sheets.9 
Contains three cassette drawers, supports paper sizes 
up to 13” x 19”, and holds up to 110 lb. Cover.

FINISHING OPTIONS

Document Inserting

 Enables the insertion of slip sheets or preprinted covers  
for booklets and complex jobs.

Professional Punching

 Ideal for manuals, reports, and presentations, this module 
offers numerous die patterns to take some of the manual 
labor out of the binding process.

Paper Folding

 Offer promotional pamphlets, brochures, and more with  
the ability to produce Z-fold, C-fold, accordion fold, and 
double-parallel fold documents.

Staple Finishing

 Corner and double-side staple up to 65 or 100 sheets9  
in stacks up to 3,500 or 5,000 sheets.9 A side jogger  
helps keep media in straight or offset stacks. 

Saddle Finishing

  Create saddle-stitched booklets up to 80 or 100 pages9  
on paper sizes up to 13" x 19.2". Saddle Press technology  
applies additional pressure when folding to help booklets  
exit flat.12

Booklet Trimming

 Trim up to 1.1" off the face-side of the book for that 
professional-looking edge. Help maintain high productivity 
with a large-capacity trim waste bin and on-the-fly waste 
removal for continuous production.

CAPTIVATING OUTPUT
With advanced paper handling and multiple finishing 
capabilities, the imagePRESS Lite C270 Series can handle  
a wide range of jobs efficiently and cost-effectively.  

From professional punching to folding and saddle-stitching, 
you can fulfill more requirements and help increase customer 
satisfaction, all while keeping more work in-house.

imagePRESS Lite C270 shown with optional accessories.

 9 Capacity based on 20 lb. Bond Letter. 
 10 Optional accessories required. 
 11  Requires optional Paper Deck Connection Kit-B1 

to attach to Multi-Drawer Paper Deck-E1. For 
alignment, add optional Stack Bypass Tray-D1.

 12  Saddle Press technology only available  
on the Booklet Finisher-AG1.

| 98



/

/

As an ENERGY STAR Partner, Canon U.S.A., Inc. has certified these models as meeting the ENERGY STAR 
energy efficiency criteria through an EPA recognized certification body. ENERGY STAR and the ENERGY STAR 
mark are registered U.S. marks. Canon, imagePRESS, imageRUNNER, and MEAP are registered trademarks of 
Canon Inc. in the United States and may also be registered trademarks or trademarks in other countries. uniFLOW 
is a registered trademark of NT-ware Systemprogrammierung GmbH. McAfee and the McAfee logo are 
trademarks of McAfee LLC in the US and/or other countries. All other referenced product names and marks 
are trademarks of their respective owners. Canon products offer certain security features, yet many variables can 
impact the security of your devices and data. Canon does not warrant that use of its features will prevent security 
issues. Nothing herein should be construed as legal or regulatory advice concerning applicable laws; customers must 
have their own qualified counsel determine the feasibility of a solution as it relates to regulatory and statutory 
compliance. Some security features may impact functionality/performance; you may want to test these settings in 
your environment. All features discussed may not apply to all Series and/or products and may be optional; please 
check with your Canon Authorized Dealer for details. Canon U.S.A. does not provide legal counsel or regulatory 
compliance consultancy, including without limitation, Sarbanes-Oxley, HIPAA, GLBA, Check 21 or the USA Patriot Act. 
Each customer must have its own qualified counsel determine the advisability of a particular solution as it relates to 
regulatory and statutory compliance. Subscription to a third-party cloud service required. Subject to third-party cloud 
service providers’ Terms and Conditions. Some printer output images are simulated. Specifications and availability 
subject to change without notice. Not responsible for typographical errors.
©2022 Canon U.S.A., Inc. All rights reserved

Federal Law prohibits copying of certain documents. Violators may be subject to penalties. We  
suggest that you check with your own legal counsel. Canon U.S.A., Inc. and Canon Canada, Inc. intend  
to cooperate with Law Enforcement Agencies in connection with claims on unauthorized copying.

0522R3-LiteC270S-BRO-PDF-IH

Print Speed 8.5" x 11"  C270: Up to 70/80 ipm
(Color/BW)  C265: Up to 65/70 ipm

Scan Speed BW  Up to 270 ipm
(Letter, 300 dpi)13

 Color  Up to 270 ipm

First-Copy-Out BW C270: Approx. 4.4 seconds
Time  C265: Approx. 4.8 seconds 

 Color C270: Approx. 5.4 seconds 
  C265: Approx. 5.9 seconds 

Warm-Up Time From Power ON: Approx. 30 Seconds14

 From Sleep Mode: Approx. 30 Seconds15

 Quick Startup Mode:  Approx. 4 Seconds16

Print Resolution Up to 2400 x 2400 dpi

Paper Capacity17 Standard  Up to 3,550 Sheets

 Maximum  Up to 8,550 Sheets

Paper Size Standard  5.5" x 7.17" to 13" x 19.2"

 Optional  3.94" x 5.83" to 13" x 51.2"

Paper Weight 14 lb. Bond to 130 lb. Cover

Envelopes18  #10, Monarch ISO-C5, DL  
(Custom Size: 3.94" x 5.83" to 13" x 19.2")

Long Sheets19 Up to 13" x 51.2"

Typical Electricity   
Consumption  C270: 1.45 kWh 
(TEC) Rating20  C265: 1.29 kWh

Power Source  C270: 208-240V, 60Hz 12 A
 C265: 120-127 V, 60 Hz 16 A

OPTIONS
Print Servers • imagePRESS Printer Kit (Standard)

 • imagePRESS Server M20

Feeding • Stack Bypass-D1

 • Stack Bypass Alignment Tray-D1

 • Long Sheet Feeding and Catch Tray-B1

 • Letter Paper Deck Unit-E1

 • POD Deck Lite-C1

 • Multi-drawer Paper Deck-E1

 • Tab Attachment Kit-F1

 • Envelope Attachment Kit-F1 

 • Envelope Attachment Kit-G1

 • Envelope Feeder Attachment-H1 (for Multi-drawer  
    Paper Deck-E1)

Finishing • Copy Tray-R2

 • Document Insertion Unit-R1

 • Insert/Fold Unit-K1

 • Multi Function Professional Puncher-C1

 • Paper Folding Unit-K1

 • Staple Finisher-AC1

 • Booklet Finisher-AC1

 • Jogger Kit-A1

 • 2-/3-Hole Puncher Unit-A1

 • Staple Finisher-AG1

 • Booklet Finisher-AG1

 • Puncher Unit-BS1

 • Booklet Trimmer-G1

 13 Based on 20 lb. Bond Letter. 
 14 Time from device power ON until copy-ready (not print reservation). 
 15 Time from exiting Sleep Mode to when printing is operational. 
 16 Time from device power ON to when key operations can be performed on the  
  touch-panel display. 

 17 Capacity based on 20 lb. Bond Letter. 
 18 Envelope Attachment Kit required. 
 19 Optional accessories required. 
 20  Based on ENERGY STAR product specifications for Imaging Equipment version 3.0.

SPECIFICATIONS

usa.canon.com

| 99



Print up to 105 ppm (BW)

Scan up to 270/270 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/color, duplex)

Print up to 13" × 19"

8,020-sheet maximum paper capacity

Canon’s comprehensive portfolio of 
imageRUNNER ADVANCE multifunction 
printers and integrated solutions can help 
simplify the end user experience and 
management of technology, better control 
sensitive information and print-related costs, 
and help ensure that technology investments 
proactively evolve with changing needs.

• 10.1” intuitive touchscreen with 
smartphone-like usability.

• A unique, customized experience 
that can be tailored to individual 
preferences using My ADVANCE. 

• Supports mobile solutions and 
integration with many popular 
cloud services like Google Drive.1

• Scan and convert documents to searchable 
digital files in a variety of file formats.

• Integration with Canon and various  
third-party software with embedded 
application platform.

• Hot Folders allow users to drag 
and drop a file into a hot folder, and 
automatically print with pre-defined 
settings such as number of copies  
and finishing requirements.

• Advanced standard security feature set that's 
consistent across the entire imageRUNNER 
ADVANCE DX platform.

• Integrates with existing, third-party SIEM*2 
systems to help provide real-time, 
comprehensive insights into potential 
threats to the network and printers.

• Technology to verify that the device boot 
process, firmware, and applications initialize 
without alteration at setup. Includes automatic 
recovery of boot process for self resiliency.

• McAfee Embedded Control3 utilizes whitelisting 
to help protect against malware and tampering 
of firmware and applications.

• Security settings can be controlled with 
a single touch via Canon's Recommended 
Security Settings. Configure security policy 
settings from a central location, and export 
to other supported devices.

• Control access to the device and specific 
features using a host of flexible authentication 
methods—PIN code, user name/password, or 
card access.4

• Canon's signature reliability and engine 
technologies help keep productivity 
high and minimize the impact on 
support resources.

• Outstanding imaging technologies and toner 
allow for crisp text and consistent images in 
rich black-and-white tones.

• Designed to achieve maximum uptime with 
status notifications to help keep supplies 
replenished and intuitive maintenance 
videos for consumables replacement.

• imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX models have 
received many awards and recognition from 
leading industry analysts, often referencing 
strong reliability.

WORKFLOW 
EFFICIENCY

QUALITY AND 
RELIABILITYSECURITY

 * Security Information and Event Management

Black-and-white
High-volume
Multifunction

imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 8900 Series

| 100



• Designed for quick, easy deployment.

• Remote diagnostics and parts life management 
for proactive maintenance and rapid fixes.

• Easy and intuitive to monitor device status and 
consumable levels, turn off devices remotely, 
observe meter readings, manage settings, and 
implement security policies.

• Common firmware and regular updates  
with Unified Firmware Platform (UFP) for 
continuous improvements and consistency 
across a fleet.

• Track and assess print, copy, scan, 
and fax usage and allocate costs to 
departments or projects.

• Apply print policies and restrict usage by 
user to help reduce unnecessary printing 
and contribute to cost efficiency.

• Standard cloud-based solution provides  
a centralized dashboard with up-to-the- 
minute insights into printer activity.

• Upgrade to uniFLOW server or cloud-based 
solutions for full accounting and reporting  
for compatible Canon and third-party devices,  
pull printing, job routing, and powerful 
scan workflows.

• A combination of fusing technologies and 
low-melting-point toner minimizes power 
requirements and helps achieve low  
energy consumption.

• Encourage environmentally conscious  
work practices by enabling multiple settings 
that can help save paper and energy.

• ENERGY STAR® certified and rated  
EPEAT® Gold.5 

DEVICE 
AND FLEET 
MANAGEMENT

COST 
MANAGEMENT SUSTAINABILITY

   CONFIGURATION OPTIONS 

PAPER DECK UNIT-E1
•  3,660-sheet capacity
•    14 lb. Bond to 140 lb. 

Index
•    Supports LTR

POD DECK LITE-C1
•  3,660-sheet capacity
•    14 lb. Bond to 140 lb. Index
•    Supports up to 13" x 19"
•  User adjustable

DOCUMENT INSERTION UNIT-R1*
•  Insert preprinted sheets
•  Up to 13” x 19-1/4”
•  Two trays
•  400-sheet total capacity

PAPER FOLDING UNIT-K1*
•    Z-fold, C-fold, Half-fold, 

Accordion Z-fold,  
Double-parallel Fold

MULTI FUNCTION  
PROFESSIONAL PUNCHER-C1*
•    Supports various die sets
•  Up to 140 lb. Index
•    Supports 12” x 18”, 11” x 17”, 

Legal, Letter, Letter-R, and more
•    100,000-sheet punch tray 

capacity
•  Enhanced die durability

STAPLE FINISHER-AC1 
(iR ADV DX 8986i only)*
•    3-tray, 3,500-sheet 

capacity
•    Corner and double 

stapling up to 65 
sheets

•    Supports Staple-free 
Stapling** and Staple 
On Demand

•    Supports optional 
internal 2/3-hole 
puncher (2/3 Hole 
Puncher Unit-A1)

BOOKLET FINISHER-AC2 
(iR ADV DX 8986i only)*
•    3-tray, 3,500-sheet 

capacity
•    Corner and double 

stapling up to 65 sheets
•    Booklet-making up to 

20 sheets and saddle-
folding up to 3 sheets

•    Supports Staple-free 
Stapling and Staple  
On Demand

•    Supports optional 
internal 2/3-hole 
puncher (2/3 Hole 
Puncher Unit-A1)

STAPLE 
FINISHER-AG1
•    2-tray, 5,000-sheet 

capacity
•    Corner and double  

stapling up to 100 sheets
•    Supports optional  

internal 2/3-hole puncher 
(Puncher Unit-BS1)

•    Precise output 
stacking alignment

•    Enhanced durability  
for high volumes

BOOKLET 
FINISHER-AG1
•    2-tray, 5,000-sheet 

capacity
•    Corner and double stapling  

up to 100 sheets
•    Booklet-making up to 25 

sheets and saddle-folding  
up to 5 sheets

•    Supports optional internal 
2/3-hole puncher (Puncher 
Unit-BS1) and optional 
booklet trimming (Booklet 
Trimmer-G1)

•    Precise output  
stacking alignment

•    Enhanced durability for  
high volumes

STAPLE FINISHER-X1
•    3-tray, 4,250-sheet 

capacity
•    Corner and double 

stapling up to  
100 sheets

•    Supports optional 
internal 2/3-hole 
puncher (Puncher 
Unit-BF1)

BOOKLET 
FINISHER-X1
•   3-tray, 4,250-sheet 

capacity
•    Corner and double 

stapling up to  
100 sheets

•    Booklet-making up  
to 20 sheets and 
saddle-folding up  
to 5 sheets

•    Supports optional 
internal 2/3-hole 
puncher (Puncher 
Unit-BF1) and booklet 
trimming (Inner 
Booklet Trimmer-A1)

UTILITY  
TRAY-B1

 * Staple Finisher-AC1 and Booklet Finisher-AC2 are not compatible with Document Insertion Unit-R1, Multi Function Professional Puncher-C1, and Paper Folding Unit-K1.
 **	Staple-free	stapling,	up	to	five	pages	of	17	lb.	Bond. | 101



   SPECIFICATIONS

Main Unit
Type
Monochrome Laser Multifunctional 
Core Functions 
Standard: Print, Copy, Scan, Send, Store
Optional: Fax
Processor
1.8 GHz Dual Core Processor 
Control Panel
Standard: 10.1" TFT LCD WSVGA Color Flat-panel
Memory
4.0 GB RAM
Solid State Drive
Standard: 256 GB 
Maximum: 1 TB
Mirroring: Optional

Interface Connection
Network: 1000Base-T/100Base-TX/10Base-T  

Optional: Wireless LAN (IEEE 802.11 b/g/n)
Others
  Standard: USB 2.0 (Host) x1, USB 3.0 (Host) x1,  

USB 2.0 (Device) x1 
  Optional: Copy Control Interface

Paper Capacity (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard: 4,360 Sheets
Maximum: 8,020 Sheets
Paper Output Capacity (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
With Copy Tray: 250 Sheets
With External 
Finishers:

5,000 Sheets (with Staple Finisher-AG1 
or Booklet Finisher-AG1)

Finishing Capabilities
With Options:  Collate, Group, Offset, Staple, Saddle-

Stitch, Hole Punch, Eco Staple, Staple 
On Demand, Document Insertion, Z-fold, 
Halffold, C-fold, Accordion-Z fold, Double 
Parallel-fold, Trimming

Supported Media Types
Multi-purpose 
Tray:

Thin, Plain, Recycled, Color, Heavy, Tracing,6 
Bond, Transparency, Labels, Pre-punched, 
Letterhead, Tab 

Paper Decks: Thin, Plain, Recycled, Color, Heavy, Bond,  
Pre-punched, Letterhead 

Paper 
Cassettes:

Thin, Plain, Recycled, Color, Heavy, Bond,  
Pre-punched, Letterhead, Tab7

Supported Media Sizes
Multi-purpose 
Tray:

13" x 19", 12" x 18", 11" x 17", Legal, Letter, 
Letter-R, Executive, Statement-R Custom 
Size/Free Size (4" x 5-7/8" to 13" x 19-1/4") 

Paper Decks: Letter
Paper 
Cassettes:

13" x 19", 12" x 18", 11" x 17", Legal, Letter, 
Letter-R, Executive,  Statement-R, Custom 
Size (5-1/2" x 7-1/8" to 13" x 19-1/4")

Supported Media Weights
Paper Decks/
Cassettes: 14 lb. Bond to 80 lb. Cover (52 to 220 g/m2)
Multi-purpose 
Tray: 14 lb. Bond to 140 lb. Index (52 to 256 g/m2)
Duplexing: 14 lb. Bond to 80 lb. Cover (52 to 220 g/m2)

Print/Copy Speed
8905i: Up to 105 ppm (Letter)

Up to 81 ppm (Letter-R)
Up to 63 ppm (Legal)
Up to 53 ppm (11" x 17")

8995i: Up to 95 ppm (Letter)
Up to 73 ppm (Letter-R)
Up to 60 ppm (Legal)
Up to 49 ppm (11" x 17")

8986i: Up to 86 ppm (Letter)
Up to 67 ppm (Letter-R) 
Up to 57 ppm (Legal)
Up to 43 ppm (11" x 17")

Warm-up Time
From Power On: Approx. 60 Seconds8

From Sleep 
Mode: Approx. 60 Seconds9

Quick Startup 
Mode: 4 Seconds or less10

Dimensions (W x D x H)
Standard: 26-3/8" x 30-3/8" x 46-5/8"  

(670 mm x 770 mm x 1,185 mm)
With Optional 
Upright  
Touch-panel: 

46-1/8" x 30-3/8" x 49-1/4"   
(1,170 mm x 770 mm x 1,252 mm)

Installation Space (W x D)
Basic: 60-3/8"  x 53-1/4"  (1,533 x 1,353 mm)11

Fully 
Configured: 199-1/2" x 55-1/2" (5,068 x 1,409 mm)12

Weight
Standard: Approx. 487.2 lb. (221 kg)13

Print Specifications
Print Resolution (dpi)
1200 x 1200
Standard Page Description Languages
UFR II, PCL®6, Adobe® PS® 3
Supported File Types
PDF, TIFF, JPEG, EPS,14 XPS
Printing from Mobile Devices and Cloud-based 
Services
A range of standard and optional software and MEAP-based 
solutions (including AirPrint, Mopria, Universal Print by 
Microsoft®, Canon PRINT Business, and uniFLOW Online) 
are available to provide printing from mobile devices or 
internet-connected devices and cloud-based services 
depending on your requirements. Please contact your 
sales representative for further information.
Fonts
PCL:   93 Roman, 10 Bitmap fonts, 2 OCR fonts, 

Andalé Mono WT J/K/S/T (Japanese,  
Korean,	Simplified	and	Traditional	
Chinese),15 Barcode fonts16

PS: 136 Roman

Operating System17

UFRII/PS: Windows®10/11/Server 2012/Server 2012 
R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/Server 2022, 
MAC OS X (10.13 or later)

PCL: Windows®10/11/Server 2012/Server 2012 
R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/Server 2022, 
MAC OS X (10.13 or later)

PS: Windows®10/11/Server 2012/Server 2012 
R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/Server 2022, 
MAC OS X (10.13 or later)

PPD: Windows®10/11, MAC OS X (10.13 or later)

Copy Specifications
First-Copy-Out Time 
As Fast as 2.7 Seconds
Copy Resolution (dpi)
600 x 600
Multiple Copies
Up to 9,999 Copies
Magnification
25%-400% (1% Increments)
Preset Reduction/Enlargement
25%, 50%, 64%, 73%, 78% 100% (1:1), 121%, 129%, 200%, 400%

Scan Specifications
Type
Single-pass Duplexing Automatic Document Feeder
Document Feeder Paper Capacity
Up to 200 Sheets (20 lb. Bond)
Document Feeder Supported Media Sizes
11" x 17", Legal, Letter, Letter-R, Statement, Statement-R, 
Custom Size [2-3/4" x 5-1/2" to 12" x 17" (70.0 mm x  
139.7 mm to 304.8 mm x 431.8 mm)]
Document Feeder Supported Media Weights
Single-sided 
Scanning: 

13 lb. Bond to 80 lb. Cover  
(50 to 220 g/m2) 

Double-sided 
Scanning:

13 lb. Bond to 80 lb. Cover 
(50 to 220 g/m2) 

Platen Acceptable Originals
Sheet, Book, 3-Dimensional Objects

Platen Max. Scanning Size
Up to 11-3/4" x 17" (297 mm x 431.8 mm)

Pull Scan
Color Network ScanGear2 for both Twain and WIA 
Supported OS: Windows®10/11/Server 2012/ 
Server 2012 R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/Server 2022

Scan Resolution (dpi)
Scan for Send: (Push) 600 x 600 (SMB/FTP/WebDAV/

IFAX), (Pull) 600 x 600
Scan for Copy: 600 x 600
Scan for Fax: 600 x 600

Scan to Mobile Devices and Cloud-based Services
A range of solutions is available to provide scanning to 
mobile devices or and cloud-based services depending 
on your requirements. 

Scan Speed (Letter)
Single-sided Scanning
  BW/Color: 135/135 (300 dpi), 135/80 (600 dpi)
Double-sided Scanning
  BW/Color: 270/270 (300 dpi), 165/90 (600 dpi)

Send Specifications
Destination
Email/Internet Fax (SMTP), SMB, FTP, WebDAV, Mail Box, 
Super G3 Fax (Optional), IP Fax (Optional)
Address Book
LDAP (2,000)/Local (1,600)/Speed dial (200)
Communication Protocol
File: FTP (TCP/IP), SMB 3.1.1 (TCP/IP), WebDAV
Email: SMTP, POP3

File Format
TIFF, JPEG, PDF(Compact, Searchable, Apply policy, 
Optimize for Web, PDF/A-1b, Trace & Smooth, Encrypted, 
Device Signature, User Signature), XPS(Compact, 
Searchable,	Device	Signature,	User	Signature),	Office	Open	
XML (PowerPoint, Word)

Fax Specifications (Optional)
Maximum Number of Connection Lines
2
Modem Speed
Super G3: 33.6 Kbps
G3: 14.4 Kbps
Compression Method
MH, MR, MMR, JBIG
Resolution (dpi)
400 x 400, 200 x 400, 200 x 200, 200 x 100

Sending/Recording Size
Statement-R to 11" x 17

Fax Memory
Up to 30,000 Pages (2,000 Jobs) 
Speed Dials
Max. 200

Group Dials/Destinations
Max. 199 Dials
Sequential Broadcast
Max. 256 Addresses 
Memory Backup
Yes

| 102



AirPrint and the AirPrint logo are trademarks of Apple Inc. Canon, imageRUNNER, imagePASS, and the 
GENUINE logo are registered trademarks or trademarks of Canon Inc. in the United States and may also 
be registered trademarks or trademarks in other countries. Canon products offer certain security features, 
yet many variables can impact the security of your devices and data. Canon does not warrant that use of 
its features will prevent security issues. Some security features may impact functionality/performance; 
you may want to test these settings in your environment. Nothing herein should be construed as legal 
or regulatory advice concerning applicable laws; customers must have their own qualified counsel 
determine the feasibility of a solution as it relates to regulatory and statutory compliance. McAfee and 
the McAfee logo are trademarks of McAfee LLC in the US and/or other countries. Trellix and the Trellix 
logo are trademarks of Musarubra US LLC and/or their affiliates in the US and/or other countries. All other 
referenced product names and marks are trademarks of their respective owners. All printer output images 
are simulated. All features presented in this brochure may not apply to all Series and/or products and may 
be optional; please check with your Canon Authorized Dealer for details. Products shown with optional 
accessories. Canon U.S.A. does not provide legal counsel or regulatory compliance consultancy, including 
without limitation, Sarbanes-Oxley, HIPAA, GLBA, Check 21, or the USA Patriot Act. Each customer must 
have its own qualified counsel determine the advisability of a particular solution as it relates to regulatory 
and statutory compliance. Specifications and availability subject to change without notice. Not responsible 
for typographical errors. 
©2023 Canon U.S.A., Inc. All rights reserved.

08/23-0376-8056

Store Specifications
Mail Box (Number Supported)
100	User	In-boxes,	1	Memory	RX	In-box,	50	Confidential 
Fax In-boxes, Up to 30,000 Pages (2,000 Jobs) Stored
Advanced Box 
Communication  
Protocol: SMB or WebDAV
Supported  
Client PC: Windows (Windows 10/11)
Concurrent Connections (Max.):

SMB: 64
WebDAV: 3

Advanced Box Available Disc Space
Approx. 16 GB (Standard)
Approx. 480 GB (Optional)

Security Specifications
Authentication and Access Control 
User Authentication (Picture Login, Picture and PIN 
Login, Card Login, Username and Password Login, 
Function Level Login, Mobile Login),  Department ID 
Authentication (Depertment ID and PIN Login, Function 
Level Login), uniFLOW Online Express18 (PIN Login, 
Picture Login, Picture and PIN Login, Card Login, 
Card and PIN Login, Username and Password Login, 
Department ID and PIN Login, Function Level Login),  
Access Management System (Access Control)
Document Security
Print Security (Secure Print, Encripted Secure Print, Forced 
Hold Printing, uniFLOW Secure Print21), Receive Data 
Security	(Confidential	Fax	Inbox	Forwarding	Received	
Documents Automatically), Scan Security (Encrypted 
PDF, Device Signature PDF/XPS, User Signature PDF/XPS, 
Adobe LiveCycle® Rights Management ES2.5 Integration), 
BOX Security (Mail Box Password Protected, Advanced 
Box Access Control), Send Data Security (Setting for 
requesting password input per transmission, Restricted 
E-mail/File	send	functions,	Confirming	FAX	number,	Allow/
Restrict Fax Driver Transmissions, Allow/Restrict Sending 
from History, S/MIME Support), Document Tracking 
(Secure Watermark) 
Network Security 
TLS 1.3, IPSec, IEEE802.1X authentication, SNMP V3.0, 
Firewall Functionality (IP/MAC Address Filtering), Dual 
Network Support (Wired LAN/Wireless LAN, Wired LAN/
Wired LAN), Disabling Unused Functions (Enabling/
Disabling Protocols/Applications, Enabling/Disabling 
Remote UI, Enabling/Disabling USB Interface), G3 FAX 
separation from LAN, USB Port separation from LAN, 
Prohibit	the	execution	of	files	stored	in	Advanced	Box	in	the	
MFP, Scan and Send -Virus Concerns for E-mail Reception

Device Security 
Protecting SSD Data (SSD Data Encryption 
(FIPS 140-3, pending validation), SSD Lock),  
Standard SSD Initialize, Trusted Platform Module 
(TPM), Job Log Conceal Function, Protecting MFD 
Software Integrity, Checking MFD Software Integrity 
(Verify System at Startup3, Automatic Recovery,  
Runtime Intrusion Detection), Common Criteria 
Certification	(HCD-PP)(pending	confirmation)
Device Management and Auditing
Administrator	Password,	Digital	Certificate	And	Key	
Management, Audit Log, Cooperating with External 
Security Audit System (Security Information and Event 
Management), Image Data Logging, Security Policy Setting

Environmental Specifications
Operating Environment 
Temperature: 50 to 86 ºF
Humidity: 20 to 80 % RH (Relative Humidity) 
Power Requirements
110-127V, 60 Hz, 16A   
Power Consumption
Maximum: Approx. 2,032 W
Sleep Mode: Approx. 0.9 W or less19

Professional Imaging Product Production Energy20

  8905i: .28 Wh/image
  8995i: .28 Wh/image
  8986i: .29 Wh/image
Standards
ENERGY STAR®	Certified		
Rated EPEAT® Gold5

Consumables
Toner
GPR-37 Black Toner
Toner Yield (Estimated @ 6% Coverage)
70,000 Pages

1 Subscription to a third-party cloud service required. Subject  
to third-party cloud service provider's Terms and Conditions.

2 Third-party SIEM system required. Subject to third-party 
SIEM system’s Terms and Conditions. Canon cannot ensure 
compatibility with all third-party SIEM systems.

3 This feature is off by default and must be turned on by the 
user. Warm-up times are affected once turned on.

4 Requires additional option.
5 For current EPEAT rating (Gold/Silver/Bronze),  

please visit www.epeat.net.
6 Some types of tracing paper cannot be used.
7 Tab Feeding Attachment-B1 is required.
8 Time from device power-on until copy ready (not print reservation). 
9 Time from exiting Sleep mode to when printing is operational.

10 Time from device power-on to when the copy icon appears 
and is enabled to operate on the touch panel display.

11 With Multi-purpose Tray/upper-right cover open + Front 
cover open + Copy Tray.

12 With POD Deck Lite-C1 + Document Insertion Unit-R1 + 
Multi Function Professional Puncher-C1 + Paper Folding 
Unit-K1 + Booklet Finisher-AG1 + Booklet Trimmer-G1 + 
Main unit front cover open.

13 Including the toner bottle.
14 EPS can be printed directly only from the Remote User Interface.
15 Requires the optional PCL International Font Set-A1.
16 Requires optional Barcode Printing Kit-D1.
17 Other operating systems and environments, including 

AS/400, UNIX, Linux, and Citrix may be supported. Some 
of these solutions are chargeable. SAP Device Types are 
available via the SAP Market Place. For more information, 
contact your sales representative.

18 No charge for this solution; however, activation is required.
19 0.9 W Sleep mode may not be possible in all circumstances 

due to certain settings. 
20 Based	on	ENERGY	STAR	Product	Specification 

for Imaging Equipment Version 3.0.
21 Requires uniFLOW Online/uniFLOW.

 
 

To learn about Canon's many awards, visit  
usa.canon.com/awards.

USA.CANON.COM/SIMPLYADVANCED

| 103

https://greenelectronicscouncil.org/epeat/epeat-overview/


Print up to 70 ppm (BW/color)

Scan up to 270 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/color, duplex)

Print up to 12" × 18"

6,350-sheet maximum paper capacity

imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C5800 Series

• 10.1" intuitive touchscreen with  
smartphone-like usability.

• A unique, customized experience 
tailored to individual preferences 
using My ADVANCE. 

• Supports mobile solutions and 
integration with many popular cloud 
services like Google Drive.1

• Scan and convert documents to 
searchable digital files in a variety 
of file formats.

• Integration with Canon and various 
third-party software with embedded 
application platform.

• Hot Folders allow users to drag and  
drop a file into a hot folder and 
automatically print with pre-defined 
settings such as number of copies  
and finishing requirements.

• Advanced standard security feature set 
to help safeguard sensitive information 
and assist in regulatory compliance.

• Integrates with existing, third-party 
SIEM*2 systems to help provide real-time, 
comprehensive insights into potential 
threats to the network and printers. 

• Technology to verify that the device boot 
process, firmware, and applications 
initialize without alteration at startup. 
McAfee Embedded Control3 utilizes a 
whitelist to protect against malware and 
tampering of firmware and applications.

• Security policy settings can be controlled 
with a dedicated password, configured 
from a central location, and exported to 
other supported devices.

• Control access to the device and specific 
features, using a host of flexible 
authentication methods—PIN code, user 
name/password, or card access.4

• Canon’s signature reliability and engine 
technologies help keep productivity  
high and minimize the impact on  
support resources.

• Outstanding imaging technologies and  
toner allow for consistently striking images, 
thanks to Canon’s V2 color profile.

• Designed to achieve maximum uptime with 
status notifications that help keep supplies 
replenished and intuitive maintenance 
videos for consumables replacement.

• imageRUNNER ADVANCE models have 
received many awards and recognition  
from leading industry analysts, often 
referencing strong reliability.

 * Security Information and Event Management.

Color
Mid-volume

Multifunction

WORKFLOW 
EFFICIENCY

QUALITY AND 
RELIABILITYSECURITY

Canon’s comprehensive portfolio of imageRUNNER 
ADVANCE DX multifunction printers and integrated 
solutions can help simplify the end user experience 
and management of technology, better control 
sensitive information and print-related costs, 
and help ensure that technology investments 
proactively evolve with changing needs. 

| 104



• Designed for quick, easy deployment.

• Remote diagnostics and parts life 
management for proactive maintenance  
and rapid fixes.

• Easy and intuitive to monitor device status 
and consumable levels, turn off devices 
remotely, observe meter readings, manage 
settings, and implement security policies.

• Common firmware and regular updates  
with Unified Firmware Platform (UFP) for 
continuous improvements and consistency 
across a fleet.

• Track and assess print, copy, scan, and fax 
usage and allocate costs to departments 
or projects.

• Apply print policies and restrict usage by 
user to help reduce unnecessary printing 
and contribute to cost efficiency.

• Standard cloud-based solution provides  
a centralized dashboard with up-to-the-
minute insights into printer activity.

• Upgrade to uniFLOW server or cloud-based 
solutions for full accounting and reporting 
for compatible Canon and third-party 
devices, pull printing, job routing, and 
powerful scan workflows.

• A combination of fusing technologies and 
low-melting-point toner minimizes power 
requirements and helps achieve low energy 
consumption.

• Encourage environmentally conscious  
work practices by enabling multiple settings 
that can help save paper and energy.

• ENERGY STAR® certified and rated  
EPEAT® Gold.5

   CONFIGURATION OPTIONS 

INNER FINISHER-L1*
•   2-tray, 550-sheet 

capacity
•   Corner and double 

stapling up to 50 sheets 
within the footprint of 
the main unit 

•   Supports Staple-free** 
Stapling and Staple on 
Demand

•   Supports optional 
internal 2/3-hole 
puncher (Inner 2/3 
Hole Puncher-D1)

PAPER DECK UNIT-F1
•    2,700-sheet capacity
•    14 lb. Bond to  

140 lb. Index
•    Supports Letter

imagePASS-R1

•       Delivers fast 
processing speed, 
outstanding image 
quality, and time-
saving workflow 

•    Personalized printing 
with the built-in, entry-
level Fiery FreeForm™ 
or with the supported 
variable data printing 
(VDP) formats

STAPLE FINISHER-AB1
•    2-tray, 3,250-sheet capacity
•    Corner and double stapling  

up to 50 sheets
•    Supports Staple-free Stapling 

and Staple On Demand
•    Supports optional internal  

2/3-hole puncher (2/3 Hole 
Puncher Unit-A1)

BOOKLET FINISHER-AB1
•    2-tray, 3,250-sheet capacity
•    Corner and double stapling  

up to 50 sheets
•    Booklet-making up to 20  

sheets and saddle-folding  
up to 3 sheets

•    Supports Staple-free Stapling 
and Staple On Demand

•    Supports optional internal  
2/3-hole puncher (2/3 Hole 
Puncher Unit-A1)

HIGH CAPACITY CASSETTE 
FEEDING UNIT-C1
•  2,450-sheet capacity
•  Supports up to Letter
•  14 lb. Bond to 140 lb. Index 

CASSETTE FEEDING UNIT-AQ1
•  Two 550-sheet cassettes 
•  Supports up to 12" x 18"
•  14 lb. Bond to 140 lb. Index

INNER 2-WAY TRAY-M1

CABINET TYPE-V

DEVICE AND FLEET 
MANAGEMENT

COST 
MANAGEMENT SUSTAINABILITY

 * Inner Finisher-L1 not available on imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C5870i.
 ** Staple-free stapling, up to ten pages of 17 lb. Bond.
 ■ Required when Staple Finisher-AB1 or Booklet Finisher-AB1 is not installed.

COPY TRAY KIT

INNER TRAY■

imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C5800 Series

| 105



Main Unit
Type
Color Laser Multifunctional 

Core Functions 
Standard: Print, Copy, Scan, Send, Store
Optional: Fax

Control Panel
10.1" TFT LCD WSVGA Color Flat-panel

Memory
5.0 GB RAM

Solid State Drive
Standard: 256 GB
Optional: 1 TB

Interface Connection
Network: 1000Base-T/100Base-TX/10Base-T,  

Wireless LAN (IEEE 802.11 b/g/n)
Optional: Bluetooth Low Energy
Others

Standard: USB 2.0 (Host) x1, USB 3.0 (Host) x1,  
USB 2.0 (Device) x1

Optional: Copy Control Interface

Paper Output Capacity (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard: 250 Sheets
Maximum: 3,450 Sheets 

(with Staple Finisher-AB1 or Booklet 
Finisher-AB1 and 3rd Copy Tray Kit-A1)

Paper Sources (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard: Dual 550-sheet Paper Cassettes,  

100-sheet Stack Bypass
Optional: Dual 550-Sheet Paper Cassettes  

(Cassette Feeding Unit-AM1), 2,450-Sheet 
High Capacity Paper Cassette (High 
Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1), 
2,700-Sheet Paper Deck  
(Paper Deck Unit-F1)

Paper Capacity (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard: 1,200 Sheets
Maximum: 6,350 Sheets

Finishing Capabilities
Standard: Collate, Group
With Options: Collate, Group, Offset, Staple, Saddle-Stitch, 

Hole Punch, Staple Free Stapling, Staple On 
Demand6

Supported Media Types
Multi-Purpose 
Tray:

Thin, Plain, Recycled, Color, Heavy, Coated, 
Tracing, Bond, Transparency, Label,  
Pre-punched, Letterhead, Tab, Envelope

Paper 
Cassettes:

Thin, Plain, Recycled, Color, Heavy, Bond, 
Transparency, Pre-punched, Letterhead, 
Envelope7

Supported Media Sizes
Upper  
Cassette:

Letter, Executive, Statement-R, Envelope 
[No.10 (COM10), Monarch, DL, ISO-C5], 
Custom Size (3-7/8" x 5-7/8" to 11-3/4" x 
8-1/2")

Lower 
Cassette:

12" x 18", 11" x 17", Legal, Letter, Letter-R, 
Executive, Statement-R, Envelope  
[No.10 (COM10), Monarch, DL, ISO-C5], 
Custom Size (3-7/8" x 5-7/8" to 12" x 18")

Multi-Purpose 
Tray:

12" x 18", 11" x 17", Legal, Letter, Letter-R, 
Executive, Statement, Statement-R, 
Envelope [No.10 (COM10), Monarch, DL, 
ISO-C5], Envelope Custom Size (3-7/8" x  
3-1/2" to 12-5/8" x 18"), Custom Size/ 
Free Size (3-7/8" x 5-1/2" to 12-5/8" x 18")

Supported Media Weights
Cassettes: 14 lb. Bond to 140 lb. Index (52 to 256 g/m2)
Stack Bypass: 14 lb. Bond to 110 lb. Cover (52 to 300 g/m2)
Duplexing: 14 lb. Bond to 140 lb. Index (52 to 256 g/m2)

Print/Copy Speed (BW and Color)
C5870i: Up to 70 ppm (Letter);Up to 42 ppm 

(Letter-R); Up to 40 ppm (Legal);  
Up to 35 ppm (11" x 17")

C5860i: Up to 60 ppm (Letter); Up to 36 ppm 
(Letter-R); Up to 34 ppm (Legal);  
Up to 32 ppm (11" x 17")

C5850i: Up to 50 ppm (Letter); Up to 30 ppm 
(Letter-R); Up to 29 ppm (Legal);  
Up to 27 ppm (11" x 17")

C5840i: Up to 40 ppm (Letter); Up to 24 ppm 
(Letter-R); Up to 23 ppm (Legal); 
Up to 21 ppm (11" x 17")

Warm-up Time
From Power 
On: 

Approx. 6 Seconds8

From Sleep Mode9

C5870i: Approx. 7 Seconds
C5860i/
C5850i/
C5840i:

Approx. 6 Seconds

Quick Startup 
Mode:

Approx. 4 Seconds10

Dimensions (W x D x H)
24-3/8" x 28-1/2" x 36-7/8" (620 x 722 x 937 mm)11

Installation Space (W x D)
Basic: 44-7/8" x 45-3/4" (1,138 x 1,162 mm)  

(Right Cover Open with Multi-purpose  
tray extended + Cassette Drawers Open)

Fully 
Configured:

73-1/2" x 45-3/4" (1,866 x 1,162 mm )  
(Staple Finisher-AB1 or Booklet Finisher-AB1 
with the extension tray extended + Paper 
Deck Unit-F1 + Cassette Drawers open)

Weight12

C5870i: Approx. 238.1 lb. (108 kg)
C5860i/ 
C5850i:

Approx. 231.5 lb. (105 kg)

C5840i: Approx. 229.3 lb. (104 kg)

Print Specifications
Print Resolution (dpi)
1200 x 1200

Standard Page Description Languages
UFR II, PCL6, Adobe PS 3

Supported File Types
PDF, TIFF, JPEG, EPS,13 XPS

Printing from Mobile Devices and Cloud-based Services
A range of standard and optional software and MEAP-based 
solutions (including AirPrint, Mopria, Universal Print by 
Microsoft, Canon PRINT Business, and uniFLOW Online) 
are available to provide printing from mobile devices or 
internet-connected devices and cloud-based services 
depending on your requirements. Please contact your  
sales representative for further information.

Fonts
PCL: 93 Roman, 10 Bitmap fonts, 2 OCR fonts, 

Andalé Mono WT J/K/S/T (Japanese, 
Korean, Simplified and Traditional Chinese),14 
Barcode Fonts15

PS: 136 Roman

Operating System16

UFRII/PS: Windows 7/8.1/10/Server2008/
Server2008 R2/Server2012/Server2012 
R2/Server2016/Server2019, Mac OS X 
(10.11 or later)

PCL: Windows 7/8.1/10/Server2008/
Server2008 R2/Server2012/Server2012 
R2/Server2016/Server2019

PPD: Windows 7/8.1/10, Mac OS X(10.10 or later)

Copy Specifications
First-Copy-Out Time 
C5870i: As fast as 2.7 seconds (BW)/ 

3.7 seconds (Color)
C5860i: As fast as 2.9 seconds (BW)/ 

4.2 seconds (Color)
C5850i: As fast as 3.3 seconds (BW)/ 

4.9 seconds (Color)
C5840i: As fast as 4.1 seconds (BW)/ 

6.1 seconds (Color)

Copy Resolution (dpi)
600 x 600

Multiple Copies
Up to 999

Magnification
25%-400% (1% Increments)

Preset Reductions/Enlargements
25%, 50%, 64%, 73%, 78%, 100% (1:1), 121%, 129%,  
200%, 400%

Scan Specifications
Type
Single-Pass Duplexing Automatic Document Feeder

Document Feeder Paper Capacity
Up to 200 Sheets (20 lb. Bond)

Document Feeder Supported Media Sizes
11" x 17", Legal, Letter, Letter-R, Statement, Statement-R, 
Custom Size: 2-3/4" x 5-1/2" to 12" x 17"

Document Feeder Supported Media Weights
Single-Sided 
Scanning: 

13.3 lb. Bond to 80 lb. Cover (50 to 220 gsm) 
(BW, CL) 

Double-Sided 
Scanning: 

13.3 lb. Bond to 80 lb. Cover (50 to 220 gsm) 
(BW, CL)

Platen Acceptable Originals
Sheet, Book, 3-Dimensional Objects

Pull Scan
Color Network ScanGear2 for both Twain and WIA
Supported 
OS: 

Windows 7/8.1/10/Server 2008/ 
Server 2008 R2/Server 2012/ 
Server 2012 R2/Server 2016

Scan Resolution (dpi)
Scan for Copy: 600 x 600
Scan for Send: (Push) 600 x 600 (SMB/FTP/WebDAV/

IFAX), (Pull) 600 x 600
Scan for Fax: 600 x 600

Scan to Mobile Devices and Cloud-based Services
A range of solutions is available to provide scanning 
to compatible mobile devices and certain cloud-based 
services depending on your requirements. 

Scan Speed (LTR) (BW/CL)
Single-sided 
Scanning: 

135/135 (300 dpi), 80/80 (600 dpi)

Double-sided 
Scanning:

270/270 (300 dpi), 160/90 (600 dpi)

Send Specifications
Destination
Standard: E-mail/Internet FAX (SMTP), SMB3.0, FTP, 

WebDAV, Mail Box 
Optional: Super G3 FAX, IP Fax

Address Book
LDAP (2,000)/Local (1,600)/Speed Dial (200)

Send Resolution (dpi)
Push:  Up to 600 x 600
Pull: Up to 600 x 600

Communication Protocol
File: FTP(TCP/IP), SMB3.0 (TCP/IP), WebDAV
Email: SMTP, POP3

File Format
Standard: TIFF, JPEG, PDF (Encrypted, Compact, 

Searchable, Apply Policy, Optimize for  
Web, User Signature, PDF A/1-b, Limited 
Color, Device Signature, User Signature), 
XPS (Compact, Searchable, Device Signature, 
User Signature), Office Open XML 
(PowerPoint, Word) 

Fax Specifications (Optional)
Modem Speed
Super G3: 33.6 Kbps
G3: 14.4 Kbps

Compression Method
MH, MR, MMR, JBIG

Resolution (dpi)
400 x 400, 200 x 400, 200 x 200, 200 x 100

Sending/Recording Size
Statement-R to 11" x 17"

Fax Memory
Up to 30,000 Pages (2,000 jobs)

Speed Dials
Max. 200

Group Dials/Destinations
Max. 199 Dials

Sequential Broadcast
Max. 256 Addresses

Memory Backup
Yes

   SPECIFICATIONS imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C5800 Series

| 106



As an ENERGY STAR Partner, Canon U.S.A., Inc. has certified these models as meeting the ENERGY STAR  
energy efficiency criteria through an EPA recognized certification body. ENERGY STAR and the ENERGY STAR 
mark are registered U.S. marks. Canon, imageRUNNER, imagePASS, and the GENUINE logo are registered 
trademarks or trademarks of Canon Inc. in the United States and may also be registered trademarks or trademarks 
in other countries. Canon products offer certain security features, yet many variables can impact the security 
of your devices and data. Canon does not warrant that use of its features will prevent security issues. Nothing 
herein should be construed as legal or regulatory advice concerning applicable laws; customers must have their 
own qualified counsel determine the feasibility of a solution as it relates to regulatory and statutory compliance. 
McAfee and the McAfee logo are trademarks of McAfee LLC in the US and/or other countries. All other referenced 
product names and marks are trademarks of their respective owners. All features presented in this brochure may 
not apply to all Series and/or products and may be optional; please check with your Canon Solutions America Sales 
Representative for details. Product shown with optional accessories. Canon U.S.A. and Canon Solutions America 
do not provide legal counsel or regulatory compliance consultancy, including without limitation, Sarbanes-Oxley, 
HIPAA, GLBA, Check 21 or the USA Patriot Act. Each customer must have its own qualified counsel determine 
the advisability of a particular solution as it relates to regulatory and statutory compliance. Specifications and 
availability subject to change without notice. Not responsible for typographical errors.  
©2021 Canon U.S.A., Inc. All rights reserved.

Federal Law prohibits copying of certain documents. Violators may be subject to penalties. We 
suggest that you check with your own legal counsel. Canon U.S.A., Inc., Canon Solutions America, Inc.,  
and Canon Canada, Inc. intend to cooperate with Law Enforcement Agencies in connection with claims  
of unauthorized copying.

CSA-21-0373-5736
1221R1-iRADXC5800SRSB-PDF-IH

Store Specifications
Mail Box (Number Supported)
100 User In-boxes, 1 Memory RX In-box, 50 Confidential 
Fax In-boxes, Maximum 10,000 Pages (2,000 jobs) Stored

Advanced Box
Communication Protocol: SMB or WebDAV
Supported  
Client PC: Windows (Windows 8.1/10)
Concurrent Connections (Max.)

SMB: 64
WebDAV: 3

Advanced Box Available Disc Space
Approx. 16 GB (Standard HDD)
Approx. 480 GB (With Optional 1 TB HDD)

Security Specifications
Authentication and Access Control
User Authentication (Picture Login, Picture and PIN Login, 
Card Login, Username and Password Login, Function 
Level Login, Mobile Login), Department ID Authentication 
(Department ID and PIN Login, Function Level Login), 
uniFLOW Online Express17 (PIN Login, Picture Login, Picture 
and PIN Login, Card Login, Card and PIN Login, Username 
and Password Login, Department ID and PIN Login, Function 
Level Login), Access Management System (Access Control)

Document Security
Print Security (Secure Print, Encrypted Secure Print, 
Forced Hold Printing, uniFLOW Secure Print18), Receive 
Data Security (Confidential Fax Inbox Forwarding Received 
Documents Automatically), Scan Security (Encrypted PDF, 
Device Signature PDF/XPS, User Signature PDF/XPS, 
Adobe LiveCycle Rights Management ES2.5 Integration), 
BOX Security (Mail Box Password Protected, Advanced  
Box Access Control), Send Data Security (Setting for 
requesting password input per transmission, Restricted 
E-mail/File send functions, Confirming FAX number, Allow/
Restrict Fax Driver Transmissions, Allow/Restrict Sending 
from History, S/MIME Support), Document Tracking 
(Secure Watermark)

Network Security
TLS 1.3, IPSec, IEEE802.1X authentication, SNMP V3.0, 
Firewall Functionality (IP/MAC Address Filtering), Dual 
Network Support (Wired LAN/Wireless LAN, Wired LAN/
Wired LAN), Disabling Unused Functions (Enabling/
Disabling Protocols/Applications, Enabling/Disabling 
Remote UI, Enabling/Disabling USB Interface), G3 FAX 
separation from LAN, USB Port separation from LAN, 
Prohibit the execution of files stored in Advanced Box in the 
MFP, Scan and Send-Virus Concerns for E-mail Reception

Device Security
Protecting SSD Data [SSD Data Encryption (FIPS140-2 
Validated), SSD Lock], Standard SSD Initialize, Trusted 
Platform Module (TPM), Job Log Conceal Function, 
Protecting MFD Software Integrity, Checking MFD 
Software Integrity (Verify System at Startup, Runtime 
Intrusion Detection)

Device Management and Auditing
Administrator Password, Digital Certificate and Key 
Management, Audit Log, Cooperating with External Security 
Audit System (Security Information and Event Management), 
Image Data Logging, Security Policy Setting

Environmental Specifications
Operating Environment 
Temperature: 50 to 86º F
Humidity: 20 to 80% RH (Relative Humidity)

Power Requirements
C5870i/ 
C5860i/
C5850i:

110-127V, 60Hz, 12A 

C5840i: 110-127V, 60Hz, 10A 

Power Consumption
Maximum: Approx. 1,800 W
Standby: Approx. 56.1 W19

Sleep Mode: Approx. 0.8 W20

Typical Electricity Consumption (TEC) Rating21

C5870i: 0.86 kWh
C5860i: 0.71 kWh
C5850i: 0.57 kWh
C5840i: 0.47 kWh

Standards
ENERGY STAR Certified
Rated EPEAT Gold

Consumables
Toner22

GPR-61 Toner BK/C/M/Y
GPR-61L Toner C/M/Y

Toner Yield (Estimated @ 5% Coverage)
GPR-61 Toner  
BK: 71,000 Pages
GPR-61 Toner 
C/M/Y: 60,000 Pages
GPR-61L Toner 
C/M/Y: 26,000 Pages

 1 Subscription to a third-party cloud service required. Subject  
to third-party cloud service providers' Terms and Conditions.

2 Third-party SIEM system required. Subject to third-party 
SIEM system's Terms and Conditions. Canon cannot ensure 
compatibility with all third-party SIEM systems.

3 This feature is off by default and must be turned on by the user. 
Warm-up times are affected once turned on.

4 Requires additional option.
5 For current EPEAT rating (Gold/Silver/Bronze), please visit 

www.epeat.net.
6 Finishing capabilities vary depending on the options connected.
7 Envelope Feeder Attachment (standard) is required.
8 Time from device power-on, until copy ready (not print 

reservation).
9 Time from exiting Sleep mode to when printing is operational.

10 Time from device power-on to when the copy icon appears and  
is enabled to operate on the touch panel display.

11 Includes main unit and either Cassette Feeding Unit-AQ1,  
High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1, or Cabinet Type-V.

12 Includes main unit, consumables, and Cassette Feeding Unit-AQ1.
13 EPS can be printed directly only from the Remote User Interface.
14 Requires the optional PCL International Font Set-A1.
15 Requires the optional Barcode Printer Kit-D1.
16 Other operating systems and environments, including  

AS/400, UNIX, Linux, and Citrix may be supported. Some  
of these solutions are chargeable. SAP Device Types are 
available via the SAP Market Place. For more information, 
contact your sales representative.

17 No charge for this solution; however, activation is required.
18 Requires uniFLOW Online/uniFLOW.
19 Reference Value (measured one unit).

20 0.8 W Sleep mode not available in all circumstances  
due to certain settings.

21 Based on ENERGY STAR Product Specification for Imaging 
Equipment Version 3.0. 

22 GPR-61L Toner also available for Color (C, M, Y).  
Yield (estimated @ 5% coverage) is 26,000 images.

To learn about Canon's many awards, visit  
ess.csa.canon.com/awards.

Canon imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C5870i 
Outstanding 70-ppm A3 Color MFP

Canon imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C5860i 
Outstanding 60-ppm A3 Color MFP

Canon imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C5840i 
Outstanding 40-ppm A3 Color MFP

   SPECIFICATIONS (Con't.) imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C5800 Series

For more information,  
call  1 .800.815.4000  
or visit csa.canon.com

| 107



Print up to 35 ppm (BW/color)

Scan up to 270 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/color, duplex)

Print up to 12" × 18"

2,300-sheet maximum paper capacity

Canon’s comprehensive portfolio of imageRUNNER 
ADVANCE DX multifunction printers and integrated 
solutions can help simplify the end user experience 
and management of technology, better control 
sensitive information and print-related costs, and 
help ensure that technology investments proactively 
evolve with changing needs. 

• A large, 10.1" responsive and intuitive 
touchscreen with smartphone-like usability, 
making operation clear and virtually seamless.

• Consistent interface across the 
imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX product line, 
allowing work to proceed effortlessly and 
with a minimal learning curve.

• A unique, customized experience that 
can be tailored to individual preferences 
using My ADVANCE. 

• Supports mobile solutions and integration with 
many popular cloud services like Google Drive.1

• Scan and convert documents to searchable 
digital files in a variety of file formats.

• Integration with Canon and various third-party 
software with embedded application platform.

• Advanced standard security feature set to help 
safeguard sensitive information and assist in 
regulatory compliance.

• Integrates with existing, third-party SIEM*2 systems to 
help provide real-time, comprehensive insights into 
potential threats to the network and printers. 

• Technology to verify that the device boot process, 
firmware, and applications initialize without alteration 
at setup. Includes automatic recovery of boot process 
for self resiliency.

• McAfee Embedded Control3 utilizes whitelisting 
to help protect against malware and tampering 
of firmware and applications. 

• Security settings can be established at once by 
selecting the environment type in Recommended 
Security Settings. Security policy settings can be 
configured from a central location and exported to 
other supported devices.

• Control access to the device and specific features 
using a host of flexible authentication methods—PIN 
code, user name/password, or card access.4

• Canon’s signature reliability and engine 
technologies help keep productivity  
high and minimize the impact on  
support resources.

• Outstanding imaging technologies and  
toner allow for consistently striking images, 
thanks to Canon’s V2 color profile.

• Designed to achieve maximum uptime with 
status notifications that help keep supplies 
replenished and intuitive maintenance 
videos for consumables replacement.

• imageRUNNER ADVANCE models have 
received many awards and recognition from 
leading industry analysts, often referencing 
strong reliability. This includes the 2022-2024 
BLI Most Reliable A3 Brand Award from 
Keypoint Intelligence.

WORKFLOW 
EFFICIENCY

QUALITY AND 
RELIABILITYSECURITY

 * Security Information and Event Management

Color
Low- to Mid-volume

Multifunction

imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C3900 Series

| 108



• Designed for quick, easy deployment.

• Remote diagnostics and parts life 
management for proactive 
maintenance and rapid fixes.

• Easy and intuitive to monitor device status and 
consumable levels, turn off devices remotely, 
observe meter readings, manage settings, 
and implement security policies.

• Common firmware and regular updates  
with Unified Firmware Platform (UFP) for 
continuous improvements and consistency 
across a fleet.

• Track and assess print, copy, scan, and fax 
usage and allocate costs to departments 
or projects.

• Apply print policies and restrict usage by user 
to help reduce unnecessary printing 
and contribute to cost efficiency.

• Standard cloud-based solution provides  
a centralized dashboard with up-to-the-minute 
insights into printer activity.

• Upgrade to uniFLOW server or cloud-based 
solutions for full accounting and reporting  
for compatible Canon and third-party devices, 
pull printing, job routing, and powerful  
scan workflows.

• A combination of fusing technologies 
and lower-melting-point toner minimizes 
power requirements and helps achieve  
low energy consumption.

• Environmentally friendly packaging utilizes 
recyclable cardboard.

• Drum covers are constructed of regrind plastic, 
helping to lower environmental impact.

• ENERGY STAR® certified and rated  
EPEAT® Gold.5

DEVICE 
AND FLEET 
MANAGEMENT

COST 
MANAGEMENT SUSTAINABILITY

 * Staple-Free stapling, up to 10 pages of 17 lb. Bond.

   CONFIGURATION OPTIONS imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C3900 Series

CABINET TYPE-W

COPY TRAY-T1

UTILITY TRAY-B1

INNER FINISHER-L1
•   2-tray, 550-sheet capacity 
•   Corner and double stapling 

up to 50 sheets within the 
footprint of the main unit 

•   Supports Staple-free 
Stapling and Staple  
On Demand 

•  Supports optional internal 
2/3-hole puncher (Inner 
2/3 Hole Puncher-D1)

STAPLE FINISHER-AE1
•   2-tray, 3,250-sheet capacity 
•   Corner and double stapling  

up to 50 sheets 
•   Supports Staple-free 

Stapling* and Staple  
On Demand 

•   Supports optional 2/3-hole 
puncher (2/3 Hole Puncher 
Unit-A1) 

BOOKLET FINISHER-AE1
•   2-tray, 3,250-sheet capacity 
•   Corner and double stapling  

up to 50 sheets 
•   Booklet-making up to 20 

sheets and saddle-folding  
up to 3 sheets 

•   Supports Staple-free Stapling 
and Staple On Demand 

•   Supports optional 2/3-hole 
puncher (2/3 Hole Puncher 
Unit-A1) 

CASSETTE FEEDING UNIT-AW1
•   Two 550-sheet cassettes 
•   Supports up to 12” x 18”
•   Supports 14 lb. Bond to 80 lb. Cover

INNER 2-WAY TRAY-M1

| 109



   SPECIFICATIONS   SPECIFICATIONS imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C3900 Series

Main Unit
Type
Color Laser Multifunctional 

Core Functions 
Standard: Print, Copy, Scan, Send, Store
Optional: Fax

Processor
1.8 GHz Dual Core Processor 

Control Panel
10.1" TFT LCD WSVGA Color Touch-panel

Memory
3.5 GB RAM

Solid State Drive
Standard: 256 GB/Maximum: 1 TB 

Interface Connection
Network: 1000Base-T/100Base-TX/10Base-T, 
Optional: Wireless LAN Board F-1
Others
Standard: USB 2.0 x1 (Host), USB 3.0 x1 (Host),  

USB 2.0 x1 (Device)
Optional: Copy Control Interface, Serial Interface

Paper Capacity (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard: 1,200 Sheets
Maximum: 2,300 Sheets

Paper Sources (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard: Dual 550-sheet Paper Cassettes, 

100-sheet Multipurpose Tray
Optional: Dual 550-sheet Paper Cassettes  

(Cassette Feeding Unit-AW1) 

Paper Output Capacity (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard: 250 Sheets
Maximum: 3,450 Sheets 

(with Staple Finisher-AE1/Booklet 
Finisher-AE1 and Copy Tray-T1)

Finishing Capabilities
Standard: Collate, Group
With Finishers: Collate, Group, Offset, Staple, Saddle-Stitch, 

Hole Punch, Eco Staple, Staple On Demand

Supported Media Types
Multi-purpose 
Tray:

Thin, Plain, Heavy, Recycled, Coated, 
Color, Tracing, Bond, Transparency, 
Label, Pre-punched, Envelope,  
Postcard, Letterhead

Upper 
Cassette:

Thin, Plain, Heavy, Recycled, Color, 
Tracing, Bond, Transparency, Pre-
punched, Envelope, Postcard, Letterhead

Lower 
Cassette: 

Thin, Plain, Heavy, Recycled, Color, 
Bond, Transparency, Pre-punched, 
Envelope6, Postcard, Letterhead

Supported Media Sizes
Multi-purpose 
Tray:

12"x18", 11"x17", Legal, Letter, Letter-R, 
Executive, Statement, Statement-R 
Custom Size/Free Size: 4" x 5-7/8" to  
12" x 18", Envelopes (COM10 No.10, 
Monarch, ISO-C5, DL), Envelope Custom 
Size ( 3-7/8" x 3-7/8" to 12-5/8" x 18")

Upper 
Cassette:

Letter, Executive, Statement-R  
Custom Size (4-1/8" x 5-7/8" to 11-3/4" x 
8-1/2"), Envelopes (ISO-C5)

Lower Cassette:12" x 18", 11" x 17", Legal, Letter, Letter-R, 
Executive, Statement-R, Custom Size 
(4-1/8" x 5-7/8" to 12" x 18"), Envelopes6 
(COM10 No.10, Monarch, DL)

Supported Media Weights
Cassettes: 14 lb. Bond to 140 lb. Index (52 to 256 g/m2)
Multipurpose 
Tray: 

14 lb. Bond to 110 lb. Cover (52 to 300 g/m2)

Duplexing: 14 lb. Bond to 80 lb. Cover (52 to 220 g/m2)

Print/Copy Speed (BW and Color)
C3935i: Up to 35 ppm (Letter); Up to 23 ppm 

(Letter-R); Up to 17 ppm (Legal/11" x 17")
C3930i: Up to 30 ppm (Letter); Up to 20 ppm 

(Letter-R); Up to 15 ppm (Legal/11" x 17")
C3926i: Up to 26 ppm (Letter); Up to 20 ppm 

(Letter-R); Up to 15 ppm (Legal/11" x 17")

Warm-up Time
From Power 
On: 

Approx. 10 Seconds7

From Sleep 
Mode: 

Approx. 10 Seconds8

Quick Startup 
Mode:

Approx. 4 Seconds9

Dimensions (W x D x H)
22-1/4" x 28-1/2" x 35-3/8" (565 mm x 722 mm x 897 mm)10 

Installation Space (W x D)
Basic: 38-1/2" x 44-1/8" (978 mm x 1119 mm)11

Fully  
Configured: 65" x 44-1/8" (1651 mm x 1119 mm)12

Weight
Approx. 187.4 lb. (85 kg) including toner

Print Specifications
Print Resolution (dpi)
1200 x 600, 1200 x 1200

Standard Page Description Languages
UFR II, PCL®6, Adobe® PS® 3

Supported File Types
PDF, TIFF, JPEG, EPS, XPS

Printing from Mobile Devices and Cloud-based Services
A range of standard and optional software and MEAP-
based solutions (including AirPrint, Mopria, Universal 
Print by Microsoft®, Canon PRINT Business, and uniFLOW 
Online) are available to provide printing from mobile 
devices or internet-connected devices and cloud-based 
services depending on your requirements. Please contact 
your sales representative for further information.

Fonts
PCL: 93 Roman, 10 Bitmap fonts, 2 OCR fonts, 

Andalé Mono WT J/K/S/T (Japanese, 
Korean, Simplified and Traditional 
Chinese),13 Barcode Fonts14

PS: 136 Roman

Operating System15

UFRII/PS: Windows® 10/11/Server 2012/Server 2012 
R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/Server 2022, 
macOS (10.13 or later) 

PCL: Windows® 10/11/Server 2012/Server 2012 
R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/Server 2022

PS: Windows® 10/11/Server 2012/Server 2012 
R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/Server 2022, 
macOS (10.13 or later)

PPD: Windows® 10/11, macOS (10.13 or later)

Copy Specifications
First-Copy-Out Time (LTR) 
C3935i: Approx. 5.5 seconds (BW)/ 

7.4 seconds (Color) 
C3930i/ 
C3926i

Approx. 6.1 seconds (BW)/ 
8.4 seconds (Color)

Copy Resolution (dpi) 
600 x 600

Multiple Copies
Up to 999 

Magnification
25%-400% (1% Increments)

Preset Reduction/Enlargement
25%, 50%, 64%, 73%, 78%, 100% (1:1), 121%, 129%, 200%, 
400%

Scan Specifications
Type
Single-pass Duplexing Automatic Document Feeder16

Document Feeder Paper Capacity
Up to 200 Sheets (20 lb. Bond)

Document Feeder Supported Media Sizes
11" x 17", Legal, Letter, Letter-R, Statement, Statement-R, 
Custom Size: 2-3/4" x 5-1/2" to 12" x 17" (69.9 mm x 139.7 
mm to 304.8 mm x 431.8 mm)

Document Feeder Supported Media Weights
BW/Color 
Original: 

13.3 lb. Bond to 80 lb. Cover (50 to 
220 g/m2) 

Platen Acceptable Originals
Sheet, Book, 3-Dimensional Objects

Platen Maximum Scanning Size
Up to 11-3/4" x 17" (297.0 mm x 431.8 mm)  

Pull Scan
Color Network ScanGear2 for both Twain and WIA
Supported OS: Windows® 8.1/10/Server 2012/Server 2012 

R2/Server 2016

Scan Resolution (dpi)
Scan for Copy: 600 x 600
Scan for Send: Push (600 x 600), SMB/FTP/WebDAV,  

Pull (600 x 600)
Scan for Fax: 600 x 600

Scan to Mobile Devices and Cloud-based Services
A range of solutions is available to provide scanning to  
mobile devices and cloud-based services depending on  
your requirements. 

Scan Speed (LTR) (BW/CL)
Single-sided 
Scanning: 

135 ipm (300 dpi)/80 ipm (600 dpi)

Double-sided 
Scanning: 

270 ipm (300 dpi)/160/90 ipm (600 dpi)

Send Specifications
Destination
Standard: E-mail/Internet FAX (SMTP), SMB 3.0, 

FTP, WebDAV, Mail Box
Optional: Super G3 FAX, IP Fax

Address Book
LDAP (2,000)/Local (1,600)/Speed Dial (200)

Send Resolution (dpi)
Push: Up to 600 x 600 dpi
Pull: Up to 600 x 600 dpi

Communication Protocol
File: FTP (TCP/IP), SMB 3.0 (TCP/IP), WebDAV
Email: SMTP, POP3

File Format
TIFF, JPEG, PDF(Compact, Searchable, Apply Policy, 
Optimize for Web, PDF/A-1b, Trace & Smooth, Encrypted, 
Device Signature, User Signature), XPS (Compact, 
Searchable, Device Signature, User Signature), Office 
Open XML (PowerPoint, Word)

Fax Specifications
Maximum Number of Connection Lines
2

Modem Speed
Super G3: 33.6 Kbps
G3: 14.4 Kbps

Compression Method
MH, MR, MMR, JBIG

Resolution (dpi)
400 x 400, 200 x 400, 200 x 200, 200 x 100

Sending/Receiving Size
Statement-R to 11" x 17"

Fax Memory
Up to 30,000 Pages (2,000 Jobs)

Speed Dials
Max. 200

Group Dials/Destinations
Max. 199 Dials

Sequential Broadcast
Max. 256 Addresses 

Memory Backup
Yes

| 110



As an ENERGY STAR® Partner, Canon Solutions America, Inc. has certified these models as meeting the 
ENERGY STAR energy efficiency criteria through an EPA recognized certification body. ENERGY STAR and 
the ENERGY STAR mark are registered U.S. marks. AirPrint and the AirPrint logo are trademarks of Apple 
Inc. Canon, imageRUNNER, imagePASS, and the GENUINE logo are registered trademarks or trademarks 
of Canon Inc. in the United States and may also be registered trademarks or trademarks in other 
countries. Canon products offer certain security features, yet many variables can impact the security of 
your devices and data. Canon does not warrant that use of its features will prevent security issues. Some 
security features may impact functionality/performance; you may want to test these settings in your 
environment. Nothing herein should be construed as legal or regulatory advice concerning applicable 
laws; customers must have their own qualified counsel determine the feasibility of a solution as it relates 
to regulatory and statutory compliance. McAfee and the McAfee logo are trademarks of McAfee LLC in 
the US and/or other countries. All other referenced product names and marks are trademarks of their 
respective owners. All printer output images are simulated. All features presented in this brochure may 
not apply to all Series and/or products and may be optional; please check with your Canon Solutions 
America Sales Representative for details. Products shown with optional accessories. Canon U.S.A. does 
not provide legal counsel or regulatory compliance consultancy, including without limitation, Sarbanes-
Oxley, HIPAA, GLBA, Check 21 or the USA Patriot Act. Each customer must have its own qualified 
counsel determine the advisability of a particular solution as it relates to regulatory and statutory 
compliance. Specifications and availability subject to change without notice. Not responsible for 
typographical errors. 

©2023 Canon Solutions America, Inc. All rights reserved.

Federal Law prohibits copying of certain documents. Violators may be subject to penalties. We  
suggest that you check with your own legal counsel. Canon U.S.A., Inc. and Canon Canada, Inc. intend  
to cooperate with Law Enforcement Agencies in connection with claims of unauthorized copying.

23-0345-8326 

Call 1.800.815.4000 or visit CSA.CANON.COM

To learn about Canon's many awards, visit  
• ess.csa.canon.com/awards

   SPECIFICATIONS (Con't.) imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C3900 Series

Store Specifications
Box (Number Supported)
100 User In-boxes, 1 Memory RX In-box, 50 Confidential 
Fax In-boxes, Maximum 10,000 Pages (2,000 Jobs Stored)

Advanced Box
Communication Protocol: SMB or WebDAV
Supported  
Client PC: Windows® 10/11
Concurrent Connections (Max.)
SMB: 64
WebDAV: 3 (Active Sessions)

Advanced Box Available Disc Space
Standard: 16 GB (With Option: max. 480 GB)

Security Specifications
Authentication and Access Control
User Authentication (Picture Login, Picture and PIN Login, 
Card Login, Username and Password Login, Function 
Level Login, Mobile Login), Department ID Authentication 
(Department ID and PIN Login, Function Level Login), 
uniFLOW Online Express17 (PIN Login, Picture Login, 
Picture and PIN Login, Card Login, Card and PIN Login, 
Username and Password Login, Department ID and 
PIN Login, Function Level Login), Access Management 
System (Access Control)

Document Security
Print Security (Secure Print, Encrypted Secure Print, 
Forced Hold Printing, uniFLOW Secure Print18), Receive 
Data Security (Confidential Fax Inbox Forwarding 
Received Documents Automatically), Scan Security 
(Encrypted PDF, Device Signature PDF/XPS, User 
Signature PDF/XPS, Adobe LiveCycle® Rights 
Management ES2.5 Integration), BOX Security (Mail Box 
Password Protected, Advanced Space Access Control), 
Send Data Security (Setting for requesting password 
input per transmission, Restricted E-mail/File send 
functions, Confirming FAX number, Allow/Restrict Fax 
Driver Transmissions, Allow/Restrict Sending from 
History, S/MIME Support), Document Tracking  
(Secure Watermark)

Network Security
TLS 1.3, IPSec, IEEE802.1X authentication, SNMP V3.0, 
Firewall Functionality (IP/MAC Address Filtering), Dual 
Network Support (Wired LAN/Wireless LAN, Wired LAN/
Wired LAN), WPA3 support (Wi-Fi),Disabling Unused 
Functions (Enabling/Disabling Protocols/Applications, 
Enabling/Disabling Remote UI, Enabling/Disabling USB 
Interface), Communication Line Separation (G3 FAX, USB 
Port, Advanced Space, Scan and Send-Virus Concerns for 
E-mail Reception)

Device Security
Protecting SSD Data [SSD Data Encryption (FIPS140-2 
Validated), SSD Lock], Standard SSD Initialize, Trusted 
Platform Module (TPM), Job Log Conceal Function, 
Protecting MFP Software Integrity, Automatic Recovery, 
Checking MFD Software Integrity (Verify System at 
Startup, Runtime Intrusion Detection)

Device Management and Auditing
Administrator Password, Digital Certificate and Key 
Management, Audit Log, Cooperating with External 
Security Audit System (Security Information and Event 
Management), Image Data Logging, Security Policy Setting

Environmental Specifications
Operating Environment 
Temperature: 50 to 86 ºF
Humidity: 20 to 80 % RH (Relative Humidity)

Power Requirements
110V-127V, 60Hz, 8.5A

Power Consumption
Maximum: Approx. 1,500 W
Sleep Mode: Approx. 0.8 W19

Typical Electricity Consumption (TEC) Rating20

C3935i: 0.33 kWh
C3930i: 0.29 kWh
C3926i: 0.26 kWh

Standards
ENERGY STAR® Certified
Rated EPEAT® Gold5

Consumables
Toner21

GPR-66 Toner BK/C/M/Y
GPR-66L Toner C/M/Y

Toner Yield (Estimated @ 5% Coverage)
GPR-66 Toner 
BK: 38,000 pages
GPR-66 Toner 
C/M/Y: 25,500 pages
GPR-66L Toner 
C/M/Y: 11,000 pages

1 Subscription to a third-party cloud service required. Subject  
to third-party cloud service providers’ Terms and Conditions.

2 Third-party SIEM system required. Subject to third-party 
SIEM system’s Terms and Conditions. Canon cannot ensure 
compatibility with all third-party SIEM systems.

3 This feature is off by default and must be turned on by the 
user. Warm-up times are affected once turned on.

4 Requires additional option.
5 For current EPEAT rating (Gold/Silver/Bronze), please visit 

www.epeat.net.
6 Envelope Feeder Attachment A (standard) is required.
7 Time from device power-on until copy ready (not print 

reservation).  
8 Time from exiting Sleep mode to when printing is 

operational.   
9 Time from device power-on to when the copy icon appears 

and is enabled to operate on the touch panel display.  
10 Includes Single Pass DADF.
11 With right cover open + Multi-purpose tray extension 

extended + paper cassette open.
12 Includes Staple Finisher-AE1/Booklet Finisher-AE1 + Copy 

Tray-T1 extension extended + paper cassette open.
13 Requires the optional PCL International Font Set-A1.
14 Requires the optional Barcode Printer Kit-D1.
15 Other operating systems and environments, including  

AS/400, UNIX, Linux, and Citrix, may be supported. Some  
solutions are chargeable. SAP Device Types are available via 
the SAP Market Place. For more information, contact your 
sales representative.

16 Detect Feeder Multi Sheet Feed is supported.
17 No charge for this solution; however, activation is required.
18 Requires uniFLOW Online/uniFLOW.
19 0.8 W Sleep mode not available in all circumstances  

due to certain settings.
20 Based on ENERGY STAR Product Specification for Imaging 

Equipment Version 3.0. 
21 GPR-66L Toner also available for Color (C, M, Y).  

Yield (estimated @ 5% coverage) is 11,000 images.

| 111



Print up to 36 ppm (BW/color)

Scan up to 200 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/color, duplex)

Print up to 8-1/2" × 14"

2,300-sheet maximum paper capacity

imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C359iF Series

• A large, 10.1" responsive and intuitive 
touchscreen with smartphone-like usability, 
making operation clear and virtually seamless.

• Consistent interface across the 
imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX product line, 
allowing work to proceed effortlessly and 
with a minimal learning curve.

• A unique, customized experience that 
can be tailored to individual preferences 
using My ADVANCE. 

• Supports mobile solutions and integration with 
many popular cloud services like Google Drive.1

• Scan and convert documents to searchable 
digital files in a variety of file formats.

• Integration with Canon and various third-party 
software with embedded application platform.

• Advanced standard security feature set to help 
safeguard sensitive information and assist in 
regulatory compliance.

• Integrates with existing, third-party SIEM*2 systems to 
help provide real-time, comprehensive insights into 
potential threats to the network and printers. 

• Technology to verify that the device boot process, 
firmware, and applications initialize without alteration 
at setup. Includes automatic recovery of boot 
process for self resiliency.

• McAfee Embedded Control3 utilizes whitelisting 
to help protect against malware and tampering of 
firmware and applications. 

• Security settings can be established at once by 
selecting the environment type in Recommended 
Security Settings. Security policy settings can be 
configured from a central location and exported to 
other supported devices.

• Control access to the device and specific features 
using a host of flexible authentication methods—PIN 
code, user name/password, or card access.4

• Canon’s signature reliability and engine 
technologies help keep productivity  
high and minimize the impact on  
support resources.

• Outstanding imaging technologies and  
toner allow for consistently striking images, 
thanks to Canon’s V2 color profile.

• Designed to achieve maximum uptime with 
status notifications that help keep supplies 
replenished and intuitive maintenance 
videos for consumables replacement.

• imageRUNNER ADVANCE models have 
received many awards and recognition from 
leading industry analysts, often referencing 
strong reliability.

 * Security Information and Event Management

Color
Compact

Multifunction

WORKFLOW 
EFFICIENCY

QUALITY AND 
RELIABILITYSECURITY

Canon’s comprehensive portfolio of 
imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX multifunction 
printers and integrated solutions can help 
simplify the end user experience and management 
of technology, better control sensitive information 
and print-related costs, and help ensure that 
technology investments proactively evolve with 
changing needs. 

| 112



• Designed for quick, easy deployment.

• Remote diagnostics and parts life management 
for proactive maintenance and rapid fixes.

• Easy and intuitive to monitor device status and 
consumable levels, turn off devices remotely, 
observe meter readings, manage settings, and 
implement security policies.

• Common firmware and regular updates  
with Unified Firmware Platform (UFP) for 
continuous improvements and consistency 
across a fleet.

• Track and assess print, copy, scan, and fax 
usage and allocate costs to departments 
or projects.

• Apply print policies and restrict usage by 
user to help reduce unnecessary printing 
and contribute to cost efficiency.

• Standard cloud-based solution provides  
a centralized dashboard with up-to-the-minute 
insights into printer activity.

• Upgrade to uniFLOW server or cloud-based 
solutions for full accounting and reporting 
for compatible Canon and third-party devices,  
pull printing, job routing, and powerful  
scan workflows.

• A combination of fusing technologies and 
low-melting-point toner minimizes power 
requirements and helps achieve low 
energy consumption.

• Encourage environmentally conscious  
work practices by enabling multiple settings 
that can help save paper and energy.

• ENERGY STAR® certified and rated  
EPEAT® Gold.5

   CONFIGURATION OPTIONS 

DEVICE 
AND FLEET 
MANAGEMENT

COST 
MANAGEMENT SUSTAINABILITY

CASSETTE FEEDING UNIT-AJ1
•   550-sheet capacity and cabinet for storage
•   Supports up to Legal
•   Supports 16 lb. Bond to 60 lb. Cover

CASSETTE FEEDING UNIT-AK1
•   1,650-sheet capacity
•   Supports up to Legal
•   Supports 16 lb. Bond to 60 lb. Cover

CASSETTE MODULE-AE1
•   Desktop configuration
•   550-sheet capacity
•   Supports up to Legal
•   Supports 16 lb. Bond to 60 lb. Cover

STAPLE FINISHER-Z1
•   One tray, 500-sheet capacity 
•   Corner stapling, up to 30 sheets 

| 113



   SPECIFICATIONS

Main Unit
Type
Color Laser Multifunctional 

Core Functions 
Print, Copy, Scan, Send, Store, Fax 

Processor
1.8 GHz Dual Core Processor

Control Panel
10.1" TFT LCD WSVGA Color Touch-panel

Memory
Main CPU Side: 2 GB
Image Processing 
CPU Side:

1 GB + 512 MB

Solid State Drive
265 GB

Interface Connection
Network: 1000Base-T/100Base-TX/10Base-T 
Optional: Wireless LAN Board-D1 (IEEE 802.11 b/g/n) 
Others
Standard: USB 2.0 x1 (Host), USB 3.0 x1 (Host),  

USB 2.0 x1 (Device)
Optional: Serial Interface, Copy Control Interface

Paper Capacity (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard: 650 Sheets
Maximum: 2,300 Sheets

Paper Sources (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard: 550-sheet Paper Cassette, 100-sheet  

Multi-Purpose Tray
Optional: 550-sheet Paper Cassette (CASSETTE 

MODULE-AE1), 550-sheet Paper Cassette 
with cabinet (CASSETTE FEEDING UNIT-
AJ1), Triple 550-sheet Paper Cassettes 
(CASSETTE FEEDING UNIT-AK1)

Paper Output Capacity (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard: 250 Sheets
Maximum: 500 Sheets (with STAPLE FINISHER-Z1)

Finishing Capabilities
Standard: Collate, Group
With External 
Finisher: Collate, Group, Offset, Staple

Supported Media Types
Multi-Purpose 
Tray:

Thin, Plain, Heavy, Recycled, Color, 
Transparency, Pre-punched, Bond,  
Label, Postcard, Envelope

Paper 
Cassette:

Thin, Plain, Heavy, Recycled, Color,   
Pre-punched, Bond, Envelope

Supported Media Sizes
Standard Size: Legal, Letter, Executive, Statement
Custom Size: 3-7/8" x 5-7/8" to 8-1/2" x 14" 

(98.0 x 148.0 mm to 216.0 x 355.6 mm) 
Envelopes: COM10 No.10, Monarch, DL, ISO-C5
Envelope 
Custom Size: 

3-7/8" x 5-7/8" to 8-1/2" x 14"  
(98.0 x 148.0 mm to 216.0 x 355.6 mm)

Paper Cassette
Standard size: Legal, Letter, Executive, Statement
Custom Size : 3-7/8" x 7-1/2" to 8-1/2" x 14"  

(98.0 x 190.5 mm to 216.0 x 355.6 mm)
Envelopes: COM10 No.10, Monarch, DL, ISO-C5

Supported Media Weights
Cassettes: 16 lb. Bond to 60 lb. Cover (60 to 163 g/m2)
Multi-Purpose 
Tray: 

16 lb. Bond to 80 lb. Cover (60 to 220 g/m2)

Duplexing: 16 lb. Bond to 60 lb. Cover (60 to 163 g/m2)

Print/Copy Speed (BW and Color)
C359iF: Up to 36 ppm (Letter);  

Up to 29 ppm (Legal)
C259iF: Up to 26 ppm (Letter);  

Up to 21 ppm (Legal)

Warm-up Time
From Power 
On: 

Approx. 10 Seconds6 

From Sleep 
Mode: 

Approx. 10 Seconds7

Quick Startup 
Mode:

Approx. 4 Seconds8

Dimensions (W x D x H)
Standard 
(Desktop): 

20-1/2" x 25-7/8" x 25-1/8"  
(519 mm x 658 mm x 638 mm)

Installation Space (W x D)
Basic: 33-1/2" x 35-3/4" (852 mm x 908 mm)  

(with Paper Cassette Open + Multi-Purpose 
Tray Extended)

Fully 
Configured:

55-3/8" x 35-3/4" (1407 mm x 908 mm)  
(with Staple Finisher-Z1 + Paper Cassette 
Open + Multi-Purpose Tray Extended)

Weight9

Standard 
(Desktop): Approx. 108 lb. (49 kg)

Print Specifications
Print Resolution (dpi)
1200 x 600

Standard Page Description Languages
UFR II, PCL®6, Adobe® PS® 3

Supported File Types
PDF, TIFF, JPEG, EPS, XPS

Printing from Mobile Devices and Cloud-based 
Services
A range of standard and optional software and MEAP-based 
solutions (including AirPrint, Mopria, Universal Print by 
Microsoft®, Canon PRINT Business, and uniFLOW Online) 
are available to provide printing from mobile devices or 
internet-connected devices and cloud-based services 
depending on your requirements. Please contact your sales 
representative for further information.

Fonts
PCL: 93 Roman, 10 Bitmap fonts, 2 OCR fonts, 

Andalé Mono WT J/K/S/T (Japanese, 
Korean, Simplified and Traditional 
Chinese),10 Barcode Fonts11

PS: 136 Roman

Operating System12

UFRII/PS: Windows® 8.1/10/11/Server 2012/Server 
2012 R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/Server 
2022, Mac OS (10.12 or later)

PCL: Windows® 8.1/10/11/Server 2012/ 
Server 2012 R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/
Server 2022

PS: Windows® 8.1/10/11/Server 2012/Server 
2012 R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/Server 
2022, Mac OS (10.12 or later)

Copy Specifications
First-Copy-Out Time (LTR) 
C359iF: As fast as 5.1 seconds (BW)/ 

6.9 seconds (Color)
C259iF: As fast as 6.9 seconds (BW)/ 

9.4 seconds (Color)

Copy Resolution (dpi)
With Platen: 600 x 600
With DADF: 300 x 600

Multiple Copies
Up to 999

Magnification
25%-400% (1% Increments)

Preset Reduction/Enlargement: 
25%, 50%, 64%, 78%, 100% (1:1), 129%, 200%, 400%

Scan Specifications
Type
Single-pass Duplexing Automatic Document Feeder13

Document Feeder Paper Capacity
Up to 100 Sheets (20 lb. Bond)

Document Feeder Supported Media Sizes
Legal, Letter, Statement
Custom Size: 1-7/8" x 5" to 8-1/2" x 14" (48.0 mm x  

128.0 mm to 216.0 mm x 355.6 mm)
Business Card: 1-7/8" x 3-3/8" to 2-1/8" x 3-5/8" (48.0 mm x  

85.0 mm to 55.0 mm x 91.0 mm)

Document Feeder Supported Media Weights
One-Sided 
Scanning: 
Two-Sided 
Scanning: 

13.3 to 34 lb. Bond (50 to 128 gsm) (BW),  
17 to 34 lb. Bond (64 to 128 gsm) (CL)
13.3 to 34 lb. Bond (50 to 128 gsm) (BW),  
17 to 34 lb. Bond (64 to 128 gsm) (CL)

Business 
Card:

21.3 lb bond to 80 lb cover (80 to 220 gsm)

Platen Acceptable Originals
Sheet, Book, 3-Dimensional Objects

Pull Scan
Color Network ScanGear2 for both Twain and WIA
Supported OS: Windows® 8.1/10/11/Server 2012/ 

Server 2012 R2/Server 2016/ 
Server 2019/Server 2022

Scan Resolution (dpi)
Scan for Copy:
Scan for Send:

600 x 600
(Push) 600 x 600 (SMB/FTP/WebDAV/IFAX), 
(Pull) 600 x 600

Scan for Fax: 600 x 600

Scan to Mobile Devices and Cloud-based Services
A range of solutions is available to provide scanning  
to compatible mobile devices and certain cloud-based 
services depending on your requirements. 

Scan Speed (LTR)
Send: Automatic Color Select "OFF" (300 x 300 dpi):

   Single-Sided Scanning: 100 ipm
   Double-Sided Scanning: 200 ipm
Automatic Color Select "ON" (300 x 300 dpi):
   Single-Sided Scanning: 50 ipm
   Double-Sided Scanning: 100 ipm

Copy: Scan Speed priority (300 x 600 dpi):
   Single-Sided Scanning: 50 ipm
   Double-Sided Scanning: 100 ipm
Image Quality priority (600 x 600 dpi):
   Single-Sided Scanning: 30 ipm
   Double-Sided Scanning: 50 ipm

Send Specifications
Destination
Email/Internet Fax (SMTP), SMB v3.0, FTP, WebDAV, Mail 
Box, Super G3 Fax, IP Fax (Optional)

Address Book
LDAP (2,000)/Local (1,600)/Speed Dial (200)

Send Resolution (dpi)
Push: Up to 600 x 600
Pull: Up to 600 x 600

Communication Protocol
File: FTP (TCP/IP), SMB v3.0, WebDAV
Email: SMTP, POP3

File Format
TIFF, JPEG, PDF (Compact, Searchable, Apply policy, 
Optimize for Web, PDF A/1-b, Trace & Smooth, Encrypted, 
Device Signature, User Signature), XPS (Compact, 
Searchable, Device Signature, User Signature), Office  
Open XML (PowerPoint, Word)

| 114



Fax Specifications
Maximum Number of Connection Lines
2
Modem Speed
Super G3: 33.6 Kbps
G3: 14.4 Kbps

Compression Method
MH, MR, MMR, JBIG

Resolution (dpi)
400x400 (Ultra Fine), 200x400 (Super Fine), 200x200 
(Fine), 200x100 (Normal)

Sending and Recording Size
Statement to Legal

Fax Memory
Up to 30,000 Pages (2,000 jobs)

Speed Dials
Max. 200

Group Dials/Destinations
Max. 199 Dials

Sequential Broadcast
Max. 256 Addresses 

Memory Backup
Yes

Store Specifications
Mail Box (Number Supported)
100 User In-boxes, 1 Memory RX Inbox, 50 Confidential  
Fax In-boxes, Maximum 10,000 Pages (2,000 jobs) Stored

Advanced Box 
Communication 
Protocol: 

SMB or WebDAV

Supported  
Client PC:

Windows (Windows 8.1/10)

Concurrent Connections (Max.)
SMB: 64
WebDAV: 3 (Active Sessions)

Advanced Box Available Disc Space
Approx. 16 GB 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Security Specifications
Authentication
Standard: Universal Login Manager, uniFLOW 

Online Express,14 User Authentication, 
Department ID Authentication, Access 
Management System, Device and Function 
Level Log-in

Optional: uniFLOW

Data
Standard: Protecting SSD Data (SSD Data Encryption 

(FIPS140-2 Validated), SSD Data Overwrite 
Erase, SSD Lock), Standard SSD Initialize, 
Trusted Platform Module (TPM), Job 
Log Conceal Function,  Checking MFP 
Software Integrity (Verify System at 
Startup,  Runtime Intrusion Detection), 
Automatic Recovery, Common Criteria 
Certification (IEEE2600.2/HCD-PP)

Optional: IEEE 2600.2 Common Criteria Certification, 
Data Loss Prevention (Requires uniFLOW) 

Network 
Standard: TLS 1.3, IPSec,  IEEE802.1X authentication, 

SNMP V3.0, Firewall Functionality (IP/
MAC Address Filtering), Dual Network 
Support (Wired LAN/Wireless LAN, Wired 
LAN/Wired LAN), Disabling Unused 
Functions (Enabling/Disabling Protocols/
Applications, Enabling/Disabling Remote 
UI, Enabling/Disabling USB Interface), 
G3 FAX separation from LAN, USB 
Port separation from LAN, Prohibit the 
execution of files stored in Advanced 
Space in the MFP, Scan and Send-Virus 
Concerns for E-mail Reception

Document
Standard: Print Security (Secure Print, Encrypted 

Secure Print, Forced Hold Printing, 
uniFLOW Secure Print15), Receive 
Data Security (Confidential Fax Inbox 
Forwarding Received Documents 
Automatically), Scan Security (Encrypted 
PDF, Device Signature PDF/XPS, User 
Signature PDF/XPS, Adobe LiveCycle® 
Rights Management ES2.5 Integration), 
BOX Security (Mail Box Password 
Protected, Advanced Space Access 
Control), Send Data Security (Setting 
for requesting password input per 
transmission, Restricted E-mail/File  
send functions, Confirming FAX number, 
Allow/Restrict Fax Driver Transmissions, 
Allow/Restrict Sending from History, 
S/MIME Support), Document Tracking 
(Secure Watermark)

Optional: User Signatures

Environmental Specifications
Operating Environment 
Temperature: 50 to 86 ºF
Humidity: 20 to 80% RH (Relative Humidity)

Power Requirements
110-127V AC 60 Hz, 6.9 A

Plug (Main Unit)
NEMA 5-15P

Power Consumption
Maximum: Approx. 1,500 W
Sleep Mode: Approx. 0.8 W or Less16

Typical Electricity Consumption (TEC) Rating17

iR-ADV DX C259iF: 0.21 kWh
iR-ADV DX C359iF: 0.32 kWh

Standards
ENERGY STAR® Certified
Rated EPEAT® Gold5

Consumables
Toner
GPR-58 Toner BK/C/M/Y

Toner Yield (Estimated @ 5% Coverage)
Black: 23,000 Pages
Color (C, M, Y): 18,000 Pages

1 Subscription to a third-party cloud service required. Subject  
to third-party cloud service providers' Terms and Conditions.

2 Third-party SIEM system required. Subject to third-party 
SIEM system's Terms and Conditions. Canon cannot ensure 
compatibility with all third-party SIEM systems.

3 This feature is off by default and must be turned on by the 
user. Warm-up times are affected once turned on.

4 Requires additional option.
5 For current EPEAT rating (Gold/Silver/Bronze),  

please visit www.epeat.net.
6 Time from device power-on until copy ready (not 

print reservation).
7 Time from exiting Sleep Mode to when printing is operational.
8 Time from device power ON to when the copy icon appears 

and is enabled to operate on the touch panel display.
9 Includes consumables.

10 Requires the optional PCL International Font Set-A1.
11 Requires the optional Barcode Printer Kit-D1.
12 Other operating systems and environments, including  

AS/400, UNIX, Linux, and Citrix may be supported. Some  
of these solutions are chargeable. SAP Device Types are 
available via the SAP Market Place. For more information, 
contact your authorized sales representative.

13 Multi-Sheet Feed Detector Supported.
14 No charge for this solution; however, activation is required.
15 Requires uniFLOW Online / uniFLOW
16 0.8 W Sleep Mode not available in all circumstances  

due to certain settings.
17 Based on ENERGY STAR Product Specification for Imaging 

Equipment Version 3.0. 

As an ENERGY STAR® Partner, Canon U.S.A., Inc. has certified these models as meeting the ENERGY STAR 
energy efficiency criteria through an EPA recognized certification body. ENERGY STAR and the ENERGY 
STAR mark are registered U.S. marks. AirPrint and the AirPrint logo are trademarks of Apple Inc. Canon, 
imageRUNNER, imagePASS, and the GENUINE logo are registered trademarks or trademarks of Canon 
Inc. in the United States and may also be registered trademarks or trademarks in other countries. Canon 
products offer certain security features, yet many variables can impact the security of your devices and 
data. Canon does not warrant that use of its features will prevent security issues. Some security features 
may impact functionality/performance; you may want to test these settings in your environment. Nothing 
herein should be construed as legal or regulatory advice concerning applicable laws; customers must have 
their own qualified counsel determine the feasibility of a solution as it relates to regulatory and statutory 
compliance. McAfee and the McAfee logo are trademarks of McAfee LLC in the US and/or other countries. 
All other referenced product names and marks are trademarks of their respective owners. All printer output 
images are simulated. All features presented in this brochure may not apply to all Series and/or products and 
may be optional; please check with your Canon Authorized Dealer for details. Products shown with optional 
accessories. Canon U.S.A. does not provide legal counsel or regulatory compliance consultancy, including 
without limitation, Sarbanes-Oxley, HIPAA, GLBA, Check 21 or the USA Patriot Act. Each customer must have 
its own qualified counsel determine the advisability of a particular solution as it relates to regulatory and 
statutory compliance. Specifications and availability subject to change without notice. Not responsible for 
typographical errors. 
©2023 Canon U.S.A., Inc. All rights reserved.

Federal Law prohibits copying of certain documents. Violators may be subject to penalties. We 
suggest that you check with your own legal counsel. Canon U.S.A., Inc. and Canon Canada, Inc. intend  
to cooperate with Law Enforcement Agencies in connection with claims of unauthorized copying.

05/23-0380-8065

USA.CANON.COM/SIMPLYADVANCED

To learn about Canon's many awards, visit  
usa.canon.com/awards.

| 115

http://www.epeat.net


Print up to 70 ppm (BW)

Scan up to 270/270 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/color, duplex)

Print up to 12" × 18"

6,350-sheet maximum paper capacity

Canon’s comprehensive portfolio of imageRUNNER 
ADVANCE multifunction printers and integrated 
solutions can help simplify the end user experience 
and management of technology, better control 
sensitive information and print-related costs, 
and help ensure that technology investments 
proactively evolve with changing needs.

• 10.1” intuitive touchscreen with 
smartphone-like usability.

• A unique, customized experience tailored 
to individual preferences using My 
ADVANCE. 

• Supports mobile solutions and 
integration with many popular cloud 
services like Google Drive.1

• Scan and convert documents to 
searchable digital files in a variety of file 
formats.

• Integration with Canon and various  
third-party software with embedded 
application platform.

• Hot Folders allow users to drag and  
drop a file into a hot folder, and 
automatically print with predefined 
settings such as number of copies  
and finishing requirements.

• Advanced standard security feature set 
to help safeguard sensitive information 
and assist in regulatory compliance.

• Integrates with existing, third-party 
SIEM*,2 systems to help provide real-time, 
comprehensive insights into potential 
threats to the network and printers. 

• Technology to verify that the device boot 
process, firmware, and applications 
initialize without alteration at startup. 
McAfee Embedded Control3 utilizes a 
whitelist to protect against malware and 
tampering of firmware and applications.

• Security policy settings can be controlled 
with a dedicated password, configured 
from a central location, and exported to 
other supported devices.

• Control access to the device and specific 
features, using a host of flexible 
authentication methods—PIN code, user 
name/password, or card access.4

• Canon's signature reliability and engine 
technologies help keep productivity  
high and minimize the impact on  
support resources.

• Outstanding imaging technologies and toner 
allow for crisp text and consistent images in 
rich black-and-white tones.

• Designed to achieve maximum uptime with 
status notifications to help keep supplies 
replenished and intuitive maintenance videos 
for consumables replacement.

• imageRUNNER ADVANCE models have 
received many awards and recognition from 
leading industry analysts, often referencing 
strong reliability.

WORKFLOW 
EFFICIENCY

QUALITY AND 
RELIABILITYSECURITY

 * Security Information and Event Management

Black-and-white

Mid- to High-volume

Multifunction

imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 6800 Series

| 116



• Designed for quick, easy deployment.

• Remote diagnostics and parts life 
management for proactive maintenance  
and rapid fixes.

• Easy and intuitive to monitor device status 
and consumable levels, turn off devices 
remotely, observe meter readings, manage 
settings, and implement security policies.

• Common firmware and regular updates  
with Unified Firmware Platform (UFP) for 
continuous improvements and consistency 
across a fleet.

• Track and assess print, copy, scan, and fax 
usage and allocate costs to departments  
or projects.

• Apply print policies and restrict usage by 
user to help reduce unnecessary printing 
and contribute to cost efficiency.

• Standard cloud-based solution provides  
a centralized dashboard with up-to-the-
minute insights into printer activity.

• Upgrade to uniFLOW server or cloud-based 
solutions for full accounting and reporting 
for compatible Canon and third-party 
devices, pull printing, job routing, and 
powerful scan workflows.

• A combination of fusing technologies and 
low-melting-point toner minimizes power 
requirements and helps achieve low energy 
consumption.

• Encourage environmentally-conscious  
work practices by enabling multiple settings 
that can help save paper and energy.

DEVICE AND FLEET 
MANAGEMENT

COST 
MANAGEMENT SUSTAINABILITY

   CONFIGURATION OPTIONS imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 6800 Series

PAPER DECK UNIT-F1
•    2,700-sheet capacity
•    14 lb. Bond to  

140 lb. Index
•    Supports Letter

STAPLE FINISHER-AB2*
•    2-tray, 3,250-sheet capacity
•    Corner and double stapling  

up to 50 sheets
•   Supports Staple-Free Stapling 

(up to 10 pages, 17 lb. Bond) and 
Staple on Demand

•    Supports optional internal  
2/3-hole puncher (2/3 Hole 
Puncher Unit-A1)

BOOKLET FINISHER-A1 with 
TRI-FOLD*
•    2-tray, 3,250-sheet capacity
•    Corner and double stapling  

up to 50 sheets
•    Booklet-making up to 20  

sheets and saddle-folding  
up to 3 sheets

•   Supports Staple-Free Stapling 
(up to 10 pages, 17 lb. Bond) and 
Staple on Demand

•    Supports optional internal  
2/3-hole puncher (2/3 Hole 
Puncher Unit-A1)

•   Built in C-Fold up to 5 sheets

HIGH CAPACITY CASSETTE 
FEEDING UNIT-C1
•  2,450-sheet capacity
•  Supports up to Letter
•  14 lb. Bond to 140 lb. Index 

CASSETTE FEEDING UNIT-AQ1
•  Two 550-sheet cassettes 
•  Supports up to 12" x 18"
•  14 lb. Bond to 140 lb. Index

COPY TRAY KIT

CABINET TYPE-V

INNER TRAY■

INNER FINISHER-L1**
•   2-tray, 550-sheet 

capacity
•   Corner and double 

stapling up to 50 sheets 
within the footprint of 
the main unit 

•   Supports Staple-Free 
Stapling (up to 10 
pages, 17 lb. Bond) and 
Staple on Demand

•   Supports optional 
internal 2/3-hole 
puncher (Inner 2/3 
Hole Puncher-D1)

INNER 2-WAY TRAY-M1

.
 * Requires Buffer Pass Unit-P2.
 ** Inner Finisher-L1 not available on imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 6870i.
 ■ Required when Staple Finisher-AB2/Booklet Finisher-A1 with Tri-Fold or Inner Finisher-L1 is not installed.  
 ■■ Requires Buffer Pass Unit-P2 and either Booklet Finisher-A1 with Tri-Fold or Staple Finisher-AB2.

PAPER FOLDING 
UNIT-L1■■

•    Offers Z-Fold

BUFFER PASS UNIT-P2

| 117



   SPECIFICATIONS

Main Unit
Type
Monochrome Laser Multifunctional 

Core Functions 
Standard: Print, Copy, Scan, Send, Store
Optional: Fax

Control Panel
10.1" TFT LCD WSVGA Color Flat-panel

Memory
5.0 GB RAM

Solid State Drive
Standard: 256 GB
Optional: 1 TB

Interface Connection
Network: 1000Base-T/100Base-TX/10Base-T,  

Wireless LAN (IEEE 802.11 b/g/n)
Optional: Bluetooth Low Energy
Others

Standard: USB 2.0 (Host) x1, USB 3.0 (Host) x1,  
USB 2.0 (Device) x1

Optional: Copy Control Interface

Paper Output Capacity (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard: 200 Sheets
Maximum: 3,450 Sheets 

(with Staple Finisher-AB2 or Paper 
Folding/Booklet Finisher-A1 with Tri-Fold 
and third Copy Tray Kit-A1)

Paper Sources (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard: Dual 550-sheet Paper Cassettes,  

100-sheet Stack Bypass
Optional: Dual 550-Sheet Paper Cassettes  

(Cassette Feeding Unit-AM1), 2,450-Sheet 
High Capacity Paper Cassette (High 
Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1), 
2,700-Sheet Paper Deck  
(Paper Deck Unit-F1)

Paper Capacity (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard: 1,200 Sheets
Maximum: 6,350 Sheets

Finishing Capabilities
Standard: Collate, Group
With Options: Collate, Group, Offset, Staple, Saddle-Stitch, 

Hole Punch, Staple Free Stapling, Staple On 
Demand6

Supported Media Types
Multi-Purpose 
Tray:

Thin, Plain, Recycled, Color, Heavy, Coated, 
Tracing, Bond, Transparency, Label,  
Pre-punched, Letterhead, Tab, Envelope

Paper 
Cassettes:

Thin, Plain, Recycled, Color, Heavy, Bond, 
Transparency, Pre-punched, Letterhead, 
Envelope7

Supported Media Sizes
Upper  
Cassette:

Letter, Executive, Statement-R, Envelope 
[No.10 (COM10), Monarch, DL, ISO-C5], 
Custom Size (3-7/8" x 5-7/8" to 11-3/4" x 
8-1/2")

Lower 
Cassette:

12" x 18", 11" x 17", Legal, Letter, Letter-R, 
Executive, Statement-R, Envelope  
[No.10 (COM10), Monarch, DL, ISO-C5], 
Custom Size (3-7/8" x 5-7/8" to 12" x 18")

Multi-Purpose 
Tray:

12" x 18", 11" x 17", Legal, Letter, Letter-R, 
Executive, Statement, Statement-R, 
Envelope [No.10 (COM10), Monarch, DL, 
ISO-C5], Envelope Custom Size (3-7/8" x  
3-1/2" to 12-5/8" x 18"), Custom Size/ 
Free Size (3-7/8" x 5-1/2" to 12-5/8" x 18")

Supported Media Weights
Cassettes: 14 lb. Bond to 140 lb. Index (52 to 256 g/m2)
Stack Bypass: 14 lb. Bond to 110 lb. Cover (52 to 300 g/m2)
Duplexing: 14 lb. Bond to 140 lb. Index (52 to 256 g/m2)

Print/Copy Speed (BW)
6870i: Up to 70 ppm (Letter), up to 42 ppm 

(Letter-R), up to 40 ppm (Legal), up to  
35 ppm (11" x 17")

6860i: Up to 60 ppm (Letter), up to 36 ppm 
(Letter-R), up to 34 ppm (Legal), up to  
32 ppm (11" x 17")

6855i: Up to 55 ppm (Letter), up to 36 ppm 
(Letter-R), up to 32 ppm (Legal), up to 29 
ppm (11" x 17")

Warm-up Time
From Power 
On: 

Approx. 6 Seconds8

From Sleep Mode9

6870i: 7 Seconds or Less
6860i: 6 Seconds or Less
6855i: 6 Seconds or Less

Quick Startup 
Mode:

Approx. 4 Seconds10

Dimensions (W x D x H)
24-3/8" x 28-1/2" x 36-7/8" (620 x 722 x 937 mm)11

Installation Space (W x D)
Basic: 44-7/8" x 45-3/4" (1,138 x 1,162 mm)  

(Right Cover Open with Multi-purpose  
tray extended + Cassette Drawers Open)

Fully 
Configured:

73-1/2" x 45-3/4" (1866 mm x 1162 mm )
(Staple Finisher-AB2 or Paper Folding/
Booklet Finisher-A1 with Tri-Fold with the 
extension tray extended + Paper Deck 
Unit-F1 + Cassette Drawers open)

Weight12

6870i: Approx. 205 lb. (93 kg)
6860i: Approx. 200.6 lb. (91 kg)
6855i: Approx. 200.6 lb. (91 kg)

Print Specifications
Print Resolution (dpi)
1200 x 1200

Standard Page Description Languages
UFR II, PCL6, Adobe PS 3

Supported File Types
PDF, TIFF, JPEG, EPS,13 XPS

Printing from Mobile Devices and Cloud-based Services
A range of standard and optional software and MEAP-based 
solutions (including AirPrint, Mopria, Universal Print by 
Microsoft, Canon PRINT Business, and uniFLOW Online) 
are available to provide printing from mobile devices or 
internet-connected devices and cloud-based services 
depending on your requirements. Please contact your  
sales representative for further information.

Fonts
PCL: 93 Roman, 10 Bitmap fonts, 2 OCR fonts, 

Andalé Mono WT J/K/S/T (Japanese, 
Korean, Simplified and Traditional Chinese),14 
Barcode Fonts15

PS: 136 Roman

Operating System16

UFRII: Windows 8.1/10/11/Server 2012/Server 
2012 R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/Server 
2022, Mac OS X (10.11 or later)

PCL: Windows 8.1/10/11/Server 2012/Server 
2012 R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/Server 
2022 R2/Server 2016/Server 2019

PS: Windows 8.1/10/11/Server 2012/Server 
2012 R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/Server 
2022, Mac OS X (10.11 or later)

PPD: Windows 8.1/10/11, Mac OS X(10.11 or later)

Copy Specifications
First-Copy-Out Time 
6870i: Approx. 2.7 Seconds or Less
6860i: Approx. 2.9 Seconds or Less
6855i: Approx. 2.9 Seconds or Less

Copy Resolution (dpi)
600 x 600

Multiple Copies
Up to 9,999

Magnification
25%-400% (1% Increments)

Preset Reductions/Enlargements
25%, 50%, 64%, 73%, 78%, 100% (1:1), 121%, 129%,  
200%, 400%

Scan Specifications
Type
Single-Pass Duplexing Automatic Document Feeder

Document Feeder Paper Capacity
Up to 200 Sheets (20 lb. Bond)

Document Feeder Supported Media Sizes
11" x 17", Legal, Letter, Letter-R, Statement, Statement-R, 
Custom Size: 2-3/4" x 5-1/2" to 12" x 17"

Document Feeder Supported Media Weights
Single-Sided 
Scanning: 

13.3 lb. Bond to 80 lb. Cover (50 to 220 gsm) 
(BW, CL) 

Double-Sided 
Scanning: 

13.3 lb. Bond to 80 lb. Cover (50 to 220 gsm) 
(BW, CL)

Platen Acceptable Originals
Sheet, Book, 3-Dimensional Objects

Pull Scan
Color Network ScanGear2 for both Twain and WIA
Supported 
OS: 

Windows 8.1/10/11/Server2012/
Server2012 R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/
Server 2022

Scan Resolution (dpi)
Scan for Copy: 600 x 600
Scan for Send: (Push) 600 x 600 (SMB/FTP/WebDAV/

IFAX), (Pull) 600 x 600
Scan for Fax: 600 x 600

Scan to Mobile Devices and Cloud-based Services
A range of solutions is available to provide scanning 
to compatible mobile devices and certain cloud-based 
services depending on your requirements. 

Scan Speed (LTR) (BW/CL)
Single-sided 
Scanning: 

135/135 (300 dpi), 80/80 (600 dpi)

Double-sided 
Scanning:

270/270 (300 dpi), 160/90 (600 dpi)

Send Specifications
Destination
Standard: E-mail/Internet FAX (SMTP), SMB3.0, FTP, 

WebDAV, Mail Box 
Optional: Super G3 FAX, IP Fax

Address Book
LDAP (2,000)/Local (1,600)/Speed Dial (200)

Send Resolution (dpi)
Push:  Up to 600 x 600
Pull: Up to 600 x 600

Communication Protocol
File: FTP(TCP/IP), SMB3.0 (TCP/IP), WebDAV
Email: SMTP, POP3

File Format
Standard: TIFF, JPEG, PDF (Encrypted, Compact, 

Searchable, Apply Policy, Optimize for  
Web, User Signature, PDF A/1-b, Limited 
Color, Device Signature, User Signature), 
XPS (Compact, Searchable, Device Signature, 
User Signature), Office Open XML 
(PowerPoint, Word) 

Fax Specifications (Optional)
Modem Speed
Super G3: 33.6 Kbps
G3: 14.4 Kbps

Compression Method
MH, MR, MMR, JBIG

Resolution (dpi)
400 x 400, 200 x 400, 200 x 200, 200 x 100

Sending/Recording Size
Statement-R to 11" x 17"

Fax Memory
Up to 30,000 Pages (2,000 jobs)

Speed Dials
Max. 200

Group Dials/Destinations
Max. 199 Dials

Sequential Broadcast
Max. 256 Addresses

Memory Backup
Yes

imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 6800 Series

| 118



Store Specifications
Mail Box (Number Supported)
100 User In-boxes, 1 Memory RX In-box, 50 Confidential 
Fax In-boxes, Maximum 30,000 Pages (2,000 jobs) Stored

Advanced Box
Communication Protocol: SMB or WebDAV
Supported  
Client PC: Windows (Windows 8.1/10)
Concurrent Connections (Max.)

SMB: 64
WebDAV: 3

Advanced Box Available Disc Space
Approx. 16 GB (Standard HDD)
Approx. 480 GB (With Optional 1 TB HDD)

Security Specifications
Authentication and Access Control
User Authentication (Picture Login, Picture and PIN Login, 
Card Login, Username and Password Login, Function 
Level Login, Mobile Login), Department ID Authentication 
(Department ID and PIN Login, Function Level Login), 
uniFLOW Online Express17 (PIN Login, Picture Login, Picture 
and PIN Login, Card Login, Card and PIN Login, Username 
and Password Login, Department ID and PIN Login, Function 
Level Login), Access Management System (Access Control)

Document Security
Print Security (Secure Print, Encrypted Secure Print, 
Forced Hold Printing, uniFLOW Secure Print18), Receive 
Data Security (Confidential Fax Inbox Forwarding Received 
Documents Automatically), Scan Security (Encrypted PDF, 
Device Signature PDF/XPS, User Signature PDF/XPS, 
Adobe LiveCycle Rights Management ES2.5 Integration), 
BOX Security (Mail Box Password Protected, Advanced  
Box Access Control), Send Data Security (Setting for 
requesting password input per transmission, Restricted 
E-mail/File send functions, Confirming FAX number, Allow/
Restrict Fax Driver Transmissions, Allow/Restrict Sending 
from History, S/MIME Support), Document Tracking 
(Secure Watermark)

Network Security
TLS 1.3, IPSec,  IEEE802.1X authentication, SNMP V3.0, 
Firewall Functionality (IP/MAC Address Filtering), WPA3 
support (Wi-Fi), Dual Network Support (Wired LAN/
Wireless LAN, Wired LAN/Wired LAN), Disabling Unused 
Functions (Enabling/Disabling Protocols/Applications, 
Enabling/Disabling Remote UI, Enabling/Disabling 
USB Interface), G3 FAX separation from LAN, USB Port 
separation from LAN, Prohibit the execution of files stored 
in Advanced Box in the MFP, Scan and Send -Virus Concerns 
for Email Reception

Device Security
Protecting SSD Data [SSD Data Encryption (FIPS140-2 
Validated), SSD Lock], Standard SSD Initialize, Trusted 
Platform Module (TPM), Job Log Conceal Function, 
Protecting MFD Software Integrity, Checking MFD 
Software Integrity (Verify System at Startup, Runtime 
Intrusion Detection)

Device Management and Auditing
Administrator Password, Digital Certificate and Key 
Management, Audit Log, Cooperating with External Security 
Audit System (Security Information and Event Management), 
Image Data Logging, Security Policy Setting

Environmental Specifications
Operating Environment 
Temperature: 50 to 86º F
Humidity: 20 to 80% RH (Relative Humidity)

Power Requirements
110-127V, 60Hz, 12A 

Power Consumption
Maximum: Approx. 1,800 W
Standby: Approx. 48.4 W19

Sleep Mode: Approx. 0.8 W20

Typical Electricity Consumption (TEC) Rating:21

6870i: 0.89 kWh
6860i: 0.74 kWh
6855i: 0.68 kWh

Standards
ENERGY STAR Certified22

Rated EPEAT Gold22, 23

Consumables
Toner
GPR-63 Toner BK

Toner Yield (Estimated @ 6% Coverage)
GPR-63 Toner: 71,500 Pages

 1 Subscription to a third-party cloud service required. Subject  
to third-party cloud service providers' Terms and Conditions.

2 Third-party SIEM system required. Subject to third-party 
SIEM system's Terms and Conditions. Canon cannot ensure 
compatibility with all third-party SIEM systems.

3 This feature is off by default and must be turned on by the user. 
Warm-up times are affected once turned on.

4 Requires additional option.
5 For current EPEAT rating (Gold/Silver/Bronze), please visit 

www.epeat.net.
6 Finishing capabilities vary depending on the options connected.
7 Envelope Feeder Attachment (standard) is required.
8 Time from device power-on, until copy ready (not print 

reservation).
9 Time from exiting Sleep mode to when printing is operational.

10 Time from device power-on to when the copy icon appears and  
is enabled to operate on the touch panel display.

11 Includes main unit and standard ADF.
12 Includes main unit, consumables, and Cassette Feeding Unit-AQ1.
13 EPS can be printed directly only from the Remote User Interface.
14 Requires the optional PCL International Font Set-A1.
15 Requires the optional Barcode Printer Kit-D1.
16 Other operating systems and environments, including  

AS/400, UNIX, Linux, and Citrix may be supported. Some  
of these solutions are chargeable. SAP Device Types are 
available via the SAP Market Place. For more information, 
contact your sales representative.

17 No charge for this solution; however, activation is required.
18 Requires uniFLOW Online/uniFLOW.
19 Reference Value (measured one unit).

20 0.8 W Sleep mode not available in all circumstances  
due to certain settings.

21 Based on ENERGY STAR Product Specification for Imaging 
Equipment Version 3.0. 

22 ENERGY STAR, TEC Values, and EPEAT is based off of ENERGY 
STAR version 3.0. 

23 imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 6855i is pending EPEAT certification.

As an ENERGY STAR Partner, Canon U.S.A., Inc. has certified these models as meeting the ENERGY STAR  
energy efficiency criteria through an EPA recognized certification body. ENERGY STAR and the ENERGY STAR 
mark are registered U.S. marks. Canon, imageRUNNER, imagePASS, and the GENUINE logo are registered 
trademarks or trademarks of Canon Inc. in the United States and may also be registered trademarks or trademarks 
in other countries. Canon products offer certain security features, yet many variables can impact the security 
of your devices and data. Canon does not warrant that use of its features will prevent security issues. Nothing 
herein should be construed as legal or regulatory advice concerning applicable laws; customers must have their 
own qualified counsel determine the feasibility of a solution as it relates to regulatory and statutory compliance. 
McAfee and the McAfee logo are trademarks of McAfee LLC in the US and/or other countries. All other referenced 
product names and marks are trademarks of their respective owners. All features presented in this brochure 
may not apply to all Series and/or products and may be optional; please check with your Canon Authorized Dealer 
for details. Product shown with optional accessories. Canon U.S.A. does not provide legal counsel or regulatory 
compliance consultancy, including without limitation, Sarbanes-Oxley, HIPAA, GLBA, Check 21 or the USA Patriot 
Act. Each customer must have its own qualified counsel determine the advisability of a particular solution as it 
relates to regulatory and statutory compliance. Specifications and availability subject to change without notice. 
Not responsible for typographical errors.  
©2022 Canon U.S.A., Inc. All rights reserved.

0922R8-iRADX6800iB-PDF-IH

   SPECIFICATIONS (Con't.) imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 6800 Series

To learn about Canon's many awards, visit  
usa.canon.com/awards.

usa.canon.com

| 119



Print up to 75 ppm (BW)

Scan up to 200 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/color, duplex)

Print up to 8-1/2" × 14"

3,300-sheet maximum paper capacity

Canon’s comprehensive portfolio of 
imageRUNNER ADVANCE multifunction printers 
and integrated solutions can help simplify 
the end user experience and management of 
technology, better control sensitive information 
and print-related costs, and help ensure that 
technology investments proactively evolve 
with changing needs.

• A large, 10.1" responsive and intuitive 
touchscreen with smartphone-like usability, 
making operation clear and virtually seamless.

• Consistent interface across the 
imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX product line, 
allowing work to proceed effortlessly and 
with a minimal learning curve.

• A unique, customized experience that 
can be tailored to individual preferences 
using My ADVANCE. 

• Supports mobile solutions and integration with 
many popular cloud services like Google Drive.1

• Scan and convert documents to searchable 
digital files in a variety of file formats.

• Integration with Canon and various third-party 
software with embedded application platform.

• Easily scan to, and print from, cloud services or 
email directly from the device User Interface.**

• Advanced standard security feature set to help 
safeguard sensitive information and assist in 
regulatory compliance.

• Integrates with existing, third-party SIEM*2 

systems to help provide real-time, 
comprehensive insights into potential threats 
to the network and printers. 

• Technology to verify that the device boot 
process, firmware, and applications initialize 
without alteration at setup. Includes automatic 
recovery of boot process for self resiliency.

• McAfee Embedded Control3 utilizes 
whitelisting to help protect against malware 
and tampering of firmware and applications. 

• Security settings can be established at once by 
selecting the environment type in Recommended 
Security Settings. Security policy settings can be 
configured from a central location and exported 
to other supported devices.

• Control access to the device and specific 
features using a host of flexible authentication 
methods—PIN code, user name/password, or 
card access.4

• Canon’s signature reliability and engine 
technologies help keep productivity  
high and minimize the impact on  
support resources.

• Outstanding imaging technologies and toner 
allow for crisp text and consistent images in 
rich black-and-white tones.

• Designed to achieve maximum uptime with 
status notifications that help keep supplies 
replenished and intuitive maintenance 
videos for consumables replacement.

• imageRUNNER ADVANCE models have 
received many awards and recognition from 
leading industry analysts, often referencing 
strong reliability.

WORKFLOW 
EFFICIENCY

QUALITY AND 
RELIABILITYSECURITY

 ** Optional Cloud Connector term license required.
 * Security Information and Event Management

Black-and-white
Compact

Multifunction

imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 719iF Series

| 120



• Designed for quick, easy deployment.

• Remote diagnostics and parts life management 
for proactive maintenance and rapid fixes.

• Easy and intuitive to monitor device status and 
consumable levels, turn off devices remotely, 
observe meter readings, manage settings, and 
implement security policies.

• Common firmware and regular updates  
with Unified Firmware Platform (UFP) 
for continuous improvements and consistency 
across a fleet.

• Track and assess print, copy, scan, and fax 
usage and allocate costs to departments 
or projects.

• Apply print policies and restrict usage by 
user to help reduce unnecessary printing 
and contribute to cost efficiency.

• Standard cloud-based solution provides  
a centralized dashboard with up-to-the-minute 
insights into printer activity.

• Upgrade to uniFLOW server or cloud-based 
solutions for full accounting and reporting 
for compatible Canon and third-party devices,  
pull printing, job routing, and powerful 
scan workflows.

• A combination of fusing technologies and 
low-melting-point toner minimizes power 
requirements and helps achieve low  
energy consumption.

• Encourage environmentally conscious  
work practices by enabling multiple settings 
that can help save paper and energy.

• ENERGY STAR® certified and rated  
EPEAT® Gold.5

DEVICE 
AND FLEET 
MANAGEMENT

COST 
MANAGEMENT SUSTAINABILITY

   CONFIGURATION OPTIONS 

CASSETTE FEEDING UNIT-AR1
•   550-sheet capacity and cabinet for storage
•   Supports up to Legal
•   Supports 60 to 135 g/m2

CASSETTE FEEDING UNIT-AX1
• 1,650-sheet capacity
•   Supports up to Legal
•   Supports 60 to 135 g/m2

HIGH CAPACITY CASSETTE FEEDING 
UNIT-D1
•   2,650-sheet capacity (550-sheet upper 

cassette, 2,100-sheet lower cassette)
•   Supports up to Legal
•   Supports 60 to 135 g/m2

CASSETTE MODULE-AG1**
•   550-sheet capacity
•   Supports up to Legal
•   Supports 60 to 135 g/m2

ENVELOPE CASSETTE MODULE-A1▲

•   75-sheets (Envelope)
•   Supports COM10 (No.10),  

Monarch, DL, ISO-C5
•   Supports 80 to 100 g/m2

 * Finisher cannot be added after purchase. 
	**	 	Floor	standing	configuration	(not	including	Cabinet	Type-U):	“iF”	models	can	add	one	optional	cassette;	“iFZ”	 

models	do	not	allow	for	any	optional	cassettes.	Desktop	configuration:	“iF”	models	can	add	two	optional	cassettes;	 
“iFZ”	models	can	add	one	optional	cassette.

 ▲	 	Maximum	of	two	Envelope	Cassette	Module-A1	units	can	be	configured,	can	be	used	as	only	the	first	or	second	 
additional cassette. 

 ▲▲	 	Cabinet	Type-U	is	required	for	the	following	configurations:	“iF”	models	with	two	or	more	optional	cassettes;	 
“iFZ”	models	with	one	or	more	optional	cassettes.	

imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 719iF* 
(Standard Model)

 imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 719iFZ  
(Finisher Model)

CABINET TYPE-U▲▲

•   Provides base (with wheels)  
for cassettes

| 121



   SPECIFICATIONS

Main Unit
Type
Monochrome Laser Multifunction

Core Functions 
Print, Copy, Scan, Send, Fax 

Processor
1.8 GHz Dual Core Processor 

Control Panel
10.1" TFT LCD WSVGA Color Touch-panel

Memory
Main	CPU	Side: 2 GB
Image Processing 
CPU	Side:

1 GB + 512 MB

Solid State Drive
256 GB

Interface Connection
Network: 1000Base-T/100Base-TX/10Base-T
Optional:	 Wireless LAN Board-D1
Others
Standard:	 USB 2.0 x2 (Host), USB 3.0 x1 (Host),  

USB 2.0 x1 (Device)
Optional:	 Copy Control Interface

Paper Capacity (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard:	 650 Sheets
Maximum:	 3,200 Sheets

Paper Sources (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard:	 550-sheet Paper Cassette, 100-sheet 

Stack Bypass
Optional:	 550-sheet (CASSETTE FEEDING UNIT-AR1), 

2,650-sheet (HIGH CAPACITY CASSETTE 
FEEDING UNIT-D1), 550-sheet (CASSETTE 
MODULE-AG1), 75-envelope (ENVELOPE 
CASSETTE MODULE-A1)

Paper Output Capacity (LTR, 20 lb. Bond)
Standard	Model:		500 Sheets
Finisher	Model: 1,000 Sheets

Finishing Capabilities
Standard	Model:	 Collate, Group
Finisher	Model: Collate, Group, Offset, Staple

Supported Media Types
Cassettes: Thin, Plain, Recycled, Color, Heavy,  

Labels, Bond, Pre-punched
Multi-purpose 
Tray:

Thin, Plain, Recycled, Color, Heavy,  
Transparency, Bond, Envelope 

Supported Media Sizes
Cassette	(Std.): Letter, Executive, Statement, Letterhead, 

Custom size (3-7/8" x 5-7/8" to 8-1/2" x 11-3/4")
Cassettes	(Opt.): Legal, Letter, Executive, Statement, Letterhead, 

Custom size (3-7/8" x 5-7/8" to 8-1/2 x 14")
Multi-purpose 
Tray:

Legal, Letter, Executive, Statement, Envelope 
[No.10 (COM10), Monarch, DL, ISO-C5], 
Custom size (3" x 5" to 8-1/2" x 14")

Supported Media Weights
Cassette: 16 lb. Bond to 36 lb. Bond (60 to 135 g/m2)
Multi-purpose 
Tray:	

16 lb. Bond to 53.3 lb. Cover (60 to 200 g/m2)

Duplex:	 16 lb. Bond to 32 lb. Bond (60 to 120 g/m2)

Print/Copy Speed (BW)
719iF/719iFZ: Up	to	75	ppm	(Letter);	 

Up to 59 ppm (Legal)
619iF/619iFZ: Up	to	65	ppm	(Letter);	 

Up to 51 ppm (Legal)
529iF/529iFZ: Up	to	55	ppm	(Letter);	 

Up to 45 ppm (Legal)

Warm-up Time
From Power 
On:	

 10 Seconds or Less6

From Sleep 
Mode:	  10	Seconds	or	Less7

Quick Startup 
Mode:    4 Seconds or Less8

Dimensions (W x D x H)
Standard	Model:	19-3/4" x 23-1/2" x 24-1/4"  

(500 mm x 598 mm x 617 mm) 
Finisher	Model: 19-3/4" x 23-1/2" x 32-1/8"  

(502 mm x 598 mm x 814 mm)

Installation Space (W x D)
41-3/8" x 32-3/8" (1,052 mm x 823 mm) (with left CRG door 
open + right door open + the cassette drawer open) 

Weight9

Standard 
Model:		 Approx. 81.6 lb. (37 kg)
Finisher	Model: Approx. 101.4 lb. (46 kg)

Print Specifications
Print Resolution (dpi)
1200 x 1200 (equivalent)

Standard Page Description Languages
UFR II, PCL®6, Adobe® PS® 3

Supported File Types
PDF, TIFF, JPEG, EPS, XPS

Printing from Mobile Devices and  
Cloud-based Services
A range of standard and optional software and MEAP-based 
solutions (including Cloud Connector, AirPrint, Mopria, 
Universal Print by Microsoft®, Canon PRINT Business, and 
uniFLOW Online) are available to provide printing from 
mobile devices or internet-connected devices and cloud-
based services depending on your requirements. Please 
contact your sales representative for further information.

Fonts
PCL:	 93 Roman, 10 Bitmap fonts, 2 OCR fonts, 

Andalé Mono WT J/K/S/T (Japanese, 
Korean,	Simplified	and	Traditional	
Chinese),10 Barcode Fonts11

PS:	 136 Roman

Operating System12

UFRII/PS:	 Windows® 8.1/10/11/Server 2012/Server 
2012 R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/Server 
2022, Mac OS X (10.12 or later)

PCL:	 Windows® 8.1/10/11/Server 2012/ 
Server 2012 R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/
Server 2022

PS:	 Windows® 8.1/10/11/Server 2012/Server 
2012 R2/Server 2016/Server 2019/Server 
2022, Mac OS X (10.12 or later)

PPD: Windows® 10/11, Mac OS X (10.12 or later)

Copy Specifications
First-Copy-Out Time (LTR) 
As fast as 5 Seconds

Copy Resolution (dpi)
600 x 600

Multiple Copies
Up to 9,999

Magnification
25%-400% (1% Increments)

Preset Reduction/Enlargement
25%,	50%,	64%,	78%,	100%	(1:1),	129%,	200%,	400%

Scan Specifications
Type
Single-pass Duplexing Automatic Document Feeder13

Document Feeder Paper Capacity
Up to 100 Sheets (20 lb. Bond)

Document Feeder Supported Media Sizes
Legal, Letter, Statement
Custom	Size:	 1-7/8" x 5" to 8-1/2" x 14" (48.0 mm x 128.0 

mm to 216.0 mm x 355.6 mm) 
Business	Card: 1-7/8" x 3-3/8" to 2-1/8" x 3-5/8" (48.0 mm 

x 85.0 mm to 55.0 mm x 91.0 mm)

Document Feeder Supported Media Weights
Single-sided 
Scanning:

13.3 lb. Bond to 34 lb. Bond (50 to 128 g/m2) 
(BW), 17 to 34 lb. bond (64 to 128 gsm) (CL)

Double-sided 
Scanning:

13.3 lb. Bond to 34 lb. Bond (50 to 128 g/m2) 
(BW), 17 lb. Bond to 34 lb. Bond (64 to  
128 g/m2) (CL)

Business 
Card:

21.3 lb. Bond to 80 lb. Cover (80 to 220 g/m2)

Platen Maximum Scanning Size
Up to 8-1/2" x 14" (216.0 mm x 355.6 mm)

Platen Acceptable Originals
Sheet, Book, 3-Dimensional Objects

Pull Scan
Color Network ScanGear2 for both Twain and WIA
Supported	OS:	 Windows® 7/8.1/10/Server 2008/Server 2008 

R2/Server 2012/Server 2012 R2/Server 2016

Scan Resolution (dpi)
Scan	for	Copy:	 600 x 600
Scan	for	Send: (Push) 600 x 600 (SMB/FTP/WebDAV/

IFAX), (Pull) 600 x 600
Scan	for	Fax: 600 x 600

Scan to Mobile Devices and Cloud-based Services
A range of solutions is available to provide scanning 
to compatible mobile devices or cloud-based services 
depending on your requirements. 

Scan Speed (LTR)
Send (300 x 300 dpi)
  Automatic Color Select "OFF"
Single-sided 
Scanning:	 100
Double-
sided 
Scanning:	 200

  Automatic Color Select "ON
Single-sided 
Scanning:	 50
Double-
sided 
Scanning:	 100

Copy (600 x 600 dpi)
Single-sided 
Scanning:	 100
Double-
sided 
Scanning:	 155

Send Specifications
Destination
Standard:	 Email/Internet Fax (SMTP), SMB,  

FTP, WebDAV, Mail Box  
Optional IP Fax, Super G3 Fax

Address Book
LDAP (2,000)/Local (1,600)/Speed Dial (200)

Scan Resolution (dpi)
Push:	 Up to 600 x 600
Pull: Up to 600 x 600

Communication Protocol
File:	 FTP (TCP/IP), SMB v3.0, WebDAV
Email:	 SMTP, POP3

File Format
Standard:	 TIFF, JPEG, PDF (Compact, Searchable, 

Apply Policy, Optimize for Web, PDF 
A/1-b, Trace & Smooth, Encrypted, Device 
Signature, User Signature), XPS (Compact, 
Searchable, Device Signature, User 
Signature),	Office	Open	XML	(PowerPoint,	
Word)

| 122



AirPrint and the AirPrint logo are trademarks of Apple Inc. Canon, imageRUNNER, imagePASS, and the 
GENUINE logo are registered trademarks or trademarks of Canon Inc. in the United States and may also 
be registered trademarks or trademarks in other countries. Canon products offer certain security features, 
yet many variables can impact the security of your devices and data. Canon does not warrant that use of 
its features will prevent security issues. Nothing herein should be construed as legal or regulatory advice 
concerning applicable laws; customers must have their own qualified counsel determine the feasibility of a 
solution as it relates to regulatory and statutory compliance. McAfee and the McAfee logo are trademarks 
of McAfee LLC in the US and/or other countries. All other referenced product names and marks are 
trademarks of their respective owners. All printer output images are simulated. All features presented in 
this brochure may not apply to all Series and/or products and may be optional; please check with your 
Canon Authorized Dealer for details. Products shown with optional accessories. Canon U.S.A. does not 
provide legal counsel or regulatory compliance consultancy, including without limitation, Sarbanes-Oxley, 
HIPAA, GLBA, Check 21, or the USA Patriot Act. Each customer must have its own qualified counsel 
determine the advisability of a particular solution as it relates to regulatory and statutory compliance. 
Specifications and availability subject to change without notice. Not responsible for typographical errors. 
©2023 Canon U.S.A., Inc. All rights reserved.

10/23-0391-8066

To learn about Canon's many awards, visit  
usa.canon.com/awards.

Fax Specifications
Maximum Number of Connection Lines
One
Modem Speed
Super	G3:	 33.6 Kbps
G3:	 14.4 Kbps

Compression Method
MH, MR, MMR, JBIG

Resolution (dpi)
400 x 400 (Ultra Fine), 200 x 400 (Super Fine), 200 x 200 
(Fine), 200 x 100 (Normal)

Sending/Recording Size
Statement to Legal

Fax Memory
Up to 30,000 Pages (2,000 Jobs) 

Speed Dials
Max. 200

Group Dials/Destinations
Max. 199 Dials

Sequential Broadcast
Max. 256 Addresses 

Memory Backup
Yes

Store Specifications
Mail Box Simple (Number Supported)
100	User	In-boxes,	1	Memory	RX	In-box,	50	Confidential	 
Fax In-boxes, 30,000 Maximum Pages Stored (2,000 Jobs)

Advanced Box 
Communication	Protocol:	SMB	or	WebDAV
Supported 
Client	PC: Windows (Windows 8.1/10)
Concurrent Connections (Max.)
SMB:	 64
WebDAV: 3 (Active Sessions)

Advanced Box Available Disc Space
Approx. 16 GB

Security Specifications
Authentication
Standard:	 Universal Login Manager (Device 

and Function Level Log-in), User 
Authentication, Department ID 
Authentication, Access Management 
System, uniFLOW Online Express14

Optional:	 uniFLOW

Data
Standard:	 Protecting SSD Data (SSD Data Encryption 

(FIPS140-2 Validated, SSD Lock), SSD 
Data Overwrite Erase, SSD Lock), Standard 
SSD Initialize, Trusted Platform Module 
(TPM), Job Log Conceal Function,  
Checking MFP Software Integrity (Verify 
System at Startup,  Runtime Intrusion 
Detection),	Common	Criteria	Certification	
(IEEE2600.2/HCD-PP)

Optional:	 IEEE	2600	Common	Criteria	Certification,	
Data Loss Prevention (Requires uniFLOW) 

Network 
TLS 1.3, IPSec,  IEEE802.1X authentication, 
SNMP V3.0, Firewall Functionality (IP/
MAC Address Filtering), Dual Network 
Support (Wired LAN/Wireless LAN, Wired 
LAN/Wired LAN), Disabling Unused 
Functions (Enabling/Disabling Protocols/
Applications, Enabling/Disabling Remote 
UI, Enabling/Disabling USB Interface), 
G3 FAX separation from LAN, USB 
Port separation from LAN, Prohibit the 
execution	of	files	stored	in	Advanced	
Space in the MFP, Scan and Send-Virus 
Concerns for E-mail Reception

Document
Print Security (Secure Print, Encrypted 
Secure Print, Forced Hold Printing, 
uniFLOW Secure Print15), Receive 
Data	Security	(Confidential	Fax	Inbox	
Forwarding Received Documents 
Automatically), Scan Security (Encrypted 
PDF, Device Signature PDF/XPS, User 
Signature PDF/XPS, Adobe LiveCycle® 
Rights Management ES2.5 Integration), 
BOX Security (Mail Box Password 
Protected, Advanced Space Access 
Control), Send Data Security (Setting 
for requesting password input per 
transmission, Restricted E-mail/File 
send	functions,	Confirming	FAX	number, 
Allow/Restrict Fax Driver Transmissions,  
Allow/Restrict Sending from History,  
S/MIME Support), Document  
Tracking (Secure Watermark)

Environmental Specifications
Operating Environment 
Temperature:	 50 to 86 ºF
Humidity:	 20 to 80% RH (Relative Humidity)

Power Requirements
110-127V, 60 Hz, 9.7 A

Plug (Main Unit)
NEMA 5-15P

Power Consumption
Maximum:	 Approx. 1,500 W
Sleep	Mode:	 Approx. 1.0 W16

Typical Electricity Consumption (TEC) Rating17

			iR-ADV	DX	529iF:												 0.55	kWh 
			iR-ADV	DX	529iFZ:										0.55	kWh 
			iR-ADV	DX	619iF:													0.66	kWh
			iR-ADV	DX	619iFZ:										0.66	kWh 
			iR-ADV	DX	719iFZ:										0.79	kWh 
			iR-ADV	DX	719iFZ:										0.79	kWh

Standards
ENERGY STAR®	Certified
Rated EPEAT® Gold5

Consumables
Toner
T03 Black (All-in-One Toner Cartridge)18

Toner Yield
51,500 images @ ISO 19752

1 Subscription to a third-party cloud service required. Subject  
to third-party cloud service provider's Terms and Conditions.

2 Third-party SIEM system required. Subject to third-party 
SIEM system Terms and Conditions. Canon cannot ensure 
compatibility with all third-party SIEM systems.

3 This feature is off by default and must be turned on by the 
user. Warm-up times are affected once turned on.

4 Requires additional option.
5 For current EPEAT rating (Gold/Silver/Bronze),  

please visit www.epeat.net.
6 Time from device power-on until copy ready (not print reservation).
7 Time from exiting sleep mode to when printing is operational.
8 Time from device power-on to when copy icon appears  

on the main menu of touch-panel.
9 Includes consumables.

10 Requires the optional PCL International Font Set-A1.
11 Requires the optional Barcode Printer Kit-D1.
12 Other operating systems and environments, including  

AS/400, UNIX, Linux, and Citrix may be supported. Some  
of these solutions are chargeable. SAP Device Types are 
available via the SAP Market Place. For more information, 
contact your sales representative.

13 Detect Feeder Multi Sheet Feed is supported.
14 No	charge	for	this	solution;	however,	activation	is	required.
15 Requires uniFLOW Online/uniFLOW.
16 1.0 W Sleep mode not available in all circumstances  

due to certain settings.
17 Based	on	ENERGY	STAR	Product	Specification	for	Imaging	

Equipment Version 3.0.
18 Includes toner, drum, developer, and waste toner hopper.

USA.CANON.COM/SIMPLYADVANCED

| 123

http://usa.canon.com/simplyadvanced
http://usa.canon.com/simplyadvanced


acdi Credit & Copy Card 

RSX1000 ONLINE ACCOUNT REVALUE STATION 

A feature-rich, online revalue station designed to streamline 

money management in an account-based environment. It’s 

wide-ranging versatility allows users to add value to copy cards 

or online accounts, quickly and securely. The RSX1000 offers a 

gamut of cashless and currency options and eliminates staff 

intervention. 

| 124



RSX1000 

Size and weight 

■ Height: 60”

■ Width: 20”

■ Depth: 23”

■ Weight: 175 lbs

Display 

■ Widescreen TouchScreen monitor

■ Full HD 1080p display (1920 x 1080p)

Computer 

■ Windows Professional PC

Internal Components (optional) 

■ Credit Card ePort terminal

■ Mag-stripe swipe reader

■ Proximity Reader/Scanner

■ Barcode Reader/Scanner

■ Coinco bill stacker: $1’s, $5’s, $10’s & $20’s

■ Custom vending microcontroller

■ Internal stored value card reader

Capacities 

■ 4GB2 Dual Channel DDR3 SDRAM

at 1333MH

■ 320GB3 SATA hard drive (7200RPM)

Power 

■ 120VAC

External buttons and controls 

■ Intuitive Widescreen Optical

TouchScreen monitor

Sensors 

■ $ Bill acceptor level

Print system requirements 

■ Compatible with multiple pay-for-print

software solutions

■ Print Release Station configuration

Environments 

■ University Library

■ Public Library

■ Court House

■ Business Centers

■ Corporate setting

Languages 

■ Supports English

In the Box 

■ RSX1000 Series Revalue Station

■ Power Supply

■ Keys

■ Lockdown anchor kit

■ Setup Instructions

Stands & Accessories 

■ Signage banner

Assembly & Warranty 

■ Made in USA

■ Extended Warranty (optional)

| 125



Higher
Education

O V E R V I E W

| 126



C H A L L E N G E S

Easy to use printing that drives 
down costs in higher education
Give intuitive ‘pay for print’ solutions to your student body  
and unprecedented savings to your finance department.

Universities and colleges have complex print environments where 
students, faculty, and staff bring various campus devices. They need to 
print quickly and securely, scan and digitize documents, and recover costs 
for students’ print and copy jobs.

So if a higher education environment has... 

• Massive print costs to reduce and recover
• Students and staff who want to print from their mobile devices
• A need for digitized documents and easy integrations
• Sensitive documents that need securing before, during, and after print

PaperCut MF is the solution for you.

| 127



Solutions for Education
Mobility Print

PaperCut’s Mobility print manages forty million students in the 
U.S. use Chromebooks, 7 million of those Chromebooks. Mobility 
print enables printing without the worry of occasional dropouts 
that require system reboots. 

It’s not just print enablement, it’s learning enablement, device 
enablement, and print management made simple. It’s not just for 
Chromebooks either. Mobility Print is compatible with Apple iOS, 
Android, Chrome OS, Windows, and macOS. Students and Staff 
working virtually? No problem! Mobility Print’s Cloud Print feature 
allows users to securely print over the Internet and pick up their 
print jobs when they arrive on campus.

Print Deploy 
Installing printers is simple enough if you have one print queue 
on your home computer. But in a managed network with loads of 
users, heaps of printers, and a mix of operating systems in far-
flung locations, things can get tricky!

As a network administrator, it’s essential to have the best tools to 
get the right print queue to the right person in the right location 
every single time. These printer deployment options will make 
life easy for both SysAdmins and end-users alike.

Security
Businesses spend billions on IT security and firewall protection 
every year, but some of the biggest (and simplest) security wins 
sit right under our nose at the printer. It all begins with a funda-
mental understanding of a print job’s journey from submission 

to collection. For most companies, the path to a strong security 
culture is taking incremental steps that make a difference to 
staff’s daily work-life. Security-related solutions can help here. 
Combining security-related solutions with cultural change is the 
secret to success. For example, a simple task like having to sign 
into a printer could cause a user concern if they don’t understand 
its benefit. But if they understand the environmental benefits 
such as saving paper, toner, and power, you have a much more 
compelling case for cultural change that people will buy into.

Storyboard
StoryBoard pulls in all your disparate business data and displays 
it in an organized, easy-to-digest, and elegant dashboard. With 
powerful, customized filtering options, you’ll see your data like 
you never have before – the way you want it.

  Scanning and much more - On-Prem OCR 
Convert documents to text searchable and editable digital doc-
uments. Find what you need, and make any changes to scanned 
information fast. Digitizing your documents has never been eas-
ier, with PaperCut’s built-in features for scanning and on-prem 
OCR. 

Payment Gateways
PaperCut makes it easy to set up how users pay for the services 
they use, including printing and copying. So if they’re running low 
on funds, they can add money with a payment platform they’re fa-
miliar with. Or they can choose a one-off amount or set automat-
ic top-ups, so they’re never out of credit.

| 128



Solutions for Education

Additional Features
 Authentication

Peace of mind knowing the right individual picks up print jobs with 
multiple authentication methods for users and document security.

Dashboard Management

Access all the information needed about the print environment on the 
web-based admin dashboard.

Vendor Neutral 

PaperCut supports all setups, sizes, and mixed environments like mac/
windows to facilitate change and flexibility. 

Find-Me

Users can securely print their jobs at any enabled MFP with 
authentication, which also helps eliminate the need for Staff to worry 
about what printer to print to; just use the find me queue.

FERPA Compliance

Keep personal information personal with the secure print release 
feature of PaperCut. 

Rules-Based Printing

Redirect print jobs to more cost-efficient devices. 

Quotas

Choose an allotment of balance to give to students and faculty.  It gives 
the ability to show awareness and accountability.

Support

Installation, implementation, configuration, training, and support all 
delivered by ACDI’s award-winning team of experts.

Print Policies

Curb the printing environment by managing users based on supported 
behaviors, i.e., B/W, Duplex, per application, Etc.

Coin-Ops and Payment Stations
It allows students to pay for prints and copies, providing cash, 
coins, credit, or cashless payment methods. Charge different 
rates for B/W, color copies, various paper sizes, simplex, duplex, 
and more. It can also tie into campus payment systems. If there’s 
a way to collect payment for printing/copying services, we’ve got 
covered. 

Department Charge Back
A charge back with ease to departments, users, accounts.  
Charge to an account right at the device, even when printing 
from smartphones and tablets. Selecting accounts at the MFD 
makes life easier for busy students and staff who are always 
on the go. Easily apply quotas and show balances for users and 
accounts, as well. 

Job Ticketing
Students and faculty can submit larger print jobs to Print rooms 
and  FabLabs. Users can easily create their jobs, submit and even 
track their jobs’ progress. With PaperCut’s Job Ticketing, you can 
ensure that your project’s deadlines are met. 

800.990.2234  | acd-inc.com 
| 129



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 20, 2024

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval to Award Student Center Auto Door Opener
Controller Replacement Project

Background: This project arises from the ultimate failure of the non-ASME code-compliant
central tank and compressor for the auto door openers located in the student center. The
current design of the auto door openers in the student center calls for a central tank and
compressor located in the mechanical room to supply pneumatic pressure to three auto
door openers. The central compressor failed, and the current code calls for an ASME-
certified tank. There are no ASME-certified tanks made that fit the available space for the
current system. Accordingly, replacing the auto door opener controllers is necessary to
change from a central design to an individual door opener design. This controller design
will match other current and future auto door opener technology on campus.

Proposals were requested from Black/Hall Construction and Ken Smith Construction on
October 16, 2024. Ken Smith Construction did not respond with a proposal. Black/Hall
Construction responded with a proposal for the total sum of $21,153.00. Please see the
attached proposal tabulation and proposal from Black/Hall Construction for your review.

it is requested that the Board of Trustees award the Student Center Auto Door Opener
Controller Replacement Project to Black/Hall Construction for the total sum of $21,153.00.

Terms fif applicable!: Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable!: $21,153.00

Fiscal Impact including Source of Funds fif appllcablel:

This project will be funded through the TPSID Grant of the Transition to Independent Living
Program.

Approved:
"odd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 20,2024

Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Services

Leslie Minor, Vice President of Student Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18,2024

Title of Board Item:

Watermark Insights, LLC Renewal of Subscription for Curriculum Strategy-Catalog Services

Background:

Watermark Insights, LLC provides our curriculum and course management software that enables
digital catalog production and electronic workflows for curriculum revisions.

Taft College would like to continue tliese services which provide a more efficient and transparent
process and provides a user-friendly digital catalog.

Terms (if applicable!:

The subscription is for one-year effective February 1,2025 through January 31,2026.

Expense (if applicable);

The cost for services is $16,767.64

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The cost for services has been budgeted under the 2024-2025 Student Equity and Achievement
Program (SEAP) budget.

Approved:

ToddTiampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 20, 2024

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.P., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval to Purchase Klimbo Restroom Steps

Background:

The purpose of this request is to seek authorization from the Board of Trustees to
purchase twenty-four (24) Klimbo Steps under the terms of Transition to Independent
Living Program TPSID Grant to improve the accessibility and inclusion of campus
restrooms. The Klimbo Step is a permanently installed stainless steel retractable step that
allows persons of short stature to access sinks in public restrooms without hindering other
users. Installation of steps will be self-performed by the District.

Quotes for stainless steel retractable steps were solicited from Step n' Wash, Klimbo, and
Restroom Direct on October 24, 2024. Klimbo was the lowest responsive quote totaling
$13,959.76. Please see the attached quote tabulation, and quote and spec sheet from
Klimbo for your review.

It is requested that the Board of Trustees approve the purchase of twenty-four (24) Klimbo
Steps from Klimbo for the total purchase price of $13,959.76.

Terms fif applicable): 5-year warranty against any fabrication defect.

Expense (if applicablel: $13,959.76.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This purchase will be funded through the TPSID Grant of the Transition to Independent
Living Program.

Approved:
Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 19, 2024

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

iy

Board Meeting Date:

December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item:

ABTECH Technologies

Dell Virtual Environment Support Renewal

Quote: ABTQ17959

Background:

This Is the hardware warranty and maintenance annual renewal for the College's virtual
environment device. This virtual machine forms an integral part of the College's server
Infrastructure, guaranteeing the stability, reliability, and performance of mission-critical
applications such as Banner.

Terms (if applicable^:

Support coverage through March 2026

Expense fif applicable^:

Total cost of renewal: $7,449.23.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Funding included in the IT budget.

Approved:

Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 2, 2024

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Collaborative Brain Trust

Amendment (#2) to Provide Educational Master Planning Services

Background:

Due to the transition of the College's Superintendent/President, it is recommended that the
Board of Trustees extend the completion date of the Educational Master Plan (EMP)
development project from December 30, 2024, to February 28, 2025. This extension will
allow all stakeholders sufficient time to review the draft and establish goals based on the
collected information. Additionally, It will provide both the current and future
Superintendent/Presidents the opportunity to oversee and contribute to the development
of the EMP.

Terms fif applicable):

Terms of amended agreement: December 30, 2024 to February 28, 2025.

Expense fif applicable):

$4,000

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Approved:

Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 5, 2024

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with Quicksilver Software, Inc. to Update TC-Stats Software Package

Background:

TC-Stats is an iPad app developed here for data analysis that is used in an integral part of
the Stat 1510 class. This will bring TC-Stats onto iOS 18 as well as address other
enhancements to the app.

Terms fif applicable):

Effective upon signature

Expense fif applicable):

$950 plus up to $500 for maintenance/enhancements

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Office of Instruction budget for 2023/2024

Approved:

Dr. T(#^dlHampton, Acting Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 10, 2024

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18,2024

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval - Declaration of Surplus Personal Property
and Authorization for Sale

Background:

Board Policy 6550 allows for the Board of Trustees to declare as surplus such personal
property of the District as is no longer useful for District purposes and to establish a
procedure for disposing of such property in accordance with applicable law. Administrative
Procedure 6550 provides that any District personal property authorized for sale as surplus
may be disposed of by way of a public auction conducted by employees of the District.
Such property is to be sold or transferred to the highest responsible bidder upon
completion of the auction and after payment has been received by the District.

A list of items that are no longer useful for District purposes will be provided at the time of
the Board of Trustees meeting. It is my recommendation that the Board declare the items
on the list as surplus personal property and authorize their sale in accordance with AP
6550 at a public auction conducted by employees of the District.

Terms (if applicable): None

Expense fif applicable): None

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

The sale of surplus personal property would result in revenues to be used for capital outlay
or deferred maintenance in accordance with AP 6550.

Approved:
Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 19,2024

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval to Donate District Property to Maricopa
Unified School District

Background:

This request seeks authorization from the Board of Trustees to donate twelve (12) drafting
table stations with twenty-four (24) highchairs to Maricopa Unified School District pursuant
to AP 6550 for use in their high school art program. These drafting tables and highchairs
are no longer required for District purposes with no intention of future use.

Disposal of District property is governed by Education Code §§ 70902(b)(6), 81360 et seq.,
and 81450 et seq., and is embodied in Administrative Procedure number 6550. AP 6550
allows for the donation of personal property belonging to the District under certain
circumstances, including if the following criteria are met:

"a) The District determines that the property is not required for District purposes,
that it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or that it is
unsatisfactory or not suitable for school use. b) The property is exchanged with, or
sold or donated to, a school district, community college district, or other public
entity that has had an opportunity to examine the property proposed to be
exchanged, sold, or donated. c)The receipt of the property by a school district or
community college district will not be inconsistent with any applicable district wide
or school site technology plan of the recipient district."

Since the donation of these drafting table stations and highchairs to Maricopa Unified
School District is consistent with the foregoing, it is requested that the Board of Trustees
authorize the donation of the twelve (12) drafting table stations with twenty-four (24)
highchairs to Maricopa Unified School District.

Terms (If applicable): Donation.

Expense (if applicable): None.









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 13,2024

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval to Sell District Property to West Kern
Adult Education Network

Background:

The purpose of this request is to seek authorization from the Board of Trustees to sell a
1998 Chevrolet half-ton pickup, license number El 884036, to West Kern Adult Education
Network (WKAEN) for the total sum of $1,000.00 pursuant to AP 6550. This vehicle is no
longer required for District purposes and has been parked nonoperational for over one
year.

Disposal of District property is governed by Education Code §§ 70902(b)(6), 81360 et seq.,
and 81450 et seq., and is embodied in Administrative Procedure number 6550. AP 6550
allows for direct sell or donation of personal property belonging to the District under
certain circumstances, including if the following criteria are met:

"a) The District determines that the property is not required for District purposes,
that it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or that it is
unsatisfactory or not suitable for school use. b) The property is exchanged with, or
sold or donated to, a school district, community college district, or other public
entity that has had an opportunity to examine the property proposed to be
exchanged, sold, or donated, c) The receipt of the property by a school district or
community college district will not be inconsistent with any applicable district wide
or school site technology plan of the recipient district."

Since the sale of this vehicle to WKAEN is consistent with the foregoing, it is requested that
the Board of Trustees authorize sell of the 1998 Chevrolet half-ton pickup, license number
El 884036, to West Kern Adult Education Network (WKAEN) for the total sum of $1,000.00.

Terms fif applicable): Sale price of $1,000.00.

Expense fif applicable): None. The sale price covers the expenses and time necessary to
bring the vehicle into operating condition.









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 19, 2024

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval to Donate District Property to West Side
Recreation & Park District

Background:

The purpose of this request is to seek authorization from the Board of Trustees to donate a
2001 Chevrolet one-ton van, license number El 112289, and a John Deere Gator and Cub
Cadet that are both approximately 20 years old to West Side Recreation & Park District
pursuant to AP 6550. These vehicles are no longer required for District purposes and have
been parked nonoperational.

Disposal of District property is governed by Education Code §§ 70902(b)(6), 81360 et seq.,
and 81450 et seq., and is embodied in Administrative Procedure number 6550. AP 6550
allows for donation of personal property belonging to the District under certain
circumstances, Including if the following criteria are met:

"a) The District determines that the property is not required for District purposes,

that it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or that it is
unsatisfactory or not suitable for school use. b) The property is exchanged with, or
sold or donated to, a school district, community college district, or other public
entity that has had an opportunity to examine the property proposed to be
exchanged, sold, or donated. c)The receipt of the property by a school district or
community college district will not be inconsistent with any applicable district wide
or school site technology plan of the recipient district."

Since the donation of these vehicles to West Side Recreation & Park District is consistent

with the foregoing, it is requested that the Board of Trustees authorize donation of the
2001 Chevrolet one ton van, license number El 112289, and a John Deere Gator and Cub
Cadet that are both approximately 20 years old to West Side Recreation & Park District.

Terms fif applicable): Donation.

Expense (if applicable): None.













 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -24 through 30- November-24 FY 24-25 
78071684 11/01/2024  A002000164Imprint                       I0078579 13076510         31000   423     4310    69100          704.77 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           52.43 
78071685 11/01/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0078535 1J4P-N3TJ-7DT3   33428   310     5830    69200           38.18 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200           38.18 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200           76.37 
                                                             I0078536 1KDQ-W3DL-T3XQ   35815   314     4310    69700          121.23 
                                                             I0078569 1NQR-K9T3-79XV   31000   423     4310    69100          194.85 
                                                             I0078576 1LGL-96JP-FDJ7   31000   423     4115    69100          264.79 
                                                             I0078578 1GNK-JRTR-NQLP   12433   314     4311    69800          362.16 
                                                             I0078589 11K7-DYF6-4LPG   11000   205     4311    12042           31.99 
78071686 11/01/2024  A00200044American General Media         I0078543 CC-1240934164    12676   115     5970    67100        1,750.00 
                                                             I0078549 IN-1240934105    12676   115     5970    67100        1,050.00 
                                                             I0079542 IN-1240934106    12676   115     5970    67100          260.00 
                                                                                       12755   115     5970    67100        2,260.00 
78071687 11/01/2024  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0078580 MB21228398       12681   223     5644    12042        3,908.67 
78071688 11/01/2024  A00064930Aycock, Bette J.               I0078523 101124           11000   205     5710    12042          675.72 
78071689 11/01/2024  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0078526 NOV 24           12560   223     5610    09565        3,800.00 
78071690 11/01/2024  A00334819Brady Industries               I0078516 9276021          11000   431     4310    65300          100.95 
78071691 11/01/2024  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0078534 48828            39000   314     4316    64991           99.40 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800           99.41 
                                                             I0078548 48827            11000   432     4316    65100          129.75 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500          518.08 
78071692 11/01/2024  A00294037Campos, Emmanuel V.            I0078533 101724           11000   301     5710    64500          413.68 
78071693 11/01/2024  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0078585 52732589RI       11000   209     4311    04011          437.39 
                                                             I0078586 52738367RI       11000   209     4311    04011           53.20 
78071694 11/01/2024  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0078591 85114029         31000   423     4110    69100       10,246.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100        1,343.68 
78071695 11/01/2024  A00200758Champion, Diana K.             I0078522 10/11/24         11000   205     5710    12042          375.72 
78071696 11/01/2024  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0078518 102224           12648   223     5710    60103          412.58 
78071697 11/01/2024  A00329796Farmer, Jonathan               I0078525 101724           11000   224     5710    60200          594.49 
78071698 11/01/2024  A00312275Groveman, Susan D.             I0078528 102924           11000   115     5710    67100           43.42 
78071699 11/01/2024  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0078551 15231647         12681   223     4310    12042          218.94 
                                                             I0078552 15299966         11000   205     4311    12042        1,618.88 
78071700 11/01/2024  A00304876Ingram Book Group LLC          I0078566 84073841         31000   423     4310    69100           45.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            9.00 
78071701 11/01/2024  A00344496L2 Brands, LLC                 I0078557 IN24299609       31000   423     4310    69100          142.75 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           11.31 
78071702 11/01/2024  A00330042Lotus Bakersfield Corp.        I0078540 IN-1240997639    12755   115     5970    67100        2,500.00 
                                                             I0078541 IN-1240997630    12755   115     5970    67100        6,490.00 
78071703 11/01/2024  A00327810Minuteman Press Panorama Cit   I0078587 80551            31000   423     5971    69100          179.67 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           20.92 
                                                             I0078588 80511            31000   423     5971    69100          577.44 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           41.85 
78071704 11/01/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0078544 385436434001     11000   210     4310    13052           53.01 
78071704 11/01/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0078545 387065740001     11000   210     4310    13052          402.52 
                                                             I0078547 385286101002     11000   421     4310    67200           10.44 
                                                             I0078560 386988671001     11000   212     4310    61100          102.49 
                                                             I0078561 387506777002     11000   202     4310    60100           71.63 
                                                             I0078562 387787243001     11000   210     4310    13052           59.89 
                                                             I0078574 388721278001     31000   423     4321    69100            1.88 
 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -24 through 30- November-24 FY 24-25 
78071705 11/01/2024  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0078567 271595174        35819   357     5631    69700        7,180.00 
78071706 11/01/2024  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0078546 F10000201562     11000   431     5641    65100           95.00 
78071707 11/01/2024  A00201272Owens, Patricia A.             I0078529 102624           12433   314     5710    69800            8.00 
78071708 11/01/2024  A00201241Payne, Aarron L.               I0078517 101924           12681   223     5210    09565          103.00 
                                                             I0078519 011125           12681   223     5710    09565        3,725.00 
78071709 11/01/2024  A00201629Payne, Bryan K.                I0078520 011225           12681   223     5710    09565        3,725.00 
78071710 11/01/2024  A00200541Proforma                       I0078568 B788014657B      31000   423     4310    69100        2,220.96 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          161.18 
78071711 11/01/2024  A00342456Rosales Tree & Lawn Services   I0078513 OCT 24           11000   435     5633    65192          600.00 
                                                             I0078514 OCT.  24         11000   435     5633    65191          400.00 
78071712 11/01/2024  A00337152Smith, Kenneth                 I0078521 102324           11000   202     5710    67500          453.69 
78071713 11/01/2024  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0078558 33480            31000   423     4310    69100        1,948.00 
                                                             I0078577 33554            31000   423     4310    69100          519.50 
78071714 11/01/2024  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0078524 102524           12495   319     5710    61900          139.36 
78071715 11/01/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0078563 379766743        12679   320     4410    64900        1,315.07 
78071716 11/01/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078550 9703             12620   227     4311    61900        3,177.39 
78071717 11/01/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078556 2441             12910   301     4310    64900        1,396.43 
78071718 11/01/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078584 2517             12909   351     4310    64900          896.42 
78071719 11/01/2024  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0078583 725              11000   110     5710    66003           40.00 
78071720 11/01/2024  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0078537 25-006           11000   431     5633    69610        2,230.14 
                                                             I0078559 2033             11000   110     5970    66003          400.00 
78071721 11/01/2024  A00312691TC State Financial Aid Clear   I0078527 102124           12549   353     7510    73200    1,161,023.00 
78071722 11/01/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0078553 487504           11000   431     4310    69200          133.77 
                                                             I0078554 487790           35819   357     4310    69700           19.46 
78071722 11/01/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0078555 487956           11000   431     4310    65100          146.56 
                                                             I0078565 487473           35819   357     4310    69700           28.12 
                                                             I0078570 487620           31000   423     4310    69100           75.25 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           16.15 
                                                             I0078571 487581           11000   431     4310    65100           40.02 
                                                             I0078572 487590           35827   357     4310    69700           11.90 
                                                             I0078573 487562           35819   357     4310    69700           28.12 
                                                             I0078590 488035           11000   431     4310    65100           93.92 
78071723 11/01/2024  A00210209ULINE                          I0078575 183358107        31000   423     4321    69100           17.99 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           26.56 
78071724 11/01/2024  A00237177United Rentals Northwest, In   I0078582 239726601-001    11000   431     5610    65100        9,091.89 
78071725 11/01/2024  A00344817VIA ADVENTURES, INC.           I0078564 40939            11000   352     5750    69610        1,904.00 
78071726 11/01/2024  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0078530 NOV 24           12603   125     7410    73100       80,781.00 
                                                             I0078531 SEP 24           12603   125     7410    73100       80,782.00 
                                                             I0078532 OCT 24           12603   125     7410    73100       80,781.00 
78071727 11/01/2024           Cancelled Check 
78071728 11/01/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0078539 09-26-24         11000   435     5810    65192          152.05 
78071729 11/01/2024  A00286901WinCraft, Incorporated         I0078581 785116           31000   423     4310    69100          563.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            3.00 
78071730 11/04/2024  A00333872Alvarez, Saul                  S0061371                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071731 11/04/2024  A00099145Asuncion, Candi M.             S0061392                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78071732 11/04/2024  A00335781Bautista, Edgar                S0061372                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071733 11/04/2024  A00340289Bricker, Kiera D.              S0061375                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78071734 11/04/2024  A00339132Carlton, Madison P.            S0061393                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78071735 11/04/2024  A00338180Cruz, Ashley                   S0061374                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071736 11/04/2024  A00332216Cupa, Karizma L.               S0061368                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78071737 11/04/2024  A00336279Dua, Kwadwo A.                 S0061373                  11000           9526                   450.00 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -24 through 30- November-24 FY 24-25 
78071738 11/04/2024  A00342104Gonzalez, Alexia N.            S0061379                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071739 11/04/2024  A00342199Gonzalez, Emelee L.            S0061380                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071740 11/04/2024  A00318506Gonzalez, Jayde R.             S0061390                  11000           9526                    80.00 
78071741 11/04/2024  A00318831Hillard, Ally D.               S0061391                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78071742 11/04/2024  A00332365Kendrick, Kalin C.             S0061369                  11000           9526                 2,500.00 
78071743 11/04/2024  A00333253Marquez, Jose G.               S0061370                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071744 11/04/2024  A00345160Mejia, Jamar J.                S0061385                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071745 11/04/2024  A00313070Moland, Kenaeya R.             S0061389                  11000           9526                    25.00 
78071746 11/04/2024  A00341249Moron, Rogelio                 S0061378                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071747 11/04/2024  A00340450Ramirez, Idalia E.             S0061376                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78071748 11/04/2024  A00343479Ramos, Nevaeh A.               S0061383                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071749 11/04/2024  A00304485Rangel, Alyssa J.              S0061388                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071750 11/04/2024  A00343255Rivera, Melisa A.              S0061382                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071751 11/04/2024  A00331926Rodriguez, Ashley              S0061367                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071752 11/04/2024  A00340543Rodriguez Campos, Joselyn      S0061377                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071753 11/04/2024  A00345260Rodriguez Delgado, Raymundo    S0061386                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071754 11/04/2024  A00002119Shelby, Karen A.               S0061387                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071755 11/04/2024  A00331811Silva Garcia, Priscila         S0061366                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071756 11/04/2024  A00328470Valenzuela-Torres, Jose D.     S0061365                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071757 11/04/2024  A00342434Zaragoza, Yasmin K.            S0061381                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071758 11/04/2024  A00345091Zimmerle, Lusia                S0061384                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071759 11/12/2024  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0078650 7139             11000   352     4310    69610          175.37 
78071760 11/12/2024  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0078660 24796            35819   357     4310    69700        1,560.00 
                                                             I0078672 28661            11000   431     4310    65500           69.83 
                                                             I0078673 28651            11000   431     4310    65100           32.48 
                                                             I0078674 28646            35827   357     4310    69700          324.75 
78071761 11/12/2024  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0078678 0191993          11000   411     5990    67300           97.75 
78071762 11/12/2024  A00262852Altenhofel, Kevin              I0078619 012925           35000   360     5710    67701          523.46 
78071763 11/12/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0078621 1RCV-P4XY-FTPT   11000   209     4311    49999          122.48 
                                                             I0078644 1CMY-3R3M-3D7G   12681   223     4310    09565        1,168.39 
                                                             I0078645 1N7H-MPHM-G1VW   12433   314     4310    69800          706.71 
                                                             I0078646 1D4K-V3PP-LP1J   12681   223     4310    09565        2,386.78 
                                                             I0078647 1MY9-CV4J-7YCK   11000   212     4318    61100           86.37 
                                                             I0078649 1MWV-MTCY-DTLV   12681   223     4310    09565          134.13 
                                                             I0078654 14HH-3MGF-FMC7   11000   205     4311    12042           39.05 
                                                             I0078657 1W4M-TCDD-7JDC   12477   203     6310    61200          676.18 
                                                             I0078663 197L-YKF7-HTQL   11000   352     4318    69610           26.93 
78071764 11/12/2024  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0078606 1864573813       11000   113     5644    67801        1,724.38 
78071765 11/12/2024  A00200044American General Media         I0078640 SEPT 2024 1/5    12676   115     5970    67100       20,000.00 
                                                             I0078641 OCT 2024 2/5     12676   115     5970    67100       20,000.00 
78071766 11/12/2024  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0078634 MB20212352       12681   223     5644    12042          389.48 
78071767 11/12/2024  A00329175Association for Title IX Adm   I0078620 35962            35000   360     5710    67701        1,299.00 
78071768 11/12/2024  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0078629 0063460168       12560   223     4311    09565        4,026.36 
78071769 11/12/2024  A00261766Benco Dental Supply Co.        I0078658 1U909960         11000   205     4311    12042        1,438.69 
78071770 11/12/2024  A00200116Burt Electric & Communicatio   I0078676 TC0926           33428   310     4411    69200        1,211.33 
                                                                                       33528   310     4411    69200        1,211.33 
                                                                                       33588   310     4411    69200        1,211.34 
78071771 11/12/2024  A00234659Cahoon, Nathan E.              I0078607 102524           11000   209     5710    17016          180.90 
78071772 11/12/2024  A00258703College House                  I0078662 92796            31000   423     4310    69100          597.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           50.25 
 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -24 through 30- November-24 FY 24-25 
78071773 11/12/2024  A00200213Council of Chief Librarians    I0078656 24-104           11000   203     5210    61200          150.00 
78071774 11/12/2024  A00336434Delgado, Emily                 I0078617 OCT 24           12676   351     5710    64900          207.70 
78071775 11/12/2024  A00200238Department of Justice          I0078627 766055           32000   422     5985    69400           32.00 
78071775 11/12/2024  A00200238Department of Justice          I0078627 766055           12681   223     5990    60103          128.00 
                                                                                       39000   312     5985    64991           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   203     5985    61200           32.00 
78071776 11/12/2024  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0078599 110424A          39000   314     5610    64991        1,854.55 
78071777 11/12/2024  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0078635 112              12560   223     5875    09565          505.00 
78071778 11/12/2024  A00253023Ellucian Company LLC           I0078637 900424842        11000   353     5641    64600       55,527.00 
                                                                                       11000   358     5641    62100       25,918.63 
                                                                                       12000   319     5641    63200       25,918.63 
                                                                                       11000   421     5643    71004       42,790.99 
                                                                                       11000   411     5641    67300       43,111.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5642    60100       24,995.75 
                                                                                       11000   113     5643    67801       36,770.00 
78071779 11/12/2024  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0078648 10943            11000   352     5750    69610        2,800.00 
78071780 11/12/2024  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0078623 SIN007754        11000   113     5510    67801        6,745.00 
78071781 11/12/2024  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0078592 2025-F5L1-00001  11000   431     5830    65700       16,012.58 
78071782 11/12/2024  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0078642 3070013          11000   209     4311    19051        2,604.52 
                                                             I0078643 3071135          11000   209     4311    19051           38.87 
78071783 11/12/2024  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0078618 DEC 24           39000   314     5610    64991        2,181.82 
78071784 11/12/2024  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0078604 5703100724       11000   431     5840    65700          191.12 
78071785 11/12/2024  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0078608 10/11/24         11000   205     5710    12042          782.66 
                                                             I0078609 10-11-24         12650   205     5899    12042          151.00 
78071786 11/12/2024  A00202913Getty, Shelley M.              I0078593 102324           11000   209     5645    17011           21.99 
                                                             I0078612 102524           11000   209     5710    17011          180.90 
78071787 11/12/2024  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0078616 10/27/24         12916   321     5710    64900          956.24 
78071788 11/12/2024  A00332342Hudl                           I0078652 H00105615        11000   352     6412    69610        2,564.10 
78071789 11/12/2024  A00337165Lopez, Jaime                   I0078610 OCT 24           11000   202     5710    60100          179.56 
                                                             I0078611 102024           11000   202     5710    67500        1,064.76 
78071790 11/12/2024  A00271247Mendenhall, Janis L.           I0078615 102624           12000   311     5710    64200        2,563.02 
78071791 11/12/2024  A00336840Merino Juarez, Steven          I0078597 102124           11000   113     5710    67801          823.72 
78071792 11/12/2024  A00339386Nexstar Media Inc              I0078626 4564824-1        12755   115     5970    67100        5,000.00 
78071793 11/12/2024  A00334628Ocelot                         I0078622 0031-08          12569   353     5641    64600        6,051.00 
78071794 11/12/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078595 100624           11000   435     5830    65192          835.08 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192           27.67 
78071795 11/12/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078602 101724           11000   431     5830    65700       34,879.04 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        5,117.64 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          568.64 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        2,051.80 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        2,051.80 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        4,103.59 
78071796 11/12/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078603 10/17/24         33428   310     5820    69200           43.32 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           43.32 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           86.61 
78071797 11/12/2024  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0078598 DEC 24           39000   314     5610    64991        2,110.92 
78071798 11/12/2024  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0078625 46987351         32000   422     4410    69400        1,327.40 
                                                             I0078667 45793605         31000   423     4310    69100            8.92 
78071799 11/12/2024  A00346164Romualdo, Raul A.              I0078638 2                12909   351     5641    64900          600.00 
78071800 11/12/2024  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0078666 2425-18          11000   352     5510    69610          500.00 
 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -24 through 30- November-24 FY 24-25 
78071801 11/12/2024  A00321763Signs of Success, Inc.         I0078653 76724            11000   110     4310    66003          225.59 
                                                                                       11000   110     4310    66003           75.00 
78071802 11/12/2024  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0078594 PI-000011551     12000   311     5641    64200        1,350.00 
78071803 11/12/2024  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0078639 101024           11000   205     5641    12042           76.44 
78071804 11/12/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0078624 379774341        32000   422     4410    69400       11,288.30 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,108.85 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          596.39 
                                                             I0078651 379782051        12679   320     4410    64900        1,116.11 
                                                             I0078655 379774399        12679   320     4410    64900        1,452.36 
78071805 11/12/2024  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0078613 111924           39000   314     5840    64991          243.66 
                                                             I0078614 11/19/24         35000   360     6412    67701           29.43 
78071806 11/12/2024  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0078664 080124           11000   421     5912    67200        4,280.34 
78071807 11/12/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078628 2592             11000   110     4310    66003          233.39 
78071808 11/12/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078631 0678             12000   303     7605    73200           32.15 
78071809 11/12/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078632 5874             12000   303     7605    73200        1,297.38 
78071810 11/12/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078633 5742             12000   303     4310    64300           75.78 
78071811 11/12/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078636 5743             11000   301     4310    64500           37.89 
78071812 11/12/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078665 100124           12000   303     7604    73200       43,180.36 
                                                                                       12000   303     7608    73200        6,300.00 
78071813 11/12/2024  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0078668 101124           11000   353     7130    73900        2,500.00 
78071814 11/12/2024  A00336205TPx Communications             I0078605 182279475-0      11000   431     5840    65700          596.56 
78071815 11/12/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0078670 488305           11000   431     4310    65100           77.92 
                                                             I0078671 488272           11000   431     4310    69200           16.23 
                                                             I0078675 488091           11000   431     4310    65100          125.92 
78071816 11/12/2024  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0078596 102124           12681   223     5710    60103          560.58 
78071817 11/12/2024  A00324752UKG INC                        I0078661 300091785        12571   411     5985    67300        6,192.99 
78071818 11/12/2024  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0078677 NOV 24           11000   412     3350    59100       24,866.77 
78071819 11/12/2024  A00200433Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.    I0078659 090324           11000   352     5980    08350           88.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5980    08351           22.00 
78071820 11/12/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0078538 09/26/24         11000   431     5810    65700          153.33 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           28.27 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.14 
78071821 11/12/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0078600 102424           33428   310     5810    69200           18.02 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           18.02 
78071821 11/12/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0078600 102424           33588   310     5810    69200           36.05 
78071822 11/12/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0078601 10/24/24         11000   435     5810    65192          142.21 
78071823 11/12/2024  A00286901WinCraft, Incorporated         I0078630 778964           31000   423     4310    69100        1,114.06 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           65.00 
78071824 11/15/2024  A00323665Absolute Mitigation Services   I0078688 3971             12375   310     5631    69200       15,570.57 
78071825 11/15/2024  A00327542Alvarado, Cecilia              I0078690 110324           12909   351     5710    64900          414.14 
78071826 11/15/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0078725 1R44-RJ93-CKC3   11000   114     4310    70999          105.42 
                                                             I0078729 1XGC-Y93K-PYVD   12681   223     4310    09565          149.26 
                                                             I0078730 1KP9-MD67-9GK7   31000   423     4310    69100           53.36 
                                                             I0078733 1DR9-FRCJ-LXMF   31000   423     4310    69100          137.43 
                                                             I0078739 1NF1-QWH9-HQV4   12681   223     4310    09565          252.22 
                                                             I0078741 1J6M-DJ9W-FL41   12433   314     4311    69800           74.68 
                                                             I0078742 1MKN-TMPG-9KX1   12433   314     4311    69800          329.24 
                                                             I0078743 1YRD-WJCJ-GWJJ   11000   358     4310    62100          108.83 
                                                             I0078751 1N9Q-Y7XT-K4YG   11000   209     4311    49999           86.59 
78071827 11/15/2024  A00200043American Express               I0078705 11005102524      11000   000     7211    00000       14,117.74 
78071828 11/15/2024  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0078711 110224           11000   353     6415    64600          120.72 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -24 through 30- November-24 FY 24-25 
78071829 11/15/2024  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0078726 0063463973       12560   223     4311    09565          158.68 
                                                             I0078727 0063463496       12560   223     4311    09565        1,784.22 
                                                             I0078728 0063463495       12560   223     4311    09565          221.65 
78071830 11/15/2024  A00200093Black/Hall Construction        I0078693 430-0080 PAY RE  41400   000     6121    71002       24,893.51 
78071831 11/15/2024  A00334819Brady Industries               I0078749 9347250          11000   431     4310    65300          323.67 
                                                             I0078750 9347249          11000   431     4310    65300          881.10 
78071832 11/15/2024  A00200116Burt Electric & Communicatio   I0078720 TC1001           11000   431     5631    65100        2,239.00 
78071833 11/15/2024  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0078744 7225040          31000   423     5971    69100            5.99 
78071834 11/15/2024  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0078715 52696737RI       11000   209     4311    04014          114.20 
78071835 11/15/2024  A00072113Chavira, Carlos P.             I0078708 128              12000   305     4410    64301          920.00 
                                                                                       12000   305     4410    64301          920.00 
                                                                                       12600   309     4410    64992            0.00 
78071836 11/15/2024  A00200467Cotto, Apolonia                I0078706 100824           12000   303     5710    64300          143.50 
78071837 11/15/2024  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0078692 110424           12679   320     4410    64900          421.81 
78071838 11/15/2024  A00341342Daley, Pearl                   I0078710 110624           12000   319     5710    63200          621.00 
78071839 11/15/2024  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0078702 OCT 24           12648   223     5710    60103          133.06 
78071840 11/15/2024  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0078718 90197130         32000   422     4410    69400        1,108.62 
78071841 11/15/2024  A00338652Faulconer, Lauren M.           I0078687 101524           12000   303     7606    73200           85.00 
78071842 11/15/2024  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0078691 8-675-94802      11000   401     5940    67705          114.49 
78071843 11/15/2024  A00200744Francois, Megan S.             I0078707 109              12000   303     5710    64300          120.00 
                                                                                       12000   303     5730    64300          360.00 
78071844 11/15/2024  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0078700 4770110224       11000   435     5840    65192           83.34 
78071845 11/15/2024  A00317357Garcia, Amber M.               I0078709 110324           11000   353     5710    64600          601.20 
78071846 11/15/2024  A00200618Gardener's Supply              I0078719 41849            11000   352     4312    69611        2,143.38 
                                                                                       11000   352     5310    69610        2,143.37 
78071847 11/15/2024  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0078735 402506           11000   209     4311    04012          363.04 
                                                             I0078736 404468           11000   209     4311    04012           71.45 
                                                             I0078737 402898           11000   209     4311    04012          242.99 
                                                             I0078738 402003           11000   209     4311    04012          507.42 
                                                             I0078752 402002           11000   209     4311    04012          113.83 
78071847 11/15/2024  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0078753 402001           11000   209     4311    04012          136.20 
78071848 11/15/2024  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0078734 IPR4546253       31000   423     4115    69100        5,741.82 
78071849 11/15/2024  A00213701MCM Group                      I0078732 534305           31000   423     4310    69100          357.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           24.99 
78071850 11/15/2024  A00327810Minuteman Press Panorama Cit   I0078740 80600            31000   423     5971    69100          607.99 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           20.94 
78071851 11/15/2024  A00251929Oja, Michelle E.               I0078686 110724           11000   210     5710    20014          425.00 
78071852 11/15/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078679 110724           11000   435     5830    65191           55.36 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65191            9.74 
78071853 11/15/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078683 103024           11000   431     5820    65700          206.09 
78071854 11/15/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078685 102924           12560   223     5830    09565        1,392.27 
78071855 11/15/2024  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0078716 21310406         32000   422     4410    69400          141.84 
                                                             I0078717 45793606         32000   422     4410    69400        1,176.23 
78071856 11/15/2024  A00279071PrestoSports Inc.              I0078748 SI-90996         11000   352     5641    69610        1,750.00 
78071857 11/15/2024  A00283052S-Comm, Inc                    I0078723 10647            12375   310     4310    69200        2,105.00 
78071858 11/15/2024  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0078696 PI-000011710     12000   311     5641    64200        3,000.00 
78071859 11/15/2024  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0078746 100424           12560   223     4310    09565           88.93 
78071860 11/15/2024  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0078689 NOV 24           11000   411     3410    67300          455.70 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,375.06 
78071861 11/15/2024  A00286277Synapse Technologies, Inc.     I0078731 2097             11000   113     5643    67801        4,559.27 
 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -24 through 30- November-24 FY 24-25 
78071862 11/15/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0078721 379766746        33429   310     4410    69250        2,274.28 
                                                             I0078722 379766745        33429   310     4411    69250          715.42 
                                                             I0078724 379781979        32000   422     4410    69400       13,684.71 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,719.26 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,283.65 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           29.67 
78071863 11/15/2024  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0078701 11-19-24         11000   431     5840    65100          108.53 
                                                             I0078713 11.19.24         12676   351     5840    64900          147.15 
78071864 11/15/2024  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0078698 110124           11000   353     7130    64600        3,214.00 
78071865 11/15/2024  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0078695 .0000969726444   31000   423     5940    67705          478.69 
78071866 11/15/2024  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0078703 10-31-24         12620   227     5740    61900        2,280.74 
                                                             I0078704 10.31.24         12620   227     5740    61900          870.68 
78071867 11/15/2024  A00329754Valsamides, Nicholas           I0078697 102724           11000   421     5710    67200          324.70 
78071868 11/15/2024  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0078712 9977631727       11000   357     5840    69700          133.51 
78071869 11/15/2024  A00337143Watts Process Machinery        I0078747 W2620            12560   223     4311    09565        1,346.10 
78071870 11/15/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0078680 10-24-24         11000   431     5810    65700          153.33 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           28.27 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.14 
78071871 11/15/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0078682 103124           33428   310     5810    69200           15.43 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           15.43 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           30.84 
78071872 11/15/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0078684 10/31/24         11000   431     5810    65700          277.17 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           51.09 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            5.68 
78071873 11/15/2024  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0078694 0080588033       31000   423     4321    69100           47.60 
                                                             I0078745 0011915462       11000   352     6412    69610          764.57 
78071874 11/15/2024  A00200360Westec                         I0078699 29028            11450   204     5641    09543       37,642.50 
78071875 11/15/2024  A00250711White, Alexcia R.              I0078681 11/01/24         12000   303     5730    64300            0.00 
                                                                                       12000   303     5710    64300           38.00 
78071876 11/15/2024  A00271089Zermeno, Mireya C.             I0078714 09/25/24         12921   202     5710    67500           13.40 
78071877 11/18/2024  A00288683Balli, Jessica R.              S0061403                  11000           9526                 2,000.00 
78071878 11/18/2024  A00246976Connick, Christina R.          S0061402                  11000           9526                 2,000.00 
78071879 11/18/2024  A00333907Estes, Alyssa L.               S0061398                  11000           9526                 2,620.00 
78071880 11/18/2024  A00332363Gage, Laporsha                 S0061399                  11000           9526                 2,000.00 
78071881 11/18/2024  A00332221Quezada, Yaritza               S0061400                  11000           9526                 2,000.00 
78071882 11/18/2024  A00330494Ramirez, Valerie L.            S0061401                  11000           9526                 2,000.00 
78071883 11/18/2024  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0061404                  11000           9526                 2,000.00 
78071884 11/18/2024  A00246856Robbins, Mary B.               S0061405                  11000           9526                 2,000.00 
78071885 11/18/2024  A00205697Simpkins, Dominique L.         S0061395                  11000           9526                 2,000.00 
78071886 11/18/2024  A00061732Stinson, Megan D.              S0061394                  11000           9526                 2,000.00 
78071887 11/18/2024  A00338670White, Sabrina S.              S0061397                  11000           9526                 2,000.00 
78071888 11/18/2024  A00339924Yslas, Brooklyn A.             S0061396                  11000           9526                 2,000.00 
78071889 11/20/2024  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0078805 1044935          11000   431     4310    65500          701.53 
78071890 11/20/2024  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0078788 EM020115         12571   411     5985    67300           30.00 
78071891 11/20/2024  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0078783 0192982          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78071892 11/20/2024  A00339371Alvarez, Maximiliano           I0078760 10-30-24         12620   227     5740    61900        4,432.04 
                                                             I0078761 10.30.24         12620   227     5740    61900          180.00 
                                                             I0078762 10 30 24         12620   227     5740    61900          965.46 
78071893 11/20/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0078772 196L-F4FP-H14X   12477   203     6310    61200          997.61 
                                                             I0078773 1M69-DKDY-31JF   12910   301     4310    64900          100.12 
                                                             I0078794 11K7-DYF6-W6YM   12909   351     4310    64900          164.33 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -24 through 30- November-24 FY 24-25 
                                                             I0078795 1MP7-HNWG-6MGP   12477   203     6310    61200          165.90 
78071894 11/20/2024  A00344109ARRC Technology                I0078810 STDINV64960      12681   223     5612    09565       22,193.08 
                                                             I0078811 STDINV64963      12681   223     5612    09565        5,775.00 
78071895 11/20/2024  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0078803 49194            39000   314     4316    64991           80.55 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800           80.55 
78071896 11/20/2024  A00200153CCCCIO                         I0078764 1724775180       11000   202     5710    60100          575.00 
78071897 11/20/2024  A00200161CDW-G                          I0078778 AA8LU6U          11000   110     6412    66003          749.58 
                                                             I0078779 AA8W12V          12681   223     5644    12042          351.99 
78071898 11/20/2024  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0078808 1024WKCCD        32000   422     5985    69400           30.00 
                                                                                       11000   203     5985    61200           30.00 
                                                                                       12681   223     5990    60103           30.00 
78071899 11/20/2024  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0078758 100636011        11000   431     5850    65500          509.03 
78071900 11/20/2024  A00337763HD SUPPLY, INC                 I0078784 830207064        11000   431     4310    65300        6,820.10 
                                                             I0078787 826023244        11000   431     4310    65300        1,144.42 
78071901 11/20/2024  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0078796 17001251         11000   205     4311    12042          473.26 
                                                             I0078801 12440756         11000   352     4310    69619          109.90 
78071902 11/20/2024  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0078807 68630            11000   431     5631    65100          912.00 
78071903 11/20/2024  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0078759 110624           11000   210     5710    22011        1,397.03 
78071904 11/20/2024  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0078780 45863309         11000   205     5641    12042        1,089.45 
78071905 11/20/2024  A00253920Mancomm, Inc.                  I0078806 3291             31000   423     4110    69100        1,292.52 
78071906 11/20/2024  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0078765 102224           11000   202     5710    60100          952.34 
78071907 11/20/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0078774 389809315001     32000   422     4310    69400          185.68 
                                                             I0078775 389164850001     11000   209     4310    19051           57.98 
                                                             I0078781 386206641001     39000   314     5990    64991          194.41 
                                                             I0078798 388720100001     31000   423     4321    69100           10.07 
                                                             I0078799 388721280001     31000   423     4321    69100           40.17 
                                                             I0078800 390356473001     11000   213     4310    11051          144.33 
                                                             I0078802 389936111001     11000   352     4310    69610           58.38 
78071908 11/20/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078754 111024           11000   431     5820    65700          396.99 
78071909 11/20/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078755 11/07/24         11000   431     5820    65700        2,326.37 
78071910 11/20/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078756 110824           35827   357     5820    69700          647.25 
78071911 11/20/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078757 11-07-24         11000   431     5820    65700        1,466.86 
78071912 11/20/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078768 110524           11000   435     5830    65192          564.54 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192           38.06 
78071913 11/20/2024  A00317367Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.     I0078797 P1543315         11000   423     5610    69100          166.60 
78071914 11/20/2024  A00321772Sinclair Broadcast Group, In   I0078790 24775-2          12755   115     5970    67100        2,000.00 
                                                             I0078792 25197-2          12755   115     5970    67100        7,500.00 
78071915 11/20/2024  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0078766 PI-000011839     12000   311     5641    64200        3,000.00 
78071916 11/20/2024  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0078782 55887            12569   353     5510    64600        1,572.50 
78071917 11/20/2024  A00330155Strautman, James A.            I0078793 241020           11000   115     5510    67100        3,512.50 
78071918 11/20/2024  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0078763 11/07/24         12495   319     5710    61900          100.10 
78071919 11/20/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0078791 379789972        12679   320     4410    64900          913.31 
78071920 11/20/2024  A00200423Taft City School District      I0078809 25-37            39000   314     4312    69800          402.08 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    69800           41.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703          327.18 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          246.00 
78071921 11/20/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078785 2967             32000   422     4310    69400          519.60 
78071922 11/20/2024  A00200222Taft Midway Driller            I0078789 103124           11000   110     4211    66003           67.60 
78071923 11/20/2024  A00256341Terminix Commercial            I0078771 452190616        33428   310     5860    69200           92.75 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           92.75 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          185.50 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -24 through 30- November-24 FY 24-25 
78071924 11/20/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0078786 487066           11000   431     4310    65100           18.39 
78071925 11/20/2024  A00202272VWR International              I0078777 8817287399       11000   209     4311    19051           79.95 
78071926 11/20/2024  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0078776 8817243153       11000   209     4311    04011           36.77 
78071927 11/20/2024  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0078770 OCT 24           11000   421     5710    67200           60.03 
78071928 11/20/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0078769 110724           11000   435     5810    65191           40.78 
78071929 11/20/2024  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0078767 64237            11000   431     5850    65700        6,083.69 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800           95.60 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          541.71 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          141.96 
78071930 11/20/2024  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0078804 10242024         32000   422     5912    64900           69.00 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2024 through 30-November-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
BYOUNG         11/04/2024 A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0065912    10/23/2024 10/23/2024             $457.54     
                          A00336840  Merino Juarez, Steven        P0065973    11/04/2024 11/04/2024             $835.11   
               11/21/2024 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0066019    11/12/2024 11/12/2024           $8,397.77     
               11/26/2024 A00200139  Card Integrators             P0066051    11/18/2024 11/18/2024           $1,024.85     
                          A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0066108    11/26/2024 11/26/2024             $976.00     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066054    11/18/2024 11/18/2024           $2,959.67     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $14,650.94 
 
DDURAN         11/05/2024 A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0065981    11/04/2024 11/04/2024             $425.00   
                                                                  P0065982    11/04/2024 11/04/2024             $309.00     
               11/06/2024 A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0065977    11/04/2024 11/04/2024           $8,000.00     
                          A00201773  American Association of Comm P0065959    10/29/2024 10/29/2024           $7,111.00     
                          A00294514  Championship Awards          P0065958    10/29/2024 10/29/2024           $1,596.29     
               11/13/2024 A00200356  West Side Recreation & Park  P0065989    11/06/2024 11/06/2024           $1,400.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066000    11/07/2024 11/07/2024              $26.39     
                                                                  P0066001    11/07/2024 11/07/2024             $177.57     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066029    11/13/2024 11/13/2024              $28.12     
               11/14/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066035    11/14/2024 11/14/2024           $2,380.90     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066036    11/14/2024 11/14/2024             $119.04     
               11/19/2024 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066034    11/13/2024 11/13/2024           $9,628.98     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066050    11/18/2024 11/18/2024           $3,000.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066071    11/19/2024 11/19/2024             $129.43     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066055    11/18/2024 11/18/2024              $43.30     
                          A00201690  Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly R.       P0066061    11/18/2024 11/18/2024              $79.99   
                          A00311814  Travis, Lori L.              P0066047    11/15/2024 11/15/2024             $120.00     
               11/26/2024 A00336291  Lagmay, Romeo                P0066111    11/26/2024 11/26/2024              $20.00     
                          A00201773  American Association of Comm P0066107    11/25/2024 11/25/2024           $7,111.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066095    11/25/2024 11/25/2024              $93.11     
                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0066104    11/25/2024 11/25/2024             $241.81     
                                                                  P0066105    11/25/2024 11/25/2024             $200.00     
               11/27/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066115    11/27/2024 11/27/2024              $68.91     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $42,309.84 
 
DMONTOYA       11/26/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066072    11/19/2024 11/19/2024             $124.49     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $124.49 
 
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2024 through 30-November-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
DNAVARRO       11/13/2024 A00273618  Redrock Software Corp.       P0065983    11/05/2024 11/05/2024           $3,739.00     
               11/19/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066027    11/13/2024 11/13/2024             $178.60     
                                                                  P0066028    11/13/2024 11/13/2024             $389.49     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,307.09 
 
DRIOS          11/21/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066062    11/18/2024 11/18/2024              $49.97     
                          A00280588  Tarango, Rosa Elva.          P0066081    11/20/2024 11/20/2024              $37.85     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $87.82 
 
DVOHNOUT       11/19/2024 A00202770  Townsend, Terry D.           P0066070    11/19/2024 11/19/2024           $1,475.00     
               11/26/2024 A00323735  Guzman, Natalia              P0066089    11/22/2024 11/22/2024              $77.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,552.00 
 
GRUIZ          11/04/2024 A00347731  Gonzalez, Angel              P0065971    11/01/2024 11/01/2024           $4,500.00     
               11/13/2024 A00341355  One Hundred Designs, LLC     P0065993    11/06/2024 11/06/2024             $322.59     
               11/15/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066037    11/14/2024 11/14/2024              $23.80     
               11/19/2024 A00336434  Delgado, Emily               P0066063    11/18/2024 11/18/2024               $6.00   
                          A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0066048    11/15/2024 11/15/2024             $410.00     
               11/26/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066084    11/21/2024 11/21/2024             $147.77     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,410.16 
 
HCASH          11/04/2024 A00347515  Atomic Jolt Inc.             P0065972    10/27/2024 10/27/2024           $3,500.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,500.00 
 
JWHITE         11/06/2024 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0065916    10/24/2024 10/24/2024              $90.00   
                          A00262852  Altenhofel, Kevin            P0065980    11/04/2024 11/04/2024           $1,275.68     
                          A00329175  Association for Title IX Adm P0065978    11/04/2024 11/04/2024           $1,299.00   
               11/20/2024 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0066080    11/20/2024 11/20/2024             $288.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,952.68 
 
KSTEARMAN      11/18/2024 A00200145  Carney's Office Equipment    P0066060    11/18/2024 11/18/2024           $2,026.75     
               11/19/2024 A00200518  Pearson Education            P0066065    11/18/2024 11/18/2024          $10,000.00     
                          A00218940  Roaring Spring Paper Product P0066066    11/18/2024 11/18/2024           $4,000.00     
               11/25/2024 A00234628  MPS                          P0066094    11/25/2024 11/25/2024           $5,650.00  
    



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2024 through 30-November-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               11/26/2024 A00200518  Pearson Education            P0066109    11/26/2024 11/26/2024          $20,000.00     
                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0066110    11/26/2024 11/26/2024             $483.48     
                          A00200127  California Dept.  of EducatioP0066097    11/25/2024 11/25/2024           $2,125.00     
                          A00200434  Teacher's College Press      P0066103    11/25/2024 11/25/2024             $580.00     
                          A00203431  Grimes, Jessica R.           P0066099    11/25/2024 11/25/2024           $3,000.00     
                          A00234628  MPS                          P0066098    11/25/2024 11/25/2024           $5,650.00     
                          A00239585  High Tide Press              P0066102    11/25/2024 11/25/2024             $850.00     
                          A00200143  Carlson, Kamala A.           P0066100    11/25/2024 11/25/2024           $6,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $60,365.23 
 
LMURPHY        11/05/2024 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0065963    10/30/2024 10/30/2024              $58.00     
                          A00325056  Rossi, Mallori               P0065964    10/30/2024 10/30/2024              $58.00     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0065970    10/31/2024 10/31/2024             $143.84                                                    
               11/19/2024 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0066017    11/12/2024 11/12/2024          $11,200.00     
                          A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0065915    10/23/2024 10/23/2024             $466.52   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065987    11/05/2024 11/05/2024             $194.31     
                          A00325056  Rossi, Mallori               P0066011    11/08/2024 11/08/2024              $59.00     
                                                                  P0066012    11/08/2024 11/08/2024              $59.00     
               11/26/2024 A00325532  Executive Express Lines Inc. P0066086    11/21/2024 11/21/2024           $5,448.22     
                          A00342788  Zide's Sport Shop            P0066057    11/18/2024 11/18/2024           $1,829.43     
                          A00347557  OES INC                      P0066016    11/08/2024 11/08/2024           $9,292.18     
                          A00343865  CCCPEKD                      P0066091    11/22/2024 11/22/2024             $270.63     
               11/27/2024 A00332347  CVCOA - Central Valley Confe P0066116    11/27/2024 11/27/2024             $714.45     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $29,793.58 
 
LWHITE         11/19/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066049    11/18/2024 11/22/2024           $4,500.00     
               11/26/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066088    11/21/2024 11/21/2024           $1,272.06     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,772.06 
 
MALVAREZ       11/05/2024 A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0065979    11/04/2024 11/04/2024             $560.58   
               11/13/2024 A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0066013    11/08/2024 11/08/2024             $548.83     
                                                                  P0066014    11/08/2024 11/08/2024             $101.71     
                          A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0065997    11/06/2024 11/06/2024             $870.70   
                          A00339371  Alvarez, Maximiliano         P0065992    11/06/2024 11/06/2024             $965.46   
                                                                  P0065994    11/06/2024 11/06/2024             $180.00   
               11/19/2024 A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0066056    11/18/2024 11/18/2024             $650.15     
               11/26/2024 A00348304  Engitype LLC                 P0066083    11/20/2024 11/20/2024           $3,472.38     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,349.81 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2024 through 30-November-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
MBLANCO        11/01/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065933    10/25/2024 10/25/2024              $13.53   
               11/05/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065984    11/05/2024 11/05/2024              $49.62     
               11/07/2024 A00200376  Nicholas, Barbara J.         P0065988    11/05/2024 11/05/2024          $15,000.00     
               11/13/2024 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0066015    11/08/2024 11/08/2024           $3,214.00   
               11/15/2024 A00327622  Salesforce.org, Inc          P0066043    11/15/2024 11/15/2024          $34,900.00     
               11/21/2024 A00335524  TimelyMD                     P0066059    11/18/2024 11/18/2024          $95,400.00     
                          A00317777  Watermark Insights LLC       P0066045    11/15/2024 11/15/2024          $16,767.64     
                          A00327623  Jitterbit, Inc.              P0066044    11/15/2024 11/15/2024          $23,000.00     
               11/22/2024 A00348329  Nicholas Consulting LLC      P0066093    11/22/2024 11/22/2024          $15,000.00     
               11/26/2024 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0066106    11/25/2024 11/25/2024           $1,726.00     
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0066076    11/20/2024 11/20/2024           $2,749.55     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $207,820.34 
 
MMATTHEWS      11/13/2024 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0066007    11/07/2024 11/13/2024             $870.56     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0066009    11/07/2024 11/13/2024             $843.58     
               11/26/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066085    11/21/2024 11/26/2024              $69.95     
                          A00348429  Paradigm Dental Demonsration P0066101    11/25/2024 12/13/2024             $851.88     
               11/27/2024 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0066114    11/27/2024 12/06/2024             $656.14     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0066113    11/27/2024 12/06/2024             $628.11     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,920.22 
 
MPAYNE         11/13/2024 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066020    11/12/2024 11/12/2024           $4,333.88     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,333.88 
 
MSANCHEZ       11/13/2024 A00072113  Chavira, Carlos P.           P0066003    11/07/2024 11/21/2024           $4,000.00   
                          A00200744  Francois, Megan S.           P0066018    11/12/2024 11/12/2024             $779.40   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066004    11/07/2024 11/21/2024             $500.00     
               11/19/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066040    11/14/2024 12/20/2024           $5,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,279.40 
 
MSILVEIRA      11/06/2024 A00342610  California Department of Soc P0065944    10/28/2024 10/28/2024         $147,997.24     
               11/15/2024 A00201160  Hall Silveira, Margaret M.   P0066038    11/14/2024 11/14/2024              $63.00     
                          A00202046  Salinas, Cassie L.           P0066039    11/14/2024 11/14/2024              $63.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $148,123.24 
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2024 through 30-November-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
MTOFTE         11/13/2024 A00200198  Community College League of  P0065991    11/06/2024 11/06/2024          $35,575.00     
               11/26/2024 A00200128  California Library Assoc.    P0066092    11/22/2024 11/22/2024             $150.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $35,725.00 
 
NFIGUEROA      11/19/2024 A00311324  CWDL, CPAs                   P0066032    11/13/2024 11/13/2024          $23,400.00     
                          A00329754  Valsamides, Nicholas         P0066033    11/13/2024 11/13/2024             $162.04   
               11/20/2024 A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0066079    11/20/2024 11/20/2024          $18,462.11     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $42,024.15 
 
SCRISS         11/06/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065965    10/30/2024 10/30/2024             $550.00     
                                                                  P0065966    10/30/2024 10/30/2024             $230.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $780.00 
 
SGOMEZ         11/06/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065924    10/24/2024 10/24/2024             $113.73   
                          A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0065908    10/23/2024 10/23/2024           $3,412.16     
                          A00200662  Hobart Corporation           P0065941    10/28/2024 10/28/2024           $2,972.64   
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0065952    10/28/2024 10/28/2024             $524.16     
                          A00321194  C & P Sanitary Supply, INC   P0065925    10/24/2024 10/24/2024          $14,277.30     
                          A00321763  Signs of Success, Inc.       P0065930    10/25/2024 10/25/2024          $37,489.18     
               11/13/2024 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0065986    11/05/2024 11/05/2024             $107.18     
                                                                  P0066025    11/12/2024 11/12/2024             $216.50     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066010    11/07/2024 11/07/2024             $142.96     
                                                                  P0066021    11/12/2024 11/12/2024             $131.12     
                                                                  P0066022    11/12/2024 11/12/2024              $19.46     
                                                                  P0066023    11/12/2024 11/12/2024              $78.84     
                          A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0066008    11/07/2024 11/07/2024           $5,719.90     
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0066005    11/07/2024 11/07/2024              $24.14     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065967    10/30/2024 10/30/2024             $128.81     
                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0066026    11/12/2024 11/12/2024             $245.70     
                          A00339389  Technical Smoke Testing Inc. P0066024    11/12/2024 11/12/2024             $210.05     
                          A00347986  TOPCOPPER INVESTIGATIVE SERV P0066031    11/13/2024 11/13/2024           $5,000.00     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0065917    10/24/2024 10/24/2024           $1,016.26   
               11/19/2024 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0065985    11/05/2024 11/05/2024          $20,598.00     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0066042    11/15/2024 11/15/2024             $518.65     
               11/21/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066074    11/20/2024 11/20/2024              $74.22     
                                                                  P0066075    11/20/2024 11/20/2024              $78.70     
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0066046    11/15/2024 11/15/2024             $837.10     
               11/22/2024 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0066041    11/15/2024 11/15/2024           $2,669.83     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2024 through 30-November-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
               11/26/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066078    11/20/2024 11/20/2024             $285.40     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $96,891.99 
 
TBLANCO        11/06/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065961    10/29/2024 10/29/2024             $269.24     
                                                                  P0065962    10/29/2024 10/29/2024           $1,136.79     
               11/07/2024 A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0065996    11/06/2024 11/06/2024             $365.98     
               11/08/2024 A00200043  American Express             P0066006    11/07/2024 11/07/2024          $14,117.74   
               11/13/2024 A00200360  Westec                       P0065995    11/06/2024 11/06/2024          $37,642.50   
               11/22/2024 A00200272  Total Compensation Systems I P0066090    11/22/2024 11/22/2024           $3,330.00     
               11/25/2024 A00200360  Westec                       P0066096    11/25/2024 11/25/2024          $37,642.50     
               11/26/2024 A00200043  American Express             P0066112    11/26/2024 11/26/2024          $21,211.54     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $115,716.29 
 
THOLDER        11/06/2024 A00307514  Great River Learning         P0065975    11/04/2024 11/04/2024          $11,600.00     
                          A00321763  Signs of Success, Inc.       P0065974    11/04/2024 11/04/2024             $650.00     
               11/07/2024 A00200582  MV Sport                     P0065999    11/07/2024 11/07/2024             $600.00     
                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0065998    11/07/2024 11/07/2024             $649.50     
               11/13/2024 A00324299  Ace Uniforms LLC             P0066030    11/13/2024 11/13/2024             $500.00     
               11/19/2024 A00200298  Elsevier Health Science      P0066069    11/19/2024 11/19/2024           $4,000.00     
                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0066052    11/18/2024 11/18/2024          $16,000.00     
                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0066053    11/18/2024 11/18/2024          $16,000.00     
                          A00279155  Jones & Bartlett Learning, L P0066068    11/19/2024 11/19/2024           $6,000.00     
                          A00328281  Vista Higher Learning, Inc.  P0066058    11/18/2024 11/18/2024           $8,750.00     
               11/21/2024 A00342292  Sutter's Mill Specialties    P0066077    11/20/2024 11/20/2024           $2,100.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $66,849.50 
 
TROWDEN        11/07/2024 A00303325  Monster Worldwide, Inc.      P0065919    10/24/2024 10/24/2024          $10,000.00     
               11/19/2024 A00200991  Rowden, Tiffany L.           P0066064    11/18/2024 11/18/2024           $1,343.56   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,343.56 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

December 18, 2024

A. Academic Employment

1. NTT Faculty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Rate Effective Date

2. Faculty Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Effective Date

3. Faculty and Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

4. Coaching Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Amount Effective Date



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

December 18, 2024

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Hourly Rate Effective Date
a. Azbill, Brielee Direct Support Coordinator 13/A 50.0% $21.95 12/16/2024
b. Green, Sarah Direct Support Coordinator 13/A 50.0% $21.95 12/16/2024
c. Miller, Christopher Maintenance Worker/Groundskeeper, PT 22/A 47.5% $27.05 11/25/2024
d. Norris, Jason Instructional Technician - Curriculum 24/B 100.0% $29.84 12/10/2024
e. Smith, Julius Lead Evening Custodian 16/A 100.0% $23.33 12/9/2024

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date
a. Daugherty, Devin Dean of CTE and Workforce Development 21/3 100.0% $12,357.58/Monthly 11/18/2024
b. Lopez, Jaime Dean of Instruction 21/2 100.0% $11,769.17/Monthly 11/18/2024
c. Hampton, Todd Acting Superintendent/President 29 100.0% $25,000/Monthly 9/19/2024

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date
a. Blanco, Melissa Executive Assistant, Student Services-reclass 10/5 100.0% $7,814.75 12/1/2024

1. Classified

2. Administration

3. Confidential



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

December 18, 2024

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Retired? Effective Date
a. Gonzalez, Lourdes EOPS/CARE/NextUp & CalWORKs Coordinator/Counselor Yes 1/31/2025

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Delgado, Emily Academic Advisor No 1/3/2025
b. Owens, Patricia TIL Weekend Support Aide Yes 12/30/2024

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Bell, Damon Vice President of Student Services Yes 12/31/2024
b. Hampton, Todd Acting Superintendent/President No 1/12/2025

Item Name Position Status Effective Date

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 28,451,850 28,451,850 15,486,413 0 12,965,437
8800 Local Revenues 8,359,925 8,360,025 251,023 0 8,109,003
8900 Other Financing Sources 0 0 119 0 -119

36,811,775$             36,811,875$             15,737,555$             -$              21,074,321$             Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025
 



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 11,767,887 11,606,806 4,425,963 0 7,180,843
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 7,141,066 7,322,194 2,672,358 0 4,649,837
3000 Employee Benefits 10,658,488 10,594,551 3,632,798 308,780 6,652,973
4000 Supplies and Materials 502,002 494,897 109,151 111,077 274,669
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 5,156,591 5,210,111 1,856,325 869,019 2,484,767
6000 Capital Outlay 567,107 564,582 29,534 55,425 479,623
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 111,000 20,198 59,510 31,292
7200 Transfers 1,120,931 1,120,931 14119.74 150 1,106,661

37,025,072$          37,025,072$          12,760,446$          1,403,962$          22,860,664$          

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2024-2025

For the Month Ending November 30, 2024



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78071694 11/01/2024 Cengage Learning Textbooks 11,590.18
78071726 11/01/2024 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2024-25 AEBG Pass-through to WKAEN 80,781.00
78071726 11/01/2024 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2024-25 AEBG Pass-through to WKAEN 80,781.00
78071726 11/01/2024 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2024-25 AEBG Pass-through to WKAEN 80,782.00
78071721 11/01/2024 TC State Financial Aid Clearing Account FY 34-25 SSCG Funds 1,161,023.00
78071804 11/12/2024 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food Supplies 13,993.54
78071781 11/12/2024 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC Fore Front Power - Solar Energy 16,012.58
78071765 11/12/2024 American General Media AGM Digital Agreement 9/1/24 - 1/31/2025 20,000.00
78071818 11/12/2024 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2024-25 District Paid Retiree Supp RX Plan 24,866.77
78071795 11/12/2024 P. G. & E. P.G.E - District 24/25 Electric Charges 48,772.51
78071812 11/12/2024 Taft College Bookstore EOPS Bookservice 2425 49,480.36
78071778 11/12/2024 Ellucian Company LLC Ellucian Annual Renewal 24-25 - Financial Aid 255,032.00
78071827 11/15/2024 American Express AMEX October 2024 Charges 14,117.74
78071824 11/15/2024 Absolute Mitigation Services Mold remediation/Repair 15,570.57
78071862 11/15/2024 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food Supplies 16,717.29
78071830 11/15/2024 Black/Hall Construction Black Hall Construction - ASO Park Monument 24,893.51
78071874 11/15/2024 Westec WESTEC Invoice #29028 37,642.50
78071894 11/20/2024 ARRC Technology ARCC Welding Project w/change order 22,193.08

1,974,249.63

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
for the Month of November 2024



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of November 30, 2024

Nov 30, 24

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 164,686.19

ASO Safe1 - Savings 144.06

Total Checking/Savings 164,830.25

Total Current Assets 164,830.25

TOTAL ASSETS 164,830.25

Restricted Funds

ASO General - Operating 39,468.03

Athletics 24,480.76

Baseball Club 18,383.07

Best Buddies 4,813.00

Circle K Club 329.00

Cougar Pride Club 1,279.75

DH Class of 2025 795.25

DH Club General 554.04

ECE 2,598.99

Golf Club Mens 422.54

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

NSLS Club 3,128.22

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Soccer Club - Mens 6,800.24

Soccer Club - Womens 5,526.83

Social Science/ Research 21.47

Softball Club 6,945.63

STEM 1,525.76

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 26,947.59

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 6,301.87

Women's Basketball Club 5,730.51

Total Restricted Funds 164,830.25











































Travel Period: 11/01/2024-11/30/2024

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date
White, Lexi UC Berkley Central Valley Showcase Field Trip Berkley, CA 11/1/2024 11/2/2024 38.00$               10/24/2024
Alvarado, Cecilia Colegas Conference Sacramento, CA 11/3/2024 11/6/2024 1,966.76$          7/29/2024
Garcia, Amber Chancellor's Office New Director's Training Sacramento, CA 11/3/2024 11/6/2024 286.95$             10/31/2028
Gonzalez, Lourdes 2024 EOPS/Financial Aid Coordination Training Sacramento, CA 11/4/2024 11/6/2024 1,374.11$          9/17/2024
Bandy, Kanoe 3C2A Fall Conference Burbank, CA 11/6/2024 11/8/2024 955.45$             10/31/2028
Daley, Pearl Athletic Conference Los Angeles, CA 11/6/2024 11/8/2024 719.76$             9/17/2024
Jacobi, Victoria 2024 Fall Plenary Academic Senate Visalia, CA 11/6/2024 11/9/2024 1,397.03$          10/11/2024
Li, Xiaohong Data Governance Advisory Workshop Kick-Off Sacramento, CA 11/6/2024 11/6/2024 457.54$             10/24/2024
Beasley, Michelle ASCCC 2024 Fall Plenary Session Visalia, CA 11/7/2024 11/9/2024 1,418.76$          10/7/2024
Duron, Candace ASCCC Spring Plenary Visalia, CA 11/7/2024 11/9/2024 955.79$             10/11/2024
Sundgren, Lori ASCCC Fall Plenary Visalia, CA 11/7/2024 11/8/2024 675.09$             9/23/2024
Azbill, Crystal Vendor Luncheon Network with Resources Bakersfield, CA 11/8/2024 11/8/2024 -$                   10/24/2024
Bokelman, Tristan Vendor Luncheon Network with Resources Bakersfield, CA 11/8/2024 11/8/2024 -$                   10/24/2024
May, James Educational Field Trip San Andreas Fault 11/8/2024 11/8/2024 20.00$               9/9/2024
Romero, Megan Outreach Fair and Luncheon Bakersfield, CA 11/8/2024 11/8/2024 650.00$             10/24/2024
del Rosario, Heather UKG Aspire Conference Las Vegas, NV 11/10/2024 11/15/2024 4,269.72$          6/6/2024
Rowden, Tiffany UKG Aspire Conference Las Vegas, NV 11/10/2024 11/15/2024 4,269.72$          6/6/2024
Roth, Rebecca EL-WIN Conference Fresno, CA 11/14/2024 11/14/2024 -$                   11/14/2024
Webster, Kyle Microbiology Conference Pittsburgh, PA 11/14/2024 11/27/2024 2,816.00$          7/2/2024
Webster, Kyle Microbiology Conference Pittsburgh, PA 11/14/2024 11/17/2024 2,816.00$          7/18/2024
Lytle, Steve Leo Carrillo State Park Malibu, CA 11/15/2024 11/15/2024 212.80$             9/23/2024
Bandy, Kanoe CVC Volleyball Coaches Meeting Lemoore, CA 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 58.00$               10/31/2028
Blanco, Trudi CCLC Exec. Assist. Leadership Workshop San Francisco, CA 11/19/2024 11/21/2024 1,787.99$          10/31/2028
Criss, Sarah Exec. Assistant Leadership Workshop & Policy Procedure San Francisco, CA 11/19/2024 11/21/2024 1,898.80$          8/13/2024
Dodson, John Fall Transition Fair - Virtual Ventura, CA 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 -$                   10/23/2024
Romero, Megan Fall Transition Fair - Virtual Ventura, CA 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 -$                   10/23/2024
Acosta, Saul Student Senate Advocacy Academy Sacramento, CA 11/21/2024 11/24/2024 1,361.50$          10/22/2024
Andrade, Sofia Student Senate Advocacy Academy Sacramento, CA 11/21/2024 11/24/2024 1,726.54$          10/22/2024
Blake, Paul Fieldtrip - Frito Lay Bakersfield, CA 11/21/2024 11/21/2024 6.00$                 10/24/2024
Farewell, Julia Student Senate Advocacy Academy Sacramento, CA 11/21/2024 11/24/2024 1,726.54$          10/22/2024
Gonzalez, Monserrat Student Senate Advocacy Academy Sacramento, CA 11/21/2024 11/24/2024 1,361.50$          10/22/2024
Guzman, Natalie Student Senate Advocacy Academy Sacramento, CA 11/21/2024 11/24/2024 1,726.54$          10/22/2024
Montoya, Raul Student Senate Advocacy Academy Sacramento, CA 11/21/2024 11/24/2024 1,726.54$          10/15/2024
Robles, Luz Student Senate Advocacy Academy Sacramento, CA 11/21/2024 11/24/2024 1,361.50$          10/22/2024
Valle-Perdomo, Tiffany Student Senate Advocacy Academy Sacramento, CA 11/21/2024 11/24/2024 1,361.50$          10/22/2024
Cuevas, Jay Student Senate Advocacy Academy Sacramento, CA 11/22/2024 11/24/2024 1,361.50$          10/24/2024
May, James Educational Field Trip Ventura, CA 11/22/2024 11/22/2024 20.00$               9/9/2024
Getty, Shelley Presenting at the AMATYC Conference Atlanta, GA 11/13/2024 11/17/2024 -$                   11/20/2024
Rossi, Mallori CVC Volleyball Coaches Meeting Lemoore, CA 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 58.00$               11/20/2024

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT



Travel Period: 11/01/2024-11/30/2024

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Rossi, Mallori VB Meeting Los Medanos, CA 11/21/2024 11/21/2024 59.00$               11/20/2024
Travis, Lori Tour of Local News Station Bakersfield, CA 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 120.00$             1/24/1900
Lgmay, Romeo Bakersfield Jockey Club Bakersfield, CA 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 20.00$               12/2/2024


	1. 2024.12.18 Regular Meeting Agenda
	9.A.1. 11-13-24 Minutes
	9.A.2. 11-21-24 Special Minutes
	12.A. Public Hearing Resolution  EcoGreen
	12.C. Michael Giacomini Acting Vice President AS
	13.A. New Courses
	13.B. DE Course Approval
	13.C. Course Revisions
	13.D. Course Inactivations
	13.E. Trinity Safety Co.
	13.F. Facility Use TUHS
	13.g. CFA with State of CA Resolution
	13.H. Budget Adjustments
	13.I. Budget Calendar 2025-26
	13.J. TIL KRC Addendum
	13.K. Printer Jones Walbaum
	2024_12_12_12_38_52

	13.L. Student Center Black Hall Door
	13.M. Watermark Agreement
	13.N. Klimbo Purchase Steps
	13.O. Abtech Agreement
	13.P. CBT Amendment 2
	13.Q. Quicksilver Agreement
	13.R. Surplus Sale List
	13.S. Donation Maricopa
	13.T. Sell Property WKAEN
	13.U. Donate WSRPD
	13.V.1. Check Register Report - November
	13.V.2. Purchase Order Report - November
	15.A. Academic Employment December 2024
	Sheet1

	15.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective December 2024
	Sheet1

	15.C. Separations Employment Effective December 2024
	Sheet1

	16.A.1. Revenue Account - November 2024
	Page1_1

	16.A.2. Expenditure Report Account - November 2024
	Exp

	16.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - November 2024
	Page1_1

	16.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet November
	16.A.5. County Records of Deposit November
	16.A.6. Travel Claim Requests November 2024



